NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A MEETING OF
the Board of Directors of
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)
commencing at 7:10 a.m. on November 20, 2020 to consider and act upon the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING
CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF
LIMITING FACE-TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL
BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION
FOR ACCESS TO THE MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS
MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 823 2705 0940 AND PASSWORD: 651165.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.SENNAHILLSMUD.ORG FOR THE MEETING
PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda
items on which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the
Board. Such comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to
speak, all speakers shall be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Payment plans for District customers during COVID-19 virus crisis.

6. All matters related to West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

7. Engineer’s Report on some or all of the agenda items.

8. Construction projects within the District, including advertisement for bids and approval,

award, recommendation, administration of construction contracts, change orders and pay
estimates.



9. MS4 Permit; maintenance of drainage easements and ponds; issues with HOA amenity center
drainage facilities.

10. Bookkeeper’s report, including authorization of payment of bills; builder deposits.

11. District Manager’s Report on operations.

Customer Requests

Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services

Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property; removal of
vegetation on District property planted by homeowners without permission.

e o

12. Electronic Meters.
13. Billing Adjustments.

14. Taylor Lake Effluent Pond, the District’s effluent disposal system; HOA’s effluent irrigation
system; Effluent Disposal Contract between the District and HOA.

15. Dates for future board meetings.
16. Inframark Contract.
AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO ELECTIONS
17. Directors Election
a. Certificates of Election, Statements of Elected Officials and Oaths of Office
b. Election of Officers
PUNTOS DEL ORDEN DEL DiA RELATIVOS A ELECCIONES

Eleccidén de Directores

a. Certificados de eleccion, declaraciones de los funcionarios electos, y juramentos de
oficio
b. Eleccion de oficiales

18. Report from Mr. Rip Miller on progress of approvals for and development of the 11.73-acre
tract owned by Senna Hills, Ltd.

19. Administration of Contract by and among the District, Senna Hills Homeowners Association,
Inc.; Senna Hills, Ltd. and The Senna Hills Trust; Additional Amendment to Contract;
Storage of SHL materials on property near sheds; possible damage to District’s itrigation
system; damage to HOA effluent irrigation system by SHL contractors; Replacement of
electrical submeter to SHL buildings and reimbursement by SHL for electricity expenses.

20. Adjourn.



The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into closed session
a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper
notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551,
Government Code, authorizing the closed session,

_/7”

——"’_’j‘ﬂ:/—
(SEAL) 7
Attorney for the District

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications
will be provided upon request. Please call Kristi Hester, INFRAMARK, LLC, Manager for the District at (512) 246-0498, for information. Hearing
impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call (512) 272-9116, or may utilize the statewide
Relay Texas program, 1-800-735-2988.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on
October 29, 2020 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor
Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance
the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open

to the public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified
by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

Chet A. Palesko - President

David I. Perl — Vice President

Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary

Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. Assistant Secretary Joe Szoo was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering and Jesse Kennis of Inframark.

3. ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES AND TAP FEES, AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES AND
RULES WITH RESPECT TO THE DISTRICT’S WATER, WASTEWATER AND
DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

4. AMENDED RESOLUTION ADOPTING BOARD POLICY ON MAINTENANCE
OF GREENBELT AREAS OWNED BY SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

Items 3 and 4 were discussed together.

Attorney Bill Flickinger went through a detailed review of the draft rate order with the
Board. The Board discussed additional changes. Further discussion is needed on the Weaver



grinder pump and associated charges. Another draft of the rate order and board policy will be
presented for consideration at tomorrow’s regular board meeting. No action was taken.

5. ADJOURN

President Chet Palesko adjourned the meeting.

Chet A. Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]

1\SennaHills\minutes\10-29-20
10/29/20

-



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on
October 30, 2020 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by
Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act
to advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The
meeting was open to the public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings
Act and as modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

Chet A. Palesko - President

David I. Perl — Vice President

Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary

Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. Director Joe Szoo was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt & Flickinger,
PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering, Jesse Kennis of Inframark, Allen Douthitt of
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC, and residents Brian Klaas and John Chamblee.

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizens were present.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Chet Palesko entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by David I. Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to approve the Minutes of the September
25, 2020 meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. PAYMENT PLANS FOR DISTRICT CUSTOMERS DURING COVID-19 VIRUS
CRISIS

Manager Jesse Kennis advised that there are no payment plans to present or
disconnections for past due water bills.

6. ALL MATTERS RELATED TO WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY
AGENCY

President Chet Palesko reported that the PUA had an impact fee meeting. The PUA will
conduct a rate study soon. At the meeting, President Palesko stated that the owners of the
commercial properties feel they are being treated unfairly. After the rate study, President
Palesko is not sure what the impact fee will be.

**President Chet Palesko moved to Item No. 9 at this time.**

9. MS4 PERMIT: MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND PONDS:
ISSUES WITH THE HOA POOL DRAIN FACILITIES

Manager Jesse Kennis reported on the status of the HOA amenity center drainage
facilities investigation. There is a blockage in the stormwater pipe between the inlet and splitter
box. The access to the basins were opened and both the sedimentation and filtration basins are in
good shape. The splitter box does not appear to be functioning correctly. It was not constructed
as designed. The cinder block walls are structurally unsound. The splitter box has since been
covered back up. The stormwater pipe and sand filtration pipes should be repaired. John
Chamblee asked who was responsible for this installation in the first place. Engineer Robert
Ferguson stated that he is unsure who all the parties were that were involved with this
construction. There was discussion of making a request to the City for the completion
documentation related to the construction. There was discussion as to how to get around the
filtration system until other alternatives can be investigated. Mr. Ferguson stated that this can be
done during the permitting phase through the City and County, although this will not be an easy
path. Resident Brian Klaas asked if there was a way to determine if the change in design of the
splitter box was done purposely or by accident. Mr. Ferguson stated that it would have had to go
through a site plan change at the City and it appears that is not the case and was done with
purposeful intent.

John Chamblee asked what all the HOA needs to do. It would be a good idea to hire an
engineer to evaluate the situation and have remedies to consider for the sedimentation and
filtration for the site. The HOA will also need to authorize the MUD to excavate the stormwater
pipe to clear it. Manager Jesse Kennis advised that the cost estimate for that work is
approximately $7,500. There was discussion of this being the HOA’s responsibility as it is on
HOA property. However, it is also a District issue due to the possible MS4 violation. Mr.
Chamblee asked if the District’s engineer could represent both the District and the HOA on this
matter. Mr. Ferguson advised that his firm could represent both, but that the District will need to
consent to that representation. David I. Perl stated that Attorney Bill Flickinger should discuss
this situation with the HOA’s attorney. Mr. Kennis stated that he would prepare a scope of work

2-



and cost estimate to fix the clogged pipe. Lisa McKenzie asked about opening the stormwater
pipe where it is partially clogged, and after doing so, whether any of the water that comes off the
playground and parking lot would go into the structurally unsound structure under the swimming
pool deck. She was advised it would not.

After further discussion, motion was made by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by Corey

Newhouse to consent to Engineer Robert Ferguson’s working with the HOA on the amenity
center drainage project. The motion carried unanimously.

7. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON SOME OR ALL OF THE AGENDA ITEMS

Engineer Robert Ferguson discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Mr. Ferguson reported on the mapping of the irrigation fields. They are preparing the
base drawing to overlay the surveyed irrigation data points. Mr. Ferguson is working with
Manager Jesse Kennis on the field verification of the valve and head locations. They will get
started on this project going into the next month.

Mr. Ferguson has not had further discussion with Merrigan Electric on what actions
might be necessary to resolve any permitting issues with Austin Energy. Mr. Ferguson asked
how the Board would like to proceed. President Chet Palesko advised that this matter does not
need to be pursued right now. There was discussion as to whether or not Rip Miller is being
billed for the electricity at his shops. President Palesko asked Manager Jesse Kennis why that
meter is being read daily. Mr. Kennis advised that action is on a daily checklist. No problem
with doing it, as they are out there anyway. Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt indicated that an invoice
was prepared yesterday and will be sent out. The electric usage for last month was $40 and this
month is $75.

Mr. Ferguson reported on the efforts to compile the information for the pond liner
replacement. He believes it would be a good idea to have a Board committee appointed to help
work through the details. After discussion, President Chet Palesko appointed himself and David
L. Perl to serve on that committee. Manager Jesse Kennis will work on this project as well. Lisa
McKenzie recalled a prior conversation that the pond might have a larger capacity than needed
and might do something different when replacing the liner. Mr. Ferguson does not believe there
is any excess capacity. Mrs. McKenzie recalled something regarding it did not have to be 100
days storage. Mr. Ferguson replied that the storage requirements may be something to look at
during the permit amendment to make sure the District has an adequate storage capacity.

In connection with the SHL site plan application submitted to the City for review, Mr.
Ferguson reviewed the plans and generated a draft letter to the committee for comments.



8. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT., INCLUDING
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION, ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS, CHANGE ORDERS AND PAY ESTIMATES

This item was not discussed.

10. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
BILLS; BUILDER DEPOSITS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials, invoices and fund transfers with the
Board. Yesterday’s per diems for the special board meeting will be included in today’s approval.
Corey Newhouse pointed out that the District sold less water recently. Mr. Douthitt confirmed
that statement, however the budget is good and has a favorable variance. Mr. Douthitt stated that
that overall the District took a hit on investment income. At the time the budget was done, rates
were approaching 2% and now they are .2%. It appears that it will be this way for the next two
years. It is possible that negative rates will occur. President Chet Palesko asked if all the
investment income was from the Logic account. Mr. Douthitt confirmed it was. There was
discussion if the Logic interest went negative. Mr. Douthitt discussed the account and that the
District’s funds are collateralized. After discussion, motion was made by David I. Perl and
seconded by Corey Newhouse to approve the financials and payment of the invoice and per
diems and authorize three fund transfers. The motion carried unanimously.

11. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT ON OPERATIONS

Customer Requests

Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping
services

Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

Drum screens; waste disposal process

Replacement of control components at Lift Station #1
Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District
property; removal of vegetation on District property planted by
homeowners without permission

o e

o oo

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed his Executive Summary of the Manager’s Report.

The wastewater plant is running at 83% capacity. Mr. Kennis reported that the influent
flow meter installation is scheduled for November 5. Mr. Kennis stated that there was a call on
the Blower #1 at the plant. He will have details on that at the next meeting.

Mr. Kennis is working with Kubota on the drum screens. The process is much cleaner
now and all issues appear to be satisfied.

In connection with drainage issues, Mr. Kennis stated that the District will need to dial in
as to what is being irrigated with potable water vs. effluent water.

Mr. Kennis reported that a thermal sensor malfunctioned at Lift Station #3.

4-



Mr. Kennis reported on the District’s 21% water gain for September. Inframark is
reviewing the billing reports to verify the accuracy. Something definitely is amiss.

Mr. Kennis reported on the status of the electronic meter installation. As of October 23,
91 electronic meters were installed. Mr. Kennis will obtain a cost estimate for the remaining 175
electronic meters and bring it back to next month’s board meeting. President Chet Palesko
reminded Mr. Kennis that the District has a price deal on the meters for one year.

Inframark is looking into the billing for the tree root removal at a residence back in July.
It is possible that the homeowner should have been billed for that work.

Lisa McKenzie discussed the response from a homeowner that received a letter regarding
no dumping on District property near the Lemon Mint Park. The homeowner clearly
misunderstood the District’s request. The homeowner cleaned 6° foot behind his property line
and hauled into his backyard. The homeowner provided a calculation as to what his share of
yard waste what was and the District’s. Now he wants the District to haul off the remaining yard
waste that he pulled into his yard from the greenbelt. The homeowner identified trees in the
Lemon Mint Park that should be removed, as well as a bug infestation in one of the trees. It was
noted that there is a board policy that the greenbelt areas are not maintained. David I. Perl asked
Manager Jesse Kennis to look at the infestation and report back with the findings. President
Chet Palesko agreed. After discussion, Manager Jesse Kennis will go and talk to the homeowner
in person and advise that he is responsible for removal of the yard waste in his yard.

Mr. Kennis also mentioned that he did submit the insurance claim for repair of lift station
#1 but has not yet received a response.

12. ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE RATES,
CHARGES AND TAP FEES., AND ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES AND
RULES WITH RESPECT TO THE DISTRICT’S WATER., WASTEWATER AND
DRAINAGE SYSTEMS

13. AMENDED RESOLUTION ADOPTING BOARD POLICY ON MAINTENANCE
OF GREENBELT AREAS OWNED BY SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

Items 12 and 13 were discussed together.

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the draft rate order and Board policy. These items
were discussed in detail at yesterday’s special board meeting. Mr. Flickinger advised the Board
that the rate order and policy can be revised at any time.

After discussion, motion was made by President Chet Palesko and seconded by Corey
Newhouse to adopt the Rate Order and Board Policy on Maintenance of Greenbelt Area Owned
by the District as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



14. ELECTRONIC METERS

President Chet Palesko stated at some point at the beginning of the year, the Board can
discuss the monitoring and who pays for what.

15. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

This item was not discussed.

16. TAYLOR LAKE EFFLUENT POND, THE DISTRICT’S EFFLUENT DISPOSAL
SYSTEM: EFFLUENT DISPOSAL CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT
AND HOA

This item was not discussed.

17. RESOLUTION CONFIRMING ANNUAL REVIEW OF WRITTEN PROCEDURES
FOR POST BOND ISSUANCE; FEDERAL TAX COMPLIANT

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the annual review of the post-issuance tax compliance
procedures for tax-exempt bonds on arbitrage. Mr. Flickinger is not recommending any change
to the procedures. President Chet Palesko entertained a motion. Motion was made by David 1.
Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to adopt the Resolution as presented. The motion carried
unanimously.

18. DATES FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

The next several Board meeting dates are as follows: November 20%, December 18" and
January 29, 2021.

19. INFRAMARK CONTRACT

Manager Jesse Kennis reported that Kristi Hester is working with legal counsel at
Inframark on the contract amendment and will then get with Attorney Bill Flickinger to review.

20. REPORT FROM MR. RIP MILLER ON PROGRESS OF APPROVALS FOR AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 11.73 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY SENNA HILLS,
LTD.

This item was not discussed.



21. ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BY AND AMONG THE DISTRICT,
SENNA HILLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., SENNA HILLS, LTD.
AND THE SENNA HILLS TRUST: ADDITIONAL AMENDMENT TO THE
CONTRACT: STORAGE OF SHL MATERIALS ON PROPERTY NEAR SHEDS:
POSSIBLE DAMAGE TO DISTRICT’S IRRIGATION SYSTEM: DAMAGE TO
HOA EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM BY SHL CONTRACTORS;
REPLACEMENT OF ELECTRICAL SUBMETER TO SHL BUILDINGS AND
REIMBURSEMENT BY SHI FOR ELECTRICITY EXPENSES

President Chet Palesko announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed session
for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item No. 21. The Board went into closed
session at 8:36 a.m.

At 9:00 a.m., President Palesko announced that the Board of Directors had concluded its
closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken during the closed
session.

22. ADJOURN

President Chet Palesko adjourned the meeting.

Chet A. Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]

1\SennaHills\minutes\10-30-20
11/16/20



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South

Building D, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 12, 2020

TO: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Ferguson, P.E.

RE: Report from the Engineer for the Meeting of 11-20-2020
MEC Project No.: 11033.65

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Effluent Irrigation:

Mapping of Irrigation Fields: The schedule for having a base drawing with the surveyed
irrigation data points overlaid is pushed to later in this month or next. We are coordinating with
InfraMark to have the eastern most reaches of the irrigation areas staked after we get them a plot
of what information we have. The field verification of the valve and head locations as plotted
with the survey information to on the ground observations will follow.

Stormwater System and the Amenity Center: We understand this is going to be reviewed and
discussed by the HOA in light of all the information presented.

Taylor Lake Pond Liner:

We are contacting vendors and suppliers to ascertain what options are available as to liner
material and colors keeping durability a top priority. The preliminary assessment for the actual
liner replacement is that the boulders around the pond would have to be removed and in doing
so, most if not all of, the landscaping would come out too.

Site Plans and Development Activity:

We reviewed the Senna Center Office site plan, generated comments and observations and
transmitted those back to the design engineer calling it round one. The site plan application is
still in the administrative review process at the City. We have not seen any correspondence from
the City on the application to date, at least not any that is posted and made available on the
website. We did send the City a copy of the settlement agreement on the office development
project so that they were made aware that an agreement exists.

C:\Users\jconcienne\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\GOATNK MV\20Eng 1 1 -20SennaHillsMUD.docx



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

November 20, 2020

®* Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

M Action Items:

¢ Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers

= Review October 31, 2020 Financial Statements

10f93



€6io ¢

3 o€ 6¢ 8¢ 12 01 6¢ LE (13 62 8c px4 9z jor4
9z 14 ve €2 [44 ¥4 0¢ 8z e 9z 14 ve X4 f44 ¥z [ %4 [44 |24 0c 13 8t
6l Bl Ll 9l Si vl €l \e oz 6l :13 L1 9l Sl L 9l St vi €l 43 Vi
. Zl L ol 6 8 JA 9 21 £l cl L ol 6 8 ol 6 8 I3 9 S 14
S 14 € 14 l L 9 S 14 € 4 L € 4 L
1€ 933
OE 62 :14 e G¢ 8z px4 74 sz ve £C e o€ 6¢ 8¢ px4 9¢
92 sz 174 34 [44 14 V4 éc 74 02 6l 8l 1l 9} 14 Ve [ %4 cc 12 (014 6l
1% 8l 1 9l Sl 143 g€l Gl vl £l cl 1% ot 6 81 Ll 9l Sl i €l Zl
43 43 o} 6 8 L 9 g JA 9 S 14 € Z L [+13 6 8 L 9 S

1 [ [4 L

) 14 € [4 2

le
o€ 62 82 oc B2 8 lz 9 S ¥ 06 62 8 T %
iz %% S 2 € & 12 ¢z ¢ e 0z 6L 8 Il <z $2 €2 @& le 0z 6l
0z 6L 8L 4 9L & vl 9L Sk b BLZL L Ol gL 2k 9% Sb ¥ &bzl
BURSSW P08 0Z AON gk g W o 6 8 U & 8 L 9 § ¥ ¢ iwooL 6 8 L 9 S
9 g voo€ z 1 2 b ¥ £ z L
s ey |
sjuawied puog ST bny
[ bunsay pieog  1E InC
~ bupesW pieog Sz unt | le  0f 62 62 8 2z 9% Sz ¥C €2 & ot 62 8 lZ &
BUNSS|W pieog  6C AeW 82 & 92 SZ vz g2 < zz 1z o0z 6, 8 4 9l sz vz € 2z \z 0z B
el iz o0z 6 8L i 9L &l s v €L 2 L 0L 6 Bb Ll 9 S vl &L 2l
‘bupaay pieog [z el . € 2L W 0L B 8 8 l 9 S ¥ € z A TR - g L 9 g
Bunsal pieog 8¢ 994 , 8 s v & 2 L L v € z 1

TSjUaWAed puog ST God

‘N siitH euuss
seioN 020T




Cash Activity Report

30of 93



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
October 31, 2020 - November 20, 2020

ABC Bank ABC Bank
Operating kkeeper's
[Reconciled Cash Balance - September 30, 2020 $ 145,617.03 49,179.40 |
|Subsequent Activity Through October 31, 2020 (10,679.83) 586.85 |
Transfers Approved October 30, 2020 (98,999.34)
Bank Service Charge September 2020 (183.00)
Deposit Senna Hills, Ltd. 464.44
Deposit Pool Inspection 50.00
Service Collections 87,988.07
Subtotal - Wells Fargo Operating Account (10,679.83)
Transfers Approved October 30, 2020 98,999.34
Expenditures Approved October 30, 2020 #5607 - #5638 (98,412.49)
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 586,85
|Reconciled Cash Balance - October 31, 2020 134,937.20 49,766.25 |
lSubsequent Activity Through November 20, 2020 9,275.46 (26,089.60)|
Deposit TML - L/S Claim 9,131.49
Deposit Utilities 143.97
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 9,275.46
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 5639  Garbage Service - November 2020 (297.60)
Chet Palesko 5640  Director Fees - October 29, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Corey Newhouse 5641  Director Fees - Octaber 29, 2020 Meeting (138.53)
David Perl 5642  Director Fees - Octaber 29, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5643  Director Fees - October 23, 2020 Meeting (138.52)
West Travis County PUA 5644  Potable Water - October 2020 (19,980.72)
City of Austin 5645  Utilities - October 2020 (615.36)
LCRA 5646  Raw Water - October 2020 (4,039.30)
AT&T 5647  Telephone - November 2020 (601.24)
Custoner Refund 5648  Customer Refund (1.29)
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (26,089.60)
[Expenditures to be approved at November 20, 2020 Meeting - (au,n?.oS)I
Vendor Ck # Amount
Chet Palesko 5649  Director Fees - November 20, 2020 (138.53)
Corey Newhouse 5650  Director Fees - November 20, 2020 (138.52)
David Perl 5651  Director Fees - Novemnber 20, 2020 (138.53)
Joe Szoo 5652  Director Fees - November 20, 2020 (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5653  Director Fees - November 20, 2020 (138.53)
Badger Meter 5654  Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30.00)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5655  Accounting Fees - October 2020 (1,950.00)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 5656  Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (250.00)
Inframark, LLC 5657  Operations and Maintenance - October 2002 (51,362.45)
Murfee Engineering Company 5658  Engineering Fees - October 2020 (12,511.47)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 5659  Sludge Hauling - Octaber 2020 (540.00)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5660  Legal Fees - November 2020 (7,428.50)
Zane Furr 5661  Landscape Maintenance - November 2020 (6,032.00)
Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (80,797.05)
|Transfer Requests to be approved at November 20, 2020 Meeting (106,797.05) 106,797.05 ]
Transfer to Replenish Baokkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 26,000.00
Transfer for Expenditures Approved November 20, 2020 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 80,797.05
106,797.05
|Projected Ending Cash Balance as of November 20, 2020 $  37,415.61 $  49,676.65

4 of 93



€640G

50°/62'08$ :(saimpusdx3 10)) JUNO3IJY 513da3008 DAY 0] JUN0ddY BuEISdO DEV WOL SPUNy J3J5UBS] 0L - (4
00°000'92$ :(ysiuajday 03) JUnodoy saadasxpioog DEY 03 JUN0IJY Bunessdo DGV Wol) spuny J9)suen) o -

T8'EES'S6E‘E (00°0) (59°'988’90T) 9v'SLT'6 TO'SPT’E6P'E

LY'80L°L1S - - - LY'BOL LTS

88°'STT'9 - - - 885119 %819T°0

65°¢65'T1S - - = 6S'C6S'TIS %B19T°0

SE'SZB'LL8'C (00'0) (59°988°90T) ot'SLT'6 PS'9EP’'SLB'T

60°€EL'06L' - - - 60'€€L'06L'2 %8T9T°0

59'9/9'6Y (2) (1) S0°£6/4°90T (59°988'00T) - S2°99L'6v e/u

19°STH'LE (2) ‘(1) (s0'£6£'90T) 2 9p°'SLT'6 02 LE6'PET e/u

ozoz/oz/1t boy 2 1qsiq s3di9o9y 0z0z/1€/0T agey

aduejeg Jsjsued) juanbasqns juanbasqns aduejeg Isasau]
pajaloid

0202 ‘0T 19qWIBAON - 0Z0T ‘T€ 49q010
3oday AJIAIPDY JUBWIISIAUL/Yse)D
PLISIa AN jeddiuny S|IIH euuas

iuonewJsojus Jajsued )

spund |Iv - jejolL

pund adJIAM3S 1g2Q - [e30L
JUnN0DY Xe] - o160
JUN0IY BIIAIBS 33 - 6o

- pung 32IAI9S 192d

pung jeJauan - [e30 1
Junoxy bupesadp o1boT
Juno2y sJadeaxpjoog - jueg Day
Jjunoddy burjessdQ - yueqg DAy

- pungd |eJausn



Senna Hills M.U.D.

Collateral Analysis Schedule

October 31, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
ABC Bank -

Operating Account (General Fund) $ 233,936.54
Bookkeeper's Account (General Fund) 12,705.55

Total GF Funds ABC Bank 246,642.09
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collaterat ABC Bank {Market Value) 418,489.12

Total Collateral -ABC Bank

Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 246,642.09 $ 668,489.12 $ 421,847.03

6 of 93



-ou¥étonnjog asemyos dnouig ioxeg ayL

@ Bununosoy puog Jayeq - vag

L5¢

370M / INGY - NV 5€:6 0202/92/01
‘paajuesent aq jouues Aoeinade s ‘ajqel|as aq o} paAaljaq

$92JN0S WoIj paulejqo usaq sey podal siyj Ul uojeunojul ayj ybnoyyy

aniN ST7IH VNN3S - 6619 oL pabpajd sanunoag |

zieev'siy 20° 29120t 00°000°00% 00°000'00%
ZL'68v'8Ly 20°.9v'20 00°000'00¥ 00°'000'00¥% %008 +WW  €1¢C £2/0L/€0 glL g1l
00°000°000°G EBY AON3IOV 81Hd sdv  IXVZ8EELE
anjep 19uel anjep yoog ied aose jeulbuo JUdIad pabpald d%®S uodnon AQuniewy uoneso buidaayajes
. ase4 [euibuO Apooly adA}flo0d uonduosag 0zg OSY disno #ndivaay

GE JO 7| abeyg

vdd

X1 ‘420qQgnT - 52J3WWO07) JO Jueg uedlIauly

Ajunjep puy aabpajd Ag sabpajd

0202/LE/0L 4O SV

aNI ST1IH YNN3S :oL pabpajd




Tax Collection Report

8 of 93



€640 6

= )

«L0-y2lelenel
200
s65-2sl el hnd)!

voday”

ce|Gla

£€95°6092 00" +.m J - P m m & m BF° 166E & pSEE ZL°'8TI02 []+he L8102 00" gz 0109 1101
E- ALILNI
1 — 2t
£9°6092 [s] e e Xe c €L 1021 % 89729 ZL"810C 00" L8102 [t gy 022t 6102
Cef1efom . -
00" 00" " — SL 68LE % 00~ 00" [+]+ e 00" [1 1] SL°68LE TILOL
[ili N a0- Wﬁ " LY T88E % 00" (D 00" 00" 00" LbF-B8E 8102
00* o0 Sax2L BQL\ | savze £ 00" 00 o0 00° 0o 88-vZE L1z
aa- 00" [ [4:Y4 % 00° Do~ 00" Q0" 00" 0G-ZBZ 9102
00" 00~ [} 00~ 0o* : §9°S¥e % 00" 00" ao- 09" Q0" G9°S¥Z ST02
00" 00" 00" a0* no- S9°G¥L s Ao 00" 00" 00" 00" §9-s¥e 102
00" 04" 00" g 00° vz'ebve $ 00° 00" Q0" 00 00" vz 6v2 £102
0c”° [+]1 e 0o~ 00" 00" Fg 62 % 00’ 00" oD’ 00" [ bz 6%2 cioe
00" 00" Q0" 00" 00" L0 LSY % 00" g 00" 0a° 00" L0 LST 1102
00" 0" 90" 00’ 1] 62 0LL ¥ 00" a0-” 00° oo- 00° 62 0LT Q102
00° Q0" 00" 00" 00" €6769T % 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" £6°691 5002
00- [s]¢}d 00~ 00- [¢] 11 €0°TS1 % 00" 00" 00" 00" a0" SO 1IST 800z
00° 00" LD 00" oo" 81 °SST % 00° 00" 111 Q0" 00" 8L°68T LOO0Z
00" Ll 00" Qo- 11008 00" % 00" 00" 00" 0o’ 00* ao* 90Q¢
00 00° 00" Q0" ]+ 1 00” % 00° 00" 00" 00* [sJv i 00" §Q0¢
00" 00" ao- 00" 0on-" 00" % 00" +[' e 00° Qo° 0o’ 1 1i 00T
1]+ e 00" 00" 00 [ 00" % 00" 00° 00" 0a- 00" 00" £002
[\ 00" Q0° po* on-° 00" % 00" 00" po-* 00’ 00" Qo- z00¢2
311 L po* 00" Q0* aa- % 00° ao- 00" 00" a0 co° 1002
i aa° 0o* 0c* 00~ 00" $ 00° 00" go* 00 00" 0g- 0002
[11¢he 00° 00" 0" Q0" 00" % 00" 00~ 00° 00" 00" a0° 66T
00" ca- on- 00" [i]0}e (1] % 00 [1/}d 00" a0’ 00" (o] 8661
00" o0’ 00" felshe 00" 00" 3 00° (1] 1 og” Q0" 00" 00°* 1661
Q0- og” Q0° 00" 00" ]+ % 00" [+11hd [¢]1¢Da 00 no" 00" 966T
00" Q- 00" 00" 00" on* % 00° 00° 00° [1]sd po* 00" GE61T
d3LAsINLSIa d3LOETIOD GILOATTOD SIYSHRATY QIIDTTTIOD ITIRYIVE XYL AZLDFTI00 QEALIITIOD STISYIAAYY gqILOFTIIOD fay FONYTYE XVl HYEL
TYLOL ALTYNId ¥3HILO 4§91 I3 4d I%4d ONIGNT LNIDYId KL 3ASvd L3N Xyl 3Isvd XYL DNINNIS3g
= = = AW STIIH ¥NNES -— < {14]
SY9HLO TTV¥
6702 OL 0000 WO¥I d¥aX 0Z02/1TE/OT Ol 020Z/10/01 Wo¥a L¥oday FONYIVE FTAVAIIDTH
521 IOYd 0202/£0/11 31va 1490438 ISIQ/TTI00 TIVdIAO YILSIAXL

327340 XVI ALNACD STIAVEL



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REY
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TAN
TAX ADJTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FeB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAXREV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADTJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
8ASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

SENNA HILLS M.U.D.
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCTLIATION

FY 2020 - 2021
200 Prier Vagrs TOTAL
General Debt Service Generil  Debt Service I4&S General  Debt Service I&s
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total
4 01300 $ 03200 $ 04500 B .

aae 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 62979 1,38893 000 2,018.72 629.79 138893 0.00 201872
000 000 000 184.35 40656 0.00 59091 184,35 40656 000 59091
000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 a.00 000 000
0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 060 000
000 0.00 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 oo0 age
0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 000
000 000 040 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0,00 000
Q00 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0,00 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0,00 000 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000
0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
0,00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0ae 000 000 000 0ga 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 0,00
000 000 0ao 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000
Q00 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 0,00 0.00
000 aoo 0,00 000 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 000 000
0,00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 a00 0.00
000 000 Q00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
0400 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0,00 000
000 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
0,00 000 000 0,00 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 200 000 aoo a00 000
0.00 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 Q00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 a.o0 000
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 oao 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 200 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00
000 000 0,00 000 000 000 0,00 000 0a¢ aao 000
000 0.00 a.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 0.00
a0a 000 000 629,79 1,388 93 0,00 201872 62979 1,388.93 000 201872
0.00 0.00 0.00 184.35 40656 0.00 59091 18435 40656 a.00 590.91
000 0.00 000 81414 1,795 49 0,00 2,609.63 81414 1,795.49 000 2,609.63

41228275 101484984 142713259 190078 402316 86 26 6,010.20 41418353 1,018,873.00 8626 143314279
aoo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
a.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 (629.79) (1,388.93) 0,00 (2,018 72)| (629.79) (1,388 93) 0.00 (2,018.72)

41228275 101484984 142713259 1,270.99 2,634.23 86.26 399148 41355374  1,017,484.08 8626 143112407

10 of 93



Financial Statements

11 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

Qctober 31, 2020

The District is responsible for the accompanying financlal statements of the governmental activities of
Senna Hills M.U.D., as af and for the one month ended October 31, 2020, which collectively camprise
the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, We have performed a compilation
engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essentlal part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historlc context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash fiows required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statermnents, they might influence the user's concluslons about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows, Accordingly, these financial statements are nat designed for those who
are not informed about such matters,

Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic financlal statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements In an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and deo not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained In the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary informatlon and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any

form of assurance on such supplementary information,
\
. U e

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

We are not independent with respect to Senna Hills M.U.D.

November 12, 2020
Round Rock, TX

12 of 93



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
October 31, 2020

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash
Cash Equivalents

Receivables
Service Accounts, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $1,000

Accrued Service Revenue
Property Taxes
Interfund
Other

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Due to TCEQ
Customer Deposits
Unclaimed Property
Payroll Liability
Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 184,703.45 - - $ 184,703.45
2,790,733.09 517,708.47 - 3,308,441.56
85,054.65 - - 85,054.65
34,165.52 - - 34,165.52
413,553.75 1,017,570.32 - 1,431,124.07
814.14 - - 814.14
9,247.81 - - 9,247.81
$ 3,518,272.41 $1,535,278.79 $ - $ 5,053,551.20
$ 91,279.30 $ - $ - $ 91,279.30
16,296.45 - - 16,296.45
3,751.74 - - 3,751.74
52,604.30 - - 52,604.30
789.08 - - 789.08
183.58 - - 183.58
- 814.14 - 814.14
164,904.45 814.14 - 165,718.59
413,553.75 1,017,570.32 - 1,431,124.07
413,553.75 1,017,570.32 - 1,431,124.07
= 516,894.33 - 516,894.33
2,939,814.21 - - 2,939,814.21
2,939,814.21 516,894.33 - 3,456,708.54
$ 3,518,272.41 $1,535,278.79 $ - $ 5,053,551.20

See Accountanls' Report.

13 of 93



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 -October 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties $ 814.14 $ 1,795.49 $ = $ 2,609.63
Service revenues, including penalties 78,587.05 - - 78,587.05
Interest Income 447.38 83.12 - 530.50
Total Revenues 79,848.57 1,878.61 - 81,727.18
Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases 24,020.02 - - 24,020.02
Operations Fees 6,092.98 - # 6,092.98
Repair & Maintenance 21,635.26 - - 21,635.26
Sludge Hauling 540.00 - - 540.00
Chemicals/Lab Fees 3,240.00 - - 3,240.00
Landscaping 9,709.00 - - 9,709.00
Utilities & Telephone 3,649.42 - - 3,649.42
Permit Fees 1,250.00 - - 1,250.00
Administrative Services -
Director Fees 1,291.79 - - 1,291.79
Insurance 4,257.32 - - 4,257.32
Website 250.00 - - 250.00
Miscellaneous Expense 183.00 - - 183.00
Professional Fees -
Legal fees 2,583.70 - - 2,583.70
Accounting fees 1,950.00 - 4 1,950.00
Engineering fees 9,527.72 - - 9,527.72
Capital Outlay 5,393.09 - - 5,393.09
Total Expenditures 95,573.30 - - 95,573.30
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures (15,724.73) 1,878.61 - (13,846.12)
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 2,955,538.94 515,015.72 - 3,470,554.66
Fund Balance, October 31, 2020 $ 2,939,814.21 $ 516,894.33 $ - $ 3,456,708.54

See Accountants’ Report.

14 of 93



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

150f 93



General Fund

16 of 93



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund
October 31, 2020

CURRENT MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget ~ Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties $ 814.14 $ - $ 814.14 $ 814.14 $ - $ 814.14
Service Accounts -
Basic Service Fees 11,865.97 11,876.00 (10.03) 11,865.97 11,876.00 (10.03)
Water Service Fees 34,681.00 38,476.00 (3,795.00) 34,681.00 38,476.00 (3,795.00)
Sewer Service Fees 29,758.42 28,070.00 1,688.42 29,758.42 28,070.00 1,688.42
Drainage Service Fees 1,624.00 1,625.00 (1.00) 1,624.00 1,625.00 (1.00)
Service Accounts Penalties 607.66 392.00 215.66 607.66 392.00 215.66
Tap and Inspection Fees 50.00 - 50.00 50.00 = 50.00
Interest income 447,38 1,000.00 (552.62) 447.38 1,000.00 (552.62)
Total Revenues 79,848.57 81,439.00 (1,590.43) 79,848.57 81,439.00 (1,590.43)
Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases 19,980.72 22,352.00 2,371.28 19,980.72 22,352.00 2,371.28
LCRA Raw Water 1,598.47 1,999.00 400.53 1,598.47 1,999.00 400.53
LCRA Reservation 2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17 2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17
Operations Fees 6,092.98 7,750.00 1,657.02 6,092.98 7,750.00 1,657.02
Repairs & Maintenance - Water 4,085.00 3,000.00 (1,085.00) 4,085.00 3,000.00 (1,085.00)
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP 7,756.81 9,000.00 1,243.19 7,756.81 9,000.00 1,243.19
Repairs & Maintenance - L/S 9,763.45 9,800.00 36.55 9,763.45 9,800.00 36.55
Meter Replacement 30.00 200.00 170.00 30.00 200.00 170.00
Sludge Hauling 540.00 2,450.00 1,910.00 540.00 2,450.00 1,910.00
Lab Fees 2,700.00 2,750.00 50.00 2,700.00 2,750.00 50.00
Chemicals 540.00 1,250.00 710.00 540.00 1,250.00 710.00
Landscaping 9,709.00 5,100.00 (4,609.00) 9,709.00 5,100.00 (4,609.00)
Irrigation Expense - 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 1,500.00
Utilities 2,955.29 4,000.00 1,044.71 2,955.29 4,000.00 1,044.71
Telephone 694.13 775.00 80.87 694.13 775.00 80.87
Permit Fees 1,250.00 1,250.00 - 1,250.00 1,250.00 =5
Capital Outlay - Pond Liner 2,983.75 3,000.00 16.25 2,983.75 3,000.00 16.25
Capital Outlay - Water Meters 2,409.34 2,400.00 (9.34) 2,409.34 2,400.00 (9.34)
Administrative Services -
Director Fees 1,291.79 1,134.00 (157.79) 1,291.79 1,134.00 (157.79)
Insurance 4,257.32 4,250.00 (7.32) 4,257.32 4,250.00 (7.32)
Website 250.00 250.00 - 250.00 250.00 -
Miscellaneous 183.00 250.00 67.00 183.00 250.00 67.00
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 2,583.70 6,500.00 3,916.30 2,583.70 6,500.00 3,516.30
Accounting Fees 1,950.00 1,950.00 - 1,950.00 1,950.00 -
Engineering Fees 9,527.72 3,000.00 (6,527.72) 9,527.72 3,000.00 (6,527.72)
Total Expenditures 95,573.30 98,351.00 2,777.70 95,573.30 98,351.00 2,777.70
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ (15,724.73) $ (16,912.00) $ 1,187.27 $ (15,724.73) $ (16,912.00) § 1,187.27

See Accountants' Report.

17 of 93



€608l

Jioday

SUDIUNGIDY 835

1191 ¢  (wpe's9s)  § (9zs'vez'T) & zev'tr 4 TEE'S ¢ (soz’ox) ¢ (soz's) §  (zoL'e) s zea'm $  aozv'se £ZY'TYT ¥ avg'ost L6T'ET $ (sze's1) $ (szr’e96)

BeL'z 9sv'EEZ’Z 96E'BLET SPE'SE 2608 BTEEL BZETL SE6'EL STS'TL IST'vL T0L'8L sis'te SSZ'vL ELS'S6 VEZ'IET'T

(x19°27) T9£'95T 05v°9Y osy'TT [114 44 0Sp'TT 05t'TT 0SH'TT 05Y'TT 00Z'sT 050’61 05¥'TT osy'TT 190'pT 0ST'PST

- 000'TT - - - - N - - 000’E ooo’s - - B LTRSS

(8z5'9) BIS'Ly aoa‘s 000’c ao0'E 000'E 000’E DOO'E [0 000°E ooa’'s ooa‘e 000'E 928’6 000°1p

N ostivz 056'% 056’1 0s6‘T 056'T 056°F 056'T 0S6'T 0o0z'z 056t 0s6't as6't 056t 0TV

S16'E [Z1L73 0059 005’9 005’9 o00s'9 0os’9 oos's oos‘s oos’s oos’s oos's oos‘s vas‘z ooo‘ss

(96) 900’2t veE’9 ve9’T YES'T YES'T PES'T vES'T YED'T [ERY YES'T YED" YEG'T 96'S B806'TE

9 €E6'T 0sz 05z 05z 052 05z [X3 05z 0sz 0sz 05z asz [ 000’e

- 000y 0sz‘s ost osz ose ost osz osz ast 05z osz oSt asz a0’y

- ooo'z = . - - - - - - - - - 000'z

. oog'y - - aao't = - 000°t - - ooo’t aag - DOE'Y

) £00'S » = - = - - - = - - L5T'y 000's

(es1) 99LET PET'T PETT PET'T PET'T PET'T PET'T vET PET'T YET'T 62t B09°ET

28v’s 6B9°pY0T b95SSE 19T°2L 800’69 vbT'6s +r2'6s 1008 TEL'BS £19°¢S 219°L8 TEL'RS 128°09 0Es’sL 9z1'0s0'E

B 000'sz 000'sZ N E - - - - - - - o - 00057

= [-LLY 1 aap‘es = = - = = - = - ’ - - o00°0s

3 [LLLE 73 000°Se = = -, = - . = - = - . 00oO'SZL

(6) 600°0E 009'2Z - = = = = - = - = ] 60v°Z 000°0€
ot YEE'666 000°266 o = - - - - - - - . be6'Z 000°000°T

. 000°5T 000'sT - = = = - - o = - -3 - 000°ST

El ose'z 0o0s‘T = - - - - - - = - £ 0sz’t 0se'z

] &1Z'6 (773 (173 (173 773 see sLe st L773 774 1773 [173 69 ooe’e

svo't S56'9p ooo’y Doo‘y ooo’t oo’y ooo'y ooo'y 000’y oaa'y ooo'y oo’y ooa'y 556'Z 00o‘sy

00S°T 00591 005’y 00s’T 005'T 00S'T 00S'T aos't oos‘t (1.4 oos‘t oas’y 00s'T - (LI

(609't) 60802 oar'ot oot's 001'S o01's oot’'s aot’s oot’s oor’s 00T°S oot's ooT's 602’6 ooz's9

(173 06T'vT (1144 0sZ't 052’1 0sZ't 05Z'%y osz't osz't (11444 osz't asz's osz't ors oao'sy

as US6'ZE os2'z 05£'T [.LTA 4 0sL' D5L'T osL'T 054'z 0522 0sL'T 052z usL'z 00z 00O'EE

016't 06%'LZ (1144 osv'T ost'z asp'z osK'z osp'2 [l 4 0sp'z 05y 0sp'z (154 4 ors 0oy 'z

LT3 134 0az ooz 0az (14 ooz 00z a0z ooz ooz ooz 00z [13 00v'T

= ooa‘ne 000°0€ = - - = = = = - = -3 = 000'0E

LE £9699 00Z'ZE 000'z 000’z ooo'z oo’z ooo‘z 000°z oao'z poa‘z 000°Z 0o’z £92'6 [ LLyd]

EVZ'T 25£'82% 000'1E 000’s 000‘6 0a0's 000°s ooa’s 000’s. aoo’s 000‘e ooo‘s 000°6 2822 DoD’'0ET

(s80't) S80°LE 000'E 000°E a0o‘E ooo‘e 000°E 000°E 000°E 000'E 000°E (114 DOO'E s90'v 000'9E

£59°T EYE'T6 0sL'e 0sL'L (174 o0se't [ 1742 0SL'e (174 osL'L osz'e 052’z 052'e £609 000‘Es

a 062'6T ort'T opy'z We'z e'e T b4 d wr'e Wr'T 'z ' We'z WY's 06Z°6Z

101 685°LT 9EL'T SEL°Z PIEZ z50'T zs0’t z92'T Lv6 e zve ivE z9Z°1 B6S'T 066'2T

TLET SLb'S2T ETE'LZ TIELT 2LP'YT 9¢6'5T 926'ST ESE'LT 89Z'sT 655'PT 655'pT 29Z'sT EGE'LT 196°6T [14. 7144

(06s'1) 975'¢9Z°T zz8'96 zz8'06 (14574 ] £ZT'E9 EZT'ED cve'e 15'66 0zT1ZT EQTEZT z5¢'¢C 6v8'6L 901°692°T

(ess) 2vtTY 000°T 000°T 000’t o0o't 000’1 000'T noa’y 000°T 000°T a0’y [ad ooa’rt

(zs8'1) vao‘oss TZ8'S6 228’56 ET6'9R £ZT°29 £2T'29 £980'09 z50'98 z50'8S £90°09 £61°09 £85'8L 916’158

a5 o5 * - - - - E - - - - - 085 -

otz ese'y a9y 69% Ty 108 T0€ 12e 16T 192 182 162 1ZE 809 W'y

) 66061 sT9'T s79'T s§29'T 579’ sze't 579'T sz9't sz9't sza't 5Z9't sz9't bZ9T 0DS'6T

8991 BZS'BEE 0L0'8T ozo’az oza'se o0s0'az acLo‘az o0zo'sz 0zo‘eT 0L0'8Z oza'st 0£0°8T oco'ez asL'62 DYe‘9tE

(s62€) L2T'SHE z8L'es Z8L'ES L-14:%44 152'0T 15202 TOEYT 5ZZ'8T 002'aT 002’91 STT'BT 10E'PZ 199°PE TZE'BPE

(o1) E0S‘THT [73:4 44 9LB'TT 9Z0°TY 94811 9s8'TT 949'T1 9£8°1T 9zg'tx 948°TT 98°TT 9LB'TT 998'TT ETS'TPT

vig L va0'90y £ - L - L] = 5 = 3 - £ - $ 092’02 $ 615’0y 920291 $ o9ca'zor § 652'0T LI 4] % 061’50t L

0zoZ/S2/6
A Y 1z-dag tz-6ny Te-ing TZ-ung Tz-Aew 1Z-1d¥ TZ-9RNW TZ-994 Tz-ueC oz-2°a oz-noN az-0 panasddy
parafoid peyelosd 196png 396png 198png 196png 126png 196png 136png 12Bpng I96png 396png 196png 1enpy o0png
120Z 3Ad

TZ0Z-0T0¢C 423A |edsld
pa3abpng + [en3oy :pung |[elausan - SaJNIpuadx3 pue SanuaAdy

‘a‘N°KW SIlH ruuas

sunjipuedxy s2n0

sanuaavY JO (A3U3Py49a)/5529%3
sasmupusdxg |e10L

334 TERIES)Bid-FIDIENE

saag upny

5934 6ursdaIGu]
s394 BupunosaY
soay 0By
- 5994 fRUDISS O
EANAIBE UNUPY-(EI0IGNE
snoaue|rEsId
sqIM
=2oRON Mland
£924u01359]|00/|esteddy xeL
@oueansur
s934 s01930a

- ERIASES FATRAEURLRY

AL UM g-EImans
JneA 1373W-Aenng (nrde)
(Puod) Pued jo13un3-Aenno |exded
sjuswanoudwy peoy-Aepno lended
212334 JFEM-ARQND [euded
1ury Bung-Aenng rEdeD
BnmEIg SUEILWIN
8304 g
aunydarey
SR
ssuadx3 voneblIy
Buidedspue
siesjwsyd
5994 qe
Buyney 36pms
JuaweorIdaY 1933

sBeureiq - urew 7 sitedoy

uoneIs Y7 - WIEW B Inwdey
LM, = TUIER W ey
J23ep4 - JUrel B Beday
WHDSEITN ¥ SRRRedD
VEI - 934 USNEAIEIY
YUI1 - fem mey
WIid - ATIE A FHTI0L
- saseyaung Ja3EM
~ 53110394 1218510

saampusdxy

sanuaasy |e30)

SueIuy TeRI]

s934 uojpadsur/de)
SUNEUSg FUNCIIY INAIDS
3004 asiaas sleurelg
934 BIjIaS IBMAS
B4 SHAIIG SN
3334 3djMISS JaeE

= SIUMNI0Y 3d|AIBS

wanuasay we) Ausdosg

R CEEET



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Account Reconciliations

October 31,

2020

ABC Bank

Operating Bookkeeper's

Beginning Bank Balance 10/01/2020
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total

$ 145,617.03 $ 82,597.71

$ 228,214.74

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 10/31/2020

Transfers in Transit
Oustanding Checks

5544
5615
5616
5618
5619
5620
5622
5623
5624
5625
5626
5627
5628
5629
5630
5631
5632
5633
5634
5635
5636
5637
5638

08/03/2020 Customer Refund
10/14/2020 Carl Myers

10/14/2020 Jeff Farney

10/30/2020 Chet Palesko

10/30/2020 Corey Newhouse
10/30/2020 David Perl

10/30/2020 Lisa S. McKenzie
10/30/2020 David Per!

10/30/2020 Lisa S. McKenzie
10/30/2020 David Perl

10/30/2020 Lisa S. McKenzie
10/30/2020 Badger Meter

10/30/2020 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
10/30/2020 F & F Techniques, LLC
10/30/2020 Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
10/30/2020 Inframark, LLC

10/30/2020 McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot PL
10/30/2020 Murfee Engineering Company
10/30/2020 Sheridan Environmental, LLC
10/30/2020 TCEQ

10/30/2020 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
10/30/2020 Time Warner Cable
10/30/2020 Zane Furr

(183.00) (69,892.16) (70,075.16)
88,502.51 - 88,502.51
88,319.51 (69,892.16) 18,427.35

233,936.54 12,705.55 246,642.09
(98,999.34) 98,999.34 -
s (34.85) (34.85)
. (35.89) (35.89)
s (7.08) (7.08)
- (138.53) (138.53)
- (138.52) (138.52)
- (138.53) (138.53)
2 (138.53) (138.53)
. (138.52) (138.52)
- (138.52) (138.52)
< (138.53) (138.53)
. (138.53) (138.53)
- (30.00) (30.00)
- (1,950.00) (1,950.00)
= (540.00) (540.00)
- (250.00) (250.00)
- (24,549.53) (24,549.53)
2 (1,500.00) (1,500.00)
- (8,692.67) (8,692.67)
= (1,080.00) (1,080.00)
- (1,250.00) (1,250.00)
. (11,086.30) (11,086.30)
: (115.11) (115.11)
- (9,709.00) (9,709.00)

Register Balance as of 10/31/2020

$ 134,937.20 $ 49,766.25

$ 184,703.45

See Accountants' Report.

19 0f 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2020

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

City of Austin

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
West Travis County PUA

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
615.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 615.36
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
51,362.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,362.45
4,039.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,039.30
12,511.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,511.47
540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.00
19,980.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,980.72
91,279.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,279.30

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal

October 2020

Date Num Memo
10/01/2020 9.102R Record accred expense 6000 -
Record accred expense 6250 «
Record accred expense 6300 -
Record accred expense 6325 «
Record accred expense 6351 -
Record accred expense 6550 -
Record accred expense 6700 -
Record accred expense 7025 -
Record accred expense 2020 -
10/31/2020 10.1 Record funds transfer 1055 -
Record funds transfer 1173 -
10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections 1173 -
Record tax collections 1410 -
Record tax collections 2410 -
Recard tax collections 4320+
Record tax collections 4325 -
10/31/2020 10.3 Collections {Batch Sheet) 1150 -
Collections (Batch Sheet) 1010 -
10/31/2020 10.4 Record deposit adjustment 2161
Record deposit adjustment 4100
10/31/2020 10.5 Record BR&C reports 1150
Record B&C reports 1150
Record B&C reports 4330 -
Record BR&C reports 4100
Record B&C reports 4200
Record B&C reports 4120 -
Record B&C reports 2139
Record B&C reports 4250 -
Record B&C reports 2161 «
Record B&C reports 4100 -
Record B&C reports 4100 -
Record B&C reports 4250 -
10/31/2020 10.6 Record adjustment for depaosits applied 4100 -
Record adjustment for deposits applied 1150 -
10/31/2020 10.7 Record tax levy 1410
Record tax levy 2410 .
10/31/2020 10.8 Record accrued expense 6100 -
Record accrued expense 2020
10/31/2020 10.9 Record accrued expense 6550 -
Record accrued expense 2020

TOTAL

Account

Operations & Management

Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage

Lab Fees

Irrigation Expense

Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Accrued Expense

Logic - Operating
Due from Debt Service

Due from Debt Service
A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue
Property Tax

Property Tax Penalty

Accounts Receivable - Service
Cash - Checking ABC Bank

- Customer Deposits
- Water Service Revenue

+ Accounts Receivable - Service
+ Accounts Receivabie - Service

Service Account Penalties
Water Service Revenue
Sewer Service Revenue
Basic Service Revenue

» TCEQ Liability

Drainage Revenue
Customer Deposits
Water Service Revenue
Water Service Revenue
Drainage Revenue

Water Service Revenue
Accounts Receivable - Service

- A/R - Property Taxes

Deferred Revenue

Utilities

- Accrued Expense

Lab Fees

- Accrued Expense

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit

21.16

7,461.48

2,474.25

3,038.78

304.80

4,663.95

75.07

3,215.38
21,254.87

21,254.87 21,254.87
2,469.03

2,469.03

2,469.03 2,469,03
814.14

629.79
629.79

629.79

184.35

1,443.93 1,443.93

124 .47
124.47

124.47 124.47
800.00

800.00

800.00 800.00
79,237.92
180.00

607.66

34,632.65

29,758.42

11,865.97

380.87

1,622.35

500.00

50.00
1.65

1.65

79,419.57 79,419.57
757.03

757.03

757.03 757.03
412,282.75

412,282.75

412,282.75 412,282.75
2,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00 2,000.00
2,700.00

2,700.00

2,700.00 2,700.00
523,251.65

523,251.65

21 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo
1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 10/01/2020 Deposit
Deposit 10/01/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/01/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/01/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/01/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/02/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/02/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/02/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/02/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/04/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/04/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/05/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/06/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/06/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/06/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/07/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/08/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/08/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/08/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/08/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/09/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/09/2020 Depaosit Uscan
Deposit 10/09/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/11/2020 Bankecard
Deposit 10/13/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/13/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/13/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/13/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/14/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/14/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/15/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/15/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/15/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/16/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/16/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/16/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/16/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/17/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/18/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/19/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/19/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/20/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/20/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/20/2020 Echecks
Deposit 10/20/2020 Monthly ACH Draft
Deposit 10/20/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/21/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/21/2020 Electronic LBX
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit
Deposit 10/22/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/22/2020 Deposit Uscan
Deposit 10/27/2020 Bankcard
Deposit 10/27/2020 Depasit Uscan
Transfer 10/31/2020 Funds Transfer
Transfer 10/31/2020 Funds Transfer
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.3 Collections (Batch Sheet)
Check 10/31/2020 Service Charge
Total 1010 « Cash - Checking ABC Bank
1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2020 5607 Time Warner Cable Internet - September 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/01/2020 5608 Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - October 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020 5609 Austin American-Statesman 100593543-09172020 and 100593543-...
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020 5610 City of Austin
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020 5611 LCRA Raw Water - September 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020 5612 TML Insurance - FY 2020/2021 Contract #...
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/07/2020 5613 West Travis County PUA Potable Water - September 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/09/2020 5614 AT&T Telephone - October 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/14/2020 5615 Carl Myers Customer Refund
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/14/2020 5616 Jeff Farney Customer Refund
Liability Check  10/14/2020 EFTPS U S Treasury 74-2722338
Bill Pmt -Ch,.. 10/16/2020 5617 City of Austin
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5618 Chet Palesko
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5619 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5620 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5621 Joe Szoo VOID:
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5622 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5623 David Perl Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5624 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fee - October S5, 2020 Meeting
8ill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5627 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5628 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - September 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5629 F & F Techniques, LLC Chemicals - October 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/30/2020 5630 Hot Dog Marketing, LLC Maonthly Hosting and Maintenance
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5631 Inframark, LLC
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5632 McCall Gibson Swediund Barfoot ... SR2020 Refunding Expense
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/30/2020 5633 Murfee Engineering Company
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/30/2020 5634 Sheridan Environmental, LLC Sludge Hauling - September 2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5635 TCEQ Permit Fees FY20 #0013238001

See Accountants' Report,

Amount Balance
145,617.03
514.44 146,131.47
1,597.00 147,728.47
192,73 147,921.20
621.91 148,543.11
896.77 149,439.88
661.84 150,101.72
256.05 150,357.77
167.01 150,524.78
2,199.34 152,724.12
366.40 153,090.52
306.40 153,396.92
157.41 153,554.33
204.75 153,759.08
254.45 154,013.53
4,540.74 158,554.27
2,474.89 161,029.16
197.16 161,226.32
2,404.05 163,630.37
718.28 164,348.65
491,64 164,840.29
70.35 164,910.64
1,120.86 166,031.50
986.30 167,017.80
226.31 167,244.11
234.43 167,478.54
747.84 168,226.38
352.41 168,578.79
1,446.57 170,025.36
815.38 170,840.74
2,846.36 173,687.10
516.63 174,203.73
164.60 174,368.33
2,623.88 176,992.21
941.61 177,933.82
23.55 177,957.37
2,929.95 180,887.32
237,74 181,125.06
606.93 181,731.99
380.00 182,111.99
855.83 182,967.82
3,656.35 186,624.17
139.47 186,763.64
22791 186,991.55
869.72 187,861,27
35,050.58 222,911.85
2,093.41 225,005.26
6,434.72 231,439.98
210.00 231,649.98
150.00 231,799.98
1,007.94 232,807.92
476,73 233,284.65
210.42 233,495.07
500.00 233,995.07
(37,000.00) 196,995.07
(61,999.34) 134,995.73
124.47 135,120.20
(183.00) 134,937.20
(10,679.83) 134,937.20
49,179.40
(115.11) 49,064.29
(465.19) 48,599.10
(627.92) 47,971.18
(572.67) 47,398.51
(4,473.76) 42,924.75
(4,257.32) 38,667.43
(23,049.08) 15,618.35
(579.02) 15,039.33
(35.89) 15,003.44
(7.08) 14,996.36
(527.86) 14,468.50
(1,840.77) 12,627.73
(138.53) 12,489.20
(138.52) 12,350.68
(138.53) 12,212.15
0.00 12,212.15
(138.53) 12,073.62
(138.52) 11,935.10
(138.52) 11,796.58
(30.00) 11,766.58
(1,950.00) 9,816.58
(540.00) 9,276.58
(250.00) 9,026.58
(24,549.53) (15,522,95)
(1,500.00) (17,022.95)
(8,692.67) (25,715.62)
(1,080.00) (26,795.62)
(1,250.00) (28,045.62)

22 0f 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5636
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5625
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5626
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/30/2020 5637
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020 5638
Transfer 106/31/2020
Transfer 10/31/2020

Total 1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account
1055 « Logic - Operating
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.1
Deposit 10/31/2020
Total 1055 - Logic - Operating

11000 - Accounts Receivable
Invoice 10/31/2020 1020

Total 11000 - Accounts Receivable

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/02/2020
Deposit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/04/2020
Deposit 10/05/2020
Depaosit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/06/2020
Deposit 10/07/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/08/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/09/2020
Deposit 10/11/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/13/2020
Deposit 10/14/2020
Deposit 10/14/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/15/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/16/2020
Deposit 10/17/2020
Deposit 10/18/2020
Deposit 10/19/2020
Deposit 10/19/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/20/2020
Deposit 10/21/2020
Deposit 10/21/2020
Deposit 10/22/2020
Deposit 10/22/2020
Deposit 10/27/2020
Deposit 10/27/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.3
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.5
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.6

Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total 1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1220 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1220 + Accrued Service Revenue

1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.2
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.7
Total 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes

1212 - A/R - Other

Source Name Memo

Amount

Balance

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

David Perl Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting
Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting
Time Warner Cable Internet - October 2020

Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - October 2020

Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer

Record funds transfer
Interest

Senna Hillts, Ltd.

Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Echecks
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Echecks
Echecks
Echecks
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Electronic LBX
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Echecks
Monthly ACH Draft
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Electronic LBX
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Bankcard
Deposit Uscan
Collections (Batch Sheet)
Record B&C reports
Record adjustment for deposits applied

Record tax collections
Record tax levy

See Accountants' Report.

(11,086,30)

(39,131.92)

(138,53)  (39,270.45)
(138.53)  (39,408.98)
(115.11)  (39,524.09)
(9,709.00)  (49,233.09)
37,000.00 (12,233.09)
61,999.34 49,766.25
586.85 49,766.25
2,787,816.68
2,469.03  2,790,285.71
44738 2,790,733.09
2,916.41  2,790,733.09
0.00
116.32 116.32
116.32 116.32
95,231.83
(1,597.00) 93,634.83
(192.73) 93,442.10
(621.91) 92,820.19
(896.77) 91,923.42
(661.84) 91,261.58
(256.05) 91,005.53
(167.01) 90,838.52
(2,199.34) 88,639.18
(366.40) 88,272.78
(306.40) 87,966.38
(157.41) 87,808.97
(204.75) 87,604.22
(254.45) 87,349.77
(4,540.74) 82,809.03
(2,474.89) 80,334.14
(197.16) 80,136.98
(2,404.05) 77,732.93
(718.28) 77,014.65
(491.64) 76,523.01
(70.35) 76,452.66
(1,120.86) 75,331.80
(986.30) 74,345.50
(226.31) 74,119.19
(234.43) 73,884.76
(747.84) 73,136.92
(352.41) 72,784.51
(1,446.57) 71,337.94
(815.38) 70,522.56
(2,846.36) 67,676.20
(516.63) 67,159.57
(164.60) 66,994.97
(2,623.88) 64,371.09
(941.61) 63,429.48
(23.55) 63,405.93
(2,929.95) 60,475.98
(237.74) 60,238.24
(606.93) 59,631.31
(380.00) 59,251.31
(855.83) 58,395.48
(3,656.35) 54,739.13
(139.47) 54,599.66
(227.91) 54,371.75
(869.72) 53,502.03
(35,050.58) 18,451.45
(2,093.41) 16,358.04
(6,434.72) 9,923.32
(210.00) 9,713.32
(1,007.94) 8,705.38
(476.73) 8,228.65
(210.42) 8,018.23
(500.00) 7,518.23
(124.47) 7,393.76
79,417.92 86,811.68
(757.03) 86,054.65
(9,177.18) 86,054.65
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
34,165.52
34,165.52
1,900.79
(629.79) 1,271.00
412,282.75 413,553.75
411,652.96 413,553.75
9,736.99

23 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type
Deposit 10/01/2020
Deposit 10/22/2020

Total 1212 - A/R - Other

1173 . Due from Debt Service
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour,.. 10/31/2020

Total 1173 - Due from Debt Service

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill 10/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/01/2020
Bill 10/01/2020
Bill 10/01/2020
Bill 10/01/2020
Bill 10/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/07/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/09/2020
Bill 10/12/2020
Bill 10/13/2020
gill 10/13/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/14/2020
8ill Pmt -Ch...  10/14/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 10/16/2020
Bill 10/19/2020
Bill 10/23/2020
Bill 10/25/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,..  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,..  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,..  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  10/30/2020
Bilt 10/30/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bilt 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bilt 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable

2020 - Accrued Expense

General Jour... 10/01/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour.,. 10/31/2020

Total 2020 - Accrued Expense

2139 - TCEQ Liability
General Jour.,, 10/31/2020

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 : Customer Deposits
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 2161 + Customer Deposits

2005 - Unclaimed Property
Total 2005 « Unclaimed Property

2400 . Payroll Liabilities

Liability Check  10/14/2020
Paycheck 10/30/2020
Paycheck 10/30/2020
Paycheck 10/30/2020

Date

Num

3680
1947

10.1
10.2

0097410-216...
5607
5608
2731 FY 20/21

512AB560574...

CWQ0064206
01433771020..
5609

5610

5611

5612

5613

5614

1389
736-00059-01
736-00264-02
5615

5616

5617

October 2020
ZF 2020-10
737b

5627

5628

5629

5630

5631

5632

5633

5634

5635

5636

5637

5638
80062408
9618
7717-Senna
71523-00001...
56870
1131224
359772386874
462306135042
612066510230
353709096932
606441066120
522869-0Oct 2...
43461

43462

43458

43459

43460

9.102R
10.8
10.9

10.5

10.4
10.5

EFTPS
5618
5618
5619

Source Name

Memao

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
Time Warner Cable

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
™ML

ATRT

TCEQ

Time Warner Cable

Austin American-Statesman
City of Austin

LCRA

T™L

West Travis County PUA
AT&T

F & F Techniques, LLC

Jeff Farney

Carl Myers

Carl Myers

Jeff Farney

City of Austin

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

F & F Techniques, LLC

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Inframark, LLC

McCall Gibson Swedlund Barfoot ...
Murfee Engineering Company
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
TCEQ

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Time Warner Cable

Zane Furr

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
West Travis County PUA
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

LCRA

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company

U S Treasury
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse

See Accountants' Report.

SH Ltd
Travis County Elections refund

Recard funds transfer
Record tax collections

Garbage Service - October 2020
Internet - September 2020
Garbage Service - October 2020

Insurance - FY 2020/2021 Contract #...

Telephone - October 2020
Permit Fees FY20 #0013238001
Internet - October 2020

100593543-09172020 and 100593543-...

Raw Water - September 2020

Insurance - FY 2020/2021 Contract #...

Potable Water - September 2020
Telephone - October 2020
Chemicals - October 2020
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Legal Fees - October 2020

Landscape Maintenance - October 2020
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance
Orion Celiufar Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - September 2020
Chemicals - October 2020

Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

SR2020 Refunding Expense

Sludge Hauling - September 2020
Permit Fees FY20 #0013238001

Internet - October 2020
Landscape Maintenance - October 2020
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - October 2020
Sludge Hauling - October 2020
Potable Water - October 2020
Operations - October 2020
Maintenance - Octaber 2020
Utilities - October 2020

Utilities - October 2020

Utilities - October 2020

Utilities - October 2020

Utilities - October 2020

Raw Water - October 2020

Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...

Record accred expense
Record accrued expense
Record accrued expense

Record B&C reports

Record depasit adjustment
Record B&C reports

74-2722338

Amount Balance
(455,50) 9,281.49
(150.00) 9,131.49
(605.50) 9,131.49

2,469.03

(2,469.03) 0,00

814.14 814.14
(1,654.89) 814.14

(77,234.11)
(465.19) (77,699.30)
115.11 (77,584.19)
465.19 (77,119.00)
(4,257.32) (81,376.32)
(579.02) (81,955.34)
(1,250.00) (83,205.34)
(115.11) (83,320.45)
627.92 (82,692.53)
572.67 (82,119.86)
4,473.76 (77,646.10)
4,257.32 (73,388.78)
23,049.08 (50,339.70)
579.02 (49,760.68)
(540.00) (50,300.68)
(7.08) (50,307.76)
(35.89) (50,343.65)
35.89 (50,307.76)
7.08 (50,300.68)
1,840.77 (48,459.91)
(2,583.70) (51,043.61)
(9,709.00) (60,752.61)
(250.00) (61,002.61)
30.00 (60,972.61)
1,950.00 (59,022.61)
540.00 (58,482.61)
250.00 (58,232.61)
24,549.53 (33,683.08)
1,500.00 (32,183.08)
8,692.67 (23,490.41)
1,080.00 (22,410.41)
1,250.00 (21,160.41)
11,086.30 (10,074.11)
115.11 (9,959.00)
9,709.00 (250.00)
(30.00) (280.00)
(1,950.00) (2,230.00)
(540.00) {2,770.00)
(19,980.72) (22,750.72)
(5,973.29) (28,724.01)
(45,389.16) (74,113.17)
(130.97) (74,244.14)
(51.98) (74,296.12)
(181.12) (74,477.24)
(106.82) (74,584.06)
(144.47) (74,728.53)
(4,039.30) (78,767.83)
(2,983.75) (81,751.58)
(1,818.97) (83,570.55)
(1,000.00) (84,570.55)
(5,437.50) (90,008.05)
(1,271.25) (91,279.30)
(14,045.19) (91,279.30)
(32,851.32)

21,254.87 (11,596.45)

(2,000.00) (13,596.45)
(2,700.00) (16,296.45)
16,554.87 (16,296.45)
(3,370.87)

(380.87) (3,751.74)
(380.87) (3,751.74)
(52,904.30)

800.00 (52,104.30)
(500.00) (52,604.30)
300.00 (52,604.30)
(789.08)

(789.08)

(527.86)

527.86 0.00
0.00 0.00
(22.94) (22.94)
0.00 (22.94)

24 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5619 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5620 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5620 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5621 Joe Szoo
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5622 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5622 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5623 David Per}
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5623 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5624 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5624 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5625 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5625 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5626 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 106/30/2020 5626 Lisa S. McKenzie

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities

2410 - Deferred Revenue
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 2410 - Deferred Revenue

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Tax Revenue
4320 - Property Tax
General Jour... 10/31/2020
Total 4320 - Property Tax

4325 + Property Tax Penalty
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 4325 - Property Tax Penalty
Total Property Tax Revenue

Service Revenue
4120 - Basic Service Revenue
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue

4100 - Water Service Revenue

Bill 10/13/2020
Bill 10/13/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 4100 - Water Service Revenue

4200 - Sewer Service Revenue
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

4250 - Drainage Revenue
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 4250 - Drainage Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penalties
General Jour... 10/31/2020

Total 4330 - Service Account Penalties

4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees
Deposit 10/01/2020

10.2

10.2

10.5

736-00059-01
736-00264-02
10.4
10.5
10.5
10.6

Jeff Farney
Carl Myers

10.5

10.5

145

Total 4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees

Total Service Revenue

Other Income

5391 - Interest Earned an Temp. Invest

Deposit 10/31/2020

Total 5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

Total Other Income

District Facilities
Water Purchase
6200 - Potable Water - PUA
Bill 10/31/2020

Total 6200 - Potable Water - PUA

6203 - Raw Water - LCRA
Bill 10/31/2020

71523-00001...

522869-Oct 2... LCRA

See Accountants' Report.

West Travis County PUA

Memo Amount Balance
(22.96) (45.90)
0.00 (45.90)
(22.94) (68.84)
VOID: 0.00 (68.84)
0.00 (68.84)
(22.94) (91.78)
Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting 0.00 (91.78)
Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting (22.96) (114.74)
Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting 0.00 (114.74)
Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting (22.96) (137.70)
Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting 0.00 (137.70)
Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting (22.94) (160.64)
Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting 0.00 (160.64)
Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting (22.94) (183.58)
344.28 (183.58)
(1,900.79)
Record tax collections 629.79 (1,271.00)

Record tax levy

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record B&C reports

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Record depaosit adjustment

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Record adjustment for deposits applied

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reparts

Record B&C reparts

Pool inspection fee-10619 Senna Hills ...

Interest

Potable Water - October 2020

Raw Water - October 2020

(412,282.75)

(411,652.96)

(413,553.75)
(413,553.75)

(2955538.94)
(2955538.94)

0.00
0.00
(629.79) (629.79)
(629.79) (629.79)
0.00
(184.35) (184.35)
(184.35) (184.35)
(814.14) (814.14)
0.00
0.00

(11,865.97)

(11,865.97)

(11,B65.97)

7.08

35.88
(800.00)
(34,682.65)

1.65

757.03

(11,865.97)

0.00
7.08
42.97
(757.03)
(35,439.68)
(35,438.03)
(34,681.00)

(34,681.00)

(29,758.42)

(34,681.00)

0.00
(29,758.42)

(29,758.42) (29,758.42)
0.00
(1,624.00) (1,624.00)
(1,624.00) (1,624.00)
0.00
(607.66) (607.66)
(607.66) (607.66)
0.00
(50.00) (50.00)
(50.00) (50.00)
(78,587.05) (78,587.05)
0.00
0.00
(447.38) (447.38)
(447.38) (447.38)
(447.38) (447.38)
0.00
0.00
0.00
19,980.72 19,980.72
19,980.72 19,980.72
0.00
1,598.47 1,598.47

250f 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num

Source Name Memo

Total 6203 - Raw Water - LCRA

6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Bill 10/31/2020

Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA

522869-0ct 2..,

Total Water Purchase

6000 - Operations & Management

General Jour... 10/01/2020 9.102R
Bill 10/31/2020 56870
Bill 10/31/2020 1131224
Total 6000 - Operations & Management

6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

General Jour... 10/01/2020 9.102R
Bill 10/31/2020 1131224

Total 6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer

General Jour...
Bil

10/01/2020
10/31/2020

9.102R
1131224

Total 6300  Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer

6325 « Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

Generai Jour...
Bill

10/01/2020
10/31/2020

9.102R
1131224

Total 6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

Bill

10/31/2020

1131224

Total 6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

6351 « Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage

General Jour,..
Bifl

10/01/2020
10/31/2020

9.102R
1131224

Total 6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage

6358 - Meter Replacement

Blll 10/30/2020 80062408
Total 6358 - Meter Replacement

6600 - Sludge Hauling

Bill 10/31/2020 7717-Senna
Total 6600 « Sludge Hauling

6550 - Lab Fees

General Jour... 10/01/2020 9.102R

Bill 10/31/2020 1131224
General Jour.., 10/31/2020 10.9

Total 6550 « Lab Fees

6360 - Chemicals

Bill 10/12/2020 1389

Total 6360 - Chemicals

6725 - Landscaping

Blll 10/23/2020 ZF 2020-10
Total 6725 « Landscaping

6700 - Irrigation Expense

Genersl Jour... 10/01/2020 9.102R

aill 10/31/2020 1131224

Total 6700 - Irrigation Expense

6100 - Utilities

Bill 10/01/2020 0097410-216...
Deposit 10/01/2020 3681

Invoice 10/31/2020 1020

Bill 10/31/2020 359772386874
Bill 10/31/2020 462306135042
Bill 10/31/2020 612066510230
Bill 10/31/2020 353709096932
Bil 10/31/2020 606441066120
General Jour... 10/31/2020 10.8

Total 6100 - Utilities

6125 . Telephone/Internet

Bill 10/01/2020 512A8560574...
8ill 10/01/2020 01433771020...

Inframark, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Badger Meter

Sheridan Environmental, LLC

Inframark, LLC

F & F Technigues, LLC

Zane Furr

Inframark, LLC

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

Senna Hills, Ltd.
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin

AT&T
Time Warner Cable

See Accountants' Report.

~ Amount Balance
1,598.47 1,598.47
0.00
Raw Water - October 2020 2,440.83 2,440.83
2,440.83 2,440.83
24,020.02 24,020.02
0.00
Record accred expense (21.16) (21.16)
Operations - Octaber 2020 5,973.29 5,952.13
Maintenance - October 2020 140.85 6,092.98
6,092.98 6,092.98
0.00
Record accred expense (7,461.48) (7,461.48)
Maintenance - October 2020 11,546.48 4,085.00
4,085.00 4,085.00
0.00
Record accred expense (2,474.25) (2,474.25)
Maintenance - Octaber 2020 2,474.25 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
Record accred expense (3,038.78) (3,038.78)
Maintenance - October 2020 10,795.59 7,756.81
7,756.81 7,756.81
0.00
Maintenance - October 2020 9,763.45 9,763.45
9,763.45 9,763.45
0.00
Record accred expense {304.80) (304.80)
Maintenance - October 2020 304.80 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit 30.00 30.00
30.00 30.00
0.00
Sludge Hauling - October 2020 540.00 540.00
540.00 540.00
0.00
Record accred expense (4,663.95) (4,663.95)
Maintenance - October 2020 4,663.95 0.00
Record accrued expense 2,700.00 2,700.00
2,700.00 2,700.00
0.00
Chemicals - October 2020 540.00 540.00
540.00 540.00
0.00
~-MULTIPLE- 9,709.00 9,709.00
9,709.00 9,709.00
0.00
Record accred expense (75.07) (75.07)
Maintenance - October 2020 75.07 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00
Garbage Service - October 2020 465.19 465.19
SH Ltd (8.94) 456.25
-MULTIPLE- (116.32) 339.93
Utilities - October 2020 130.97 470.90
Utilities - October 2020 51.98 522.88
Utilities - October 2020 181.12 704.00
Utilities - October 2020 106.82 810.82
Utilities - October 2020 144.47 955.29
Record accrued expense 2,000.00 2,955.29
2,955.29 2,955.29
0,00
Telephone - October 2020 579.02 579.02
Internet - October 2020 115.11 694.13

26 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name

Total 6125 - Telephone/Internet
6140 - Permit Fees
Bill 10/01/2020 CwQ0064206 TCEQ
Total 6140 - Permit Fees
7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner
8ill 10/31/2020 43461 Murfee Engineering Company
Total 7006 « Capital Outlay-Pond Liner
7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters
General Jour... 10/01/2020 9.102R
Bill 10/31/2020 1131224 Inframark, LLC
Total 7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters

Total District Facilities

Administrative Services
6410 - Director Fees
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5618 Chet Palesko
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5619 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5620 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5621 Joe Szoo
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5622 Lisa S, McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5623 David Perl
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5624 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5625 David Per!
Paycheck 10/30/2020 5626 Lisa S. McKenzie

Total 6410 - Director Fees

6420 - Insurance
Bill 10/01/2020

Total 6420 - Insurance

6980 - Website
Bill 10/25/2020

Total 6980 - Website

6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Check 10/31/2020

Total 6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Total Administrative Services

Professional Fees
6320 - Legal Fees
Bill 10/19/2020

Total 6320 - Legal Fees

6330 « Accounting Fees
Bill 10/31/2020

Total 6330 - Accounting Fees

6850 - Engineering Fees

Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020
Bill 10/31/2020

Total 6850 - Engineering Fees

Total Professional Fees

TOTAL

2731 FY 20/21

737b

October 2020

9618

43462
43458
43459
43460

T™ML

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company

See Accountants' Report.

Permit Fees FY20 #0013238001

Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...

Record accred expense
Maintenance - October 2020

VOID:

Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting
Director Fee - October 5, 2020 Meeting
Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting
Director Fee - October 22, 2020 Meeting

Insurance - FY 2020/2021 Contract #...

Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

Service Charge

Legal Fees - October 2020

Accounting Fees - October 2020

Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...
Engineering Fees - October 2020 (Tas...

Amount Balance
694.13 694.13
0.00
1,250.00 1,250.00
1,250.00 1,250.00
0.00
2,983.75 2,983.75
2,983.75 2,983.75
0.00
(3,215.38) (3,215.38)
5,624.72 2,409.34
2,409.34 2,409.34
75,529.77 75,529.77
0.00
0.00
161.47 161.47
161.48 322.95
161.47 484.42
0.00 484.42
161.47 645.89
161.48 807.37
161.48 968.85
161.47 1,130.32
161.47 1,291.79
1,291.79 1,291.79
0.00
4,257,32 4,257,32
4,257.32 4,257.32
0.00
250.00 B 250.00
250.00 250.00
0.00
183.00 183.00
183.00 183.00
5,982.11 5,982.11
0.00
0.00
2,583.70 2,583.70
2,583.70 2,583.70
0.00
1,950.00 1,950.00
1,950.00 1,950.00
0.00
1,818.97 1,818,97
1,000.00 2,818.97
5,437.50 8,256.47
1,271.25 9,527.72
9,527.72 9,527.72
14,061.42 14,061.42
0.00

0.00

27 of 93



Debt Service Fund

28 of 93



Due Date

2/15/2020
8/15/2020
FY 2020
2/15/2021
8/15/2021
FY 2021
2/15/2022
8/15/2022
FY 2022
2/15/2023
8/15/2023
FY 2023
2/15/2024
8/15/2024
FY 2024
2/15/2025
8/15/2025
FY 2025
2/15/2026
8/15/2026
FY 2026
2/15/2027
8/15/2027
FY 2027
2/15/2028
8/15/2028
FY 2028
2/15/2029
8/15/2029
FY 2029
2/15/2030
8/15/2030
FY 2030
2/15/2031
8/15/2031
FY 2031
2/15/2032
8/15/2032
FY 2032
2/15/2033
8/15/2033
FY 2033
2/15/2034
8/15/2034
FY 203
2/15/2035
8/15/2035
FY 2035
2/15/2036
8/15/2036
FY 2036

Total -
All Serles

2,00% - 4.00%

Senna Hills M.U.D.
Debt Service Schedule

Series 2010 Series 2014 Refunding Series 2016 Series 2020 Total
Principal Interest Principa Interest PrIrlclE[ Interest Principal Interest PrlndE[ Interest
- 68,969 - 98,178 - 17,859 . - - 185,006
415,000 7,003 210,000 98,178 45,000 17,859 . - 670,000 123,041
415,000 75,972 310,000 196,356 45,000 35,719 = : 70,000 308,047
- - B 95,816 - 17,184 - 63,342 - 176,342
- - 210,000 95,816 45,000 17,184 430,000 50,500 485,000 163,900
. - 210,000 191,631 45,000 34,369 430,000 114,242 685,000 340,242
- - - 93,059 B 16,500 B 42,300 - 151,869
- - 210,000 93,059 50,000 16,509 460,000 42,300 120,000 151,869
- B 316,000 186,119 50,000 33,019 460,000 64,600 720,000 303,738
. - - 50.172 - 15,759 B 33,100 B 139,091
. - 220,000 90,172 50,000 15,759 475,000 33,100 745,000 139,031
. - 220,000 180,344 50,000 31,519 475,000 66,200 745,000 278,063
- - - 86,872 - 15,009 . 23,600 - 125,481
- 225,000 86,872 50,000 15,009 415,000 23,600 30,000 125,481
- - 215,000 173,744 50,000 30,019 415,000 47,200 690,000 250,963
E - 83,356 E 14,197 - 15,300 - 112,853
- - 515,000 83,356 55,000 14,197 145,000 15,300 715,000 112,853
- - 515,000 166,713 55,000 28,394 145,000 30,600 715,000 325,706
B . - 74,588 . 13,269 B 12,400 - 100,656
- - 545,000 74,988 55,000 13,269 140,000 12,400 740,000 100,656
- - 545,000 149,975 55,000 26,538 140,000 24,800 740,000 201,313
B - B 63.131 - 12,306 - 10,650 - 9,088
- - 570,000 66,131 55,000 12,306 140,000 10,650 765,000 89,088
- - 570,000 132,263 55,000 24,613 140,000 21,300 765,000 178,175
- - - 56,151 - 11,413 = 9,250 - e
- - 610,000 56,156 60,000 11,413 120,000 9,250 790,000 76,819
~ - 610,000 112?13 60,000 82 120,000 18,500 790,000 153,638
- - - 45,100 . 10,438 . 4,050 - 63,588
5 - 395,000 45,100 60,000 10,438 175,000 8,050 630,000 63,588
- - 395,000 90,300 60,000 20,875 175,000 16,100 630,000 137,175
5 - - 37,200 B 9,388 - 6,300 - 52,688
- 420,000 37,200 65,000 9,388 170,000 6,300 655,000 52,888
- - 420,000 74,400 65,000 18,775 170,000 12,600 655,000 105,775
- - - 28,800 3 8,750 - 4,600 B 41,650
- 450,000 28,800 65,000 8,250 160,000 4,600 675,000 41,650
- - 450,000 57,600 65,000 16,500 160,000 9,200 675,000 83,300
- - 18,800 - 7,031 - 3,000 - 29,831
= - 480,000 19,800 65,000 7,031 155,000 3,000 700,000 29,831
= - 480,000 39,600 65,000 14,063 155,000 6,000 700,000 59,663
- B 10,200 - 5,813 . 1,450 - 17,463
- - 510,000 10,200 70,000 5,813 145,000 1,450 725,000 17,463
- - 510,000 20,40 70,000 11,625 145,000 2,900 725,000 34,925
- - - - - 4,500 B B - 4,500
- - - . 70,000 4,500 - 70,000 4,500
. - - - 70,000 9,000 - - 70,000 5,000
- - - - - 3,100 - - 3,100
- - - - 75,000 3,100 - 75,000 3,100
- - - - 75,000 6,200 - - 75,000 6,200
= . - . - 1,600 . B - 1,600
. - - - 80,000 1,600 . - 80,000 1,600
- - - - 80,000 3,200 - - 80,000 3,200
s 415,000 3 75,972 4 5,570,000 $ 1,771,656 $ 1,015,000 $ 367,250 & 3,130,000 % 454,242 _$ 10,130,000 % 2,669,120
See Accountants' Repart. 29 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal
October 2020

Date
10/31/2020

10/31/2020

10/31/2020

TOTAL

Num

10.1

10.2

10.3

Memo

Record funds transfer
Record funds transfer

Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections

Record tax levy
Record tax levy

Account

Debit

2171 -
1005 -

2171«
1150 -
2740 -
4320 -
4325 -
1005 -

1150 -
2740 .

Due to General Fund
Logic - Tax Account

Due to General Fund

A/R - Property Taxes

Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
Property Taxes

Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Logic - Tax Account

A/R - Property Taxes
Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

See Accountants' Report.

2,469.03

2,469.03

1,388.93

2,609.63
3,998.56
1014849.84

1014849.84
1021317.43

Credit

2,469.03

2,469.03

814.14
1,388.93

1,388.93
406.56

3,998.56

1 1014849.84
1014849.84
1021317.43

30 of 83



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of October 31, 2020

B '[ype Date Num Memo Amount Balance
1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account 511,510.51
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest 82.08 511,592.59
Total 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account 82.08 511,592.59
1005 - Logic - Tax Account 5,974.24
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.1 Record funds transfer (2,469.03) 3,505.21
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections 2,609.63 6,114.84
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest 1.04 6,115.88
Total 1005 - Logic - Tax Account 141.64 6,115.88
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 4,023.15
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections (1,388.93) 2,634.22
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.3 Record tax levy 1,014,849.84 1,017,484.06
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 1,013,460.91 1,017,484.06
1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S 86.26
Total 1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S 86.26
2171 - Due to General Fund (2,469.03)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.1 Record funds transfer 2,469.03 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections (814.14) - (814.14)
Total 2171 : Due to General Fund 1,654.89 (814.14)
2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes (4,023.15)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections 1,388.93 (2,634.22)
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.3 Record tax levy (1,0l4,849.84) (1,017,484.06)
Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes (1,013,460.91) (1,017,484.06)
2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S (86.26)
Total 2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S (86.26)
3000 - Fund Balance (515,015.72)
Total 3000 - Fund Balance (515,015.72)
Property Tax 0.00
4320 - Property Taxes 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections (1,388.93) (1,388.93)
Total 4320 - Property Taxes (1,388.93) (1,388.93)
4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 0.00
General Journal 10/31/2020 10.2 Record tax collections _ - (i9_6_56_) ) (406.56)
Total 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. - (406.56) - (406_.§6)
Total Property Tax (1,795.49) (1,795.49)
5391 - Interest on Temp Investments 0.00
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest (82.08) (82.08)
Deposit 10/31/2020 Interest B (1.04) (83.12)
Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments (E.lg_) - (§3.1_2)

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

310f93



Expenditures to be Approved for Payment

32 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

Director Fees
November 20, 2020

Date

Num

11/20/2020

11/20/2020

11/20/2020

11/20/2020

11/20/2020

TOTAL

Type
Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Source Name

Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse

David Perl
David Perl
David Perl

Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

Payroll Item

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53
692.63

33 of 93



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE

% Badger Meter
>

Mail all remittances to.:
Box 88223

t1Twaukee, WI 53288-0223

SOLD TO CUSTOMER:

SENNA HILLS MUD
P O BOX 2445

4545 w Brown Deer Rd. P.0, Box 245036
Milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400
Credit Inquiries - credit@badgermeter.com

25341

ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

SHIP TO CUSTOMER:

SENNA HILLS MuD™ "~

1

14050 SUMMIT DR SUITE 103

AUSTIN, TX 78728

INVOICE INUMBER 4] .34 DATE 1b. 14/
80062408 10/30/20
D-U-N-5 00-606-3710
NET 30 DAYS

FED I.D. #39-0143280
GST# 123746141

- CUSTOMER PO# - . s e SHTPPENG T ERMS i - e FRELGHT CARRIER - -l vinoi
BADGER SERVICES FREIGHT PREPAID
-~ ORDER DATE a0 % INCO TERMS i v et s i - TRACKING NUMBER - B
10/30/20 FCA FACTORY
T . PROPOSAL # = | - .2, it ~EINAL . DESTINATION oo vt i) 2o o . e < ~WAREHOUSE -/ “ORDER# .
UNITED STATES MM 687292
o ©UNIT..| ‘EXTENDED
LINE | it bende 0 TR0 5 ‘PRICE " | PRICE ‘USD |
1|sadger Meter Item: 68886-104
pDescription: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
ordered: 10.000 shipped: 10.000 3.0000 30.00
7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY
7723 12 0 Aa Ad
SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2020
sub Total 30.00
- Total 1 i 30.00
BEACON SERVICES INVOICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723
By/Date Racelved: ~{o
By/Date Posted: AY
Approved far Payment: _ L
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#:

This Invoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: https://www.badgermeter.com/terms-and-canditions
Goods covered by this inveice were produced in compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.
PAGE1 OF 1

34 of 93



Invoice

B @ﬁ& Date Invoice #
Douth itte 10/31/2020 9618
PLLC
| il To
Senna Hills MUD
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 1,950.00
Oy/Dats Hecaw@g_:% A Y3/
Zy/Cate Pogied: _,éé( /! )‘/
Approved for Payment: |
Hand Delivared ta:
Mailzd By/Date:
Gl 330
Thank you for your business! T t I
ota $1,950.00

PO Box 2445 + Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704

35 of 93




Hot Dog Markating, LLC
100 East Main Street Ste 201-202

Round Rock, TX 78664 US

(512) 537-6575 m
info@holdsgpr.com

hitpi/hotdogmarketing.net

INVOICE

BILLTO SHIP TO INVOICE # 737b

Lisa Wald Lisa Wald DATE 10/25/2020
Senna Hills MUD Sanna Hills MUD DUE DATE 11/08/2020
P.0. Box 2445 P.O. Box 2445 TERMS Net 15
Round Rock, TX 78680 Round Rock, TX 788680

ACTIVITY

QTY RATE AMOUNT
Hosting and Maintenance

Hosling and Monthly Maintenance (bllled separately after website completion), includes free one hour
of small changes each month. Free hour does not roll over.

1 260.00 250.00

Creallve Department, Foundational SEO and Multimedia projecis are BALANCE DUE

bilted according to your project schedule. Typical billing schedule is $250.00
50% deposit due before we begin work. 25% due before development

or post-production phase. Remaining project bill + final billables due

after the project is completed. According to Texas state law, we charge

sales tax on projects related to video, photography, websiles, graphic

design, and printing.

Monthly clients will have credit cards on file charged on the 10th of
each menth wilh a Sales Receipt emalled. New clienls must pay one
month upfront for a deposit. Your deposit will be applied to your final
month of services shauld you cancel. Please give us 60 days rotice
{hat you wish to cancel.

By/Date Raceived:
By/Date Posted: __
Approved for Payment:
Hand Dsllvered to: )
Mailed By/Date: .

GL#: // ?ﬁ)

36 of 93



Operations Services for the Month of: October 2020

Inframark, LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

@INFRAMARK

Bill To:
Senna Hills MUD

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78580
United States

Operations Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s)
Lift Station(s)

District Operations
Cannections - Residential
Connections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers
Confidentiality Letters

Returned Check/Payment
Total Administration Charges

Zy/Date Aeceived:

Zsy/Date Posteq: i / I

Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Sonrgved for Payment:

and Detiveredto:

sfafled By/Date:

Ak (000

Invoice: 56870
Invoice Date: 11/2/2020
Due Date: 12/2/2020
Terms: Net 30
Project ID: SENNA
PO #:

$3.000.00 $3,000.00
$150.00 $900.00
$500.00 $500.00
$3.00 $1,215.00
$3.00 $18.00
$5,633.00

$170.86 $170.86
$71.93 $71.93
$7.50 $60.00
$7.50 $7.50
$10.00 $10.00
$10.00 $20.00
$340.29

Subtotal $5,973.29

Tax (0%)

1 of2

37 of 93



OINFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100

Client ID Number

1-02?ﬁ|

Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1131224
{281) 5784200 Invoice Date 10/30/2020
Due Date 11/29/2020
To: Senna Hills MUD
Douthitt & Bott
P O Box 24456
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $45,389.16
By/Date Received: \-2- 20
By/Date Posted: /,(\/ /. //L/
f
Approved for Paym

Please Pay This Amount

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.0. Box 733778

Hand Delivered ta:

Mailed By/Date:

ot Attt Lot l

Subtotal $45,389.16
Sales Tax $0.00
Total $45,389.16

Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

38 of 93



€6 40 6€

uud noA a105ag Junyl jBaals) 09
1S INd9L:L0:S0 0202 R0 0¢

Z j0 | abed
tb'col'ed 00°0% 19°30L VS 80°180p% 5.'695')1$ 1230t s1
v8eaTLs 00°'0% 0zZ$ pvo'sees 00°9vbs IBjol €51
¥8'¢8C'LS 00'0% oces 9'5e8$ 00'gvrs slieday ¥ sdUBUSIUIRIA [BIOUSD)
€81
09'6.t'8% 00°0$ r'roL'Yvs #isz'es SIeTLL$ g0l 1$1
096.1'8% 000% Zrv0L'vs vrL5e'cs s2ecL'Ls siiedsy 3 soUBURUIE} |BJBUSD)
LS
uojjelS P ‘OIUBUSJUIRYY
c5LEES 00°0% z5'iecs 00°0% 00°0% [ejo), di
T5'1Eed 00°0% TS LEES 00708 00°0$ 2301 Ldl
S¥'9528 000% S°952$ 00°0% 00'0% Buydweg Aiojeioge Jo s34 qe
10628 60°0% 20°6.% 00°0% 0o0$ S0IMISG SANelISIUiWpY
bdl
ucnelg duing uonebils|
08'v0e$ 00'0% 00°0$ 08°2¢2$ 00°zL$ €0l da
08'v0¢$ co0$ 00°0% 0872¢23$ 00'Z.$ sileday @ soueuSUlEY [BJBURD
aaueusjuieiyl puod uonuajaq
G8'orLs 00°0% 60°0$ 15°¢Sh$ SZ1$ leyelL ay
Ga'ovLS 00°0$ 6003 L5'ecid S TAFLN SVNISG BARBISIUIWIDY
sAReHSIuILIpY

0zoZ/0€/0} -31vA JOIOANI
AYVYININNS - #2ZLELE "ON 3DI0ANI
aniN STTIH VNN3IS : 1ORLSIa
0T HMAVINVHANI



€610 O

Z J0 z ofied

91'68¢°St$ 00'0$ 66'29L'L1S 26°28L'0%3 sZepg'es 1ej0.L dDj0AU|
STYIv'TS 00°0% 80'LS$ 19°¢¢8'1$ 05°'6£9% [ejoL MS
sThiv'es 00°0% 80'1% 19°¢e8'1S$ 05'6£9$ sileday g SoUBUSIUEN [RIBUAD

wa)sAg 1ajepp WIolg
S9'ITV'LLS 00°0% 8S°150'S$ 2€"96¢°6% s1.'6.82$ ol M
8TEVE'ES 00°0$ 608 66'82¢'Z$ ST°900'L$ weibold Wwawaoeiday JoeN
Sy'052% 00°0% §'952$ 00'0% 00'0% Bujdweg Alojeloge Jo s394 Q&
0L'€59° LS 00°0$ L1°221'%8 £v'609'28 05°9L6% siieday p souBURUIRI [2J3USD
12vLL 9% 00'0% 18'659% ¥6°255'v$ 00°.56% SourU)UIRH UORONISUCD

Jajepn ‘aouBUIJUICIA
59'9P6'v1$ 00°0% LzLe'es $5°666'v$ 00'529°L$ €10l d$
S9'96'vLS 00'0$ Lzizes $6°666'v$ 00'529'1$ [0l idS
gv'e68' v 000% L2°T9G'ES L2'8z6$ 0529e3 S80jAI8g JOBIUOIGNS
Zv'eLss 000% 51'Z$ Fra i 00'6.18 SOUBUBJUIBIA SAIIEJUAASIH
80'LSL'YS 000% GevLL'ed 14'69.$ 00°L02$ Buydweg Asojelogen] Jo s934 qeT
69'€ZP's$ 00°0% 7825’ LS G£096'2$ 0g'0e6$ siedsy B SoUBUSIUIBY |RIBUSD

LdS

quud nok a1ojag July | juseln 09
182 Wd9L:L0:G0 020¢ 1°0 0F

0202/0¢/0} :3.1vd 3DIOANI
AUVINAINS - pZZLELL "ON FOIOANI
GNIN STTIH YNNAS < LORLSIQ
271 WAVHVILNI



€640 |y

L1 Jo ¢ abed
ﬂ 20'61% 00703 20'54% 00'0$ 00°0% 12301 $69]A16S SA{RNSIUILIpY
O/\ PUEdd Yitm 533 g Ja11 pred - DIOL| PAE SiliH BUUSS
N [206% 00’08 0628 ) 00°0% a8 ‘Hoday AJOILBAU] [RORLISUD OM] JBL), <L 92801 | 2.155¢%L 0202/SHL
q 4 [ TVE
SMessuwpy
Ldi
uopels
duing uopebul|
3 08pots 0008 00'0% 0R'2¢2$ 00'2.$ 1|10t 30
/ﬂmk Ie30L
7 0g'v0es 00708 00°0% 082¢2$ |0D'2LS sneday g adueUsiUjRl [JOUSD
1438
40 HINOW 80< SNOILLO3dSNI
aNOd /93 ‘(seany Buiping eary
N |08'vDES a0°0s 00'0% 08'¢ees 00eLs BWOH MON 193dsu)) [0UCS U0ISOIT | PUISIO YNNIS| 2Z02E€es|  020T/bers
snedayt
© aouRUSILRY
[BI3UAD)
LT T ]
puod uonuasag
3 5g'oris 0003 6003 Leeels  |szis lejol Qv
Q” g ovl$ 00°0% 6008 ISEELS  |s2i% |e10 ), S33JAI8S OANNRAISIUILIpY
1OU1S1Q B 1o} pawioyad eary
N |69°6LLS 00°0% 00°0$ 696118 0008 s3)ng souelidwo) snoauefsos|y| 12uUIsIa VNNIS| 0822982 (020Z/6L/04
0cr1Le60
‘payageeq aYvOoa ONLLSCd
AYALNID ALINGWY LV ONILIIN
143S 804 YANIOV LS0d -eary B3Iy
N [9L°1E$ 00°0% 60708 Z8'ELS Se't$ 121351 B Ul SSOION 1S0d Jo 13A3Q | 1oWSIg YNNIS| 62L4VEC 020z/Le/6
S30IAI8G
amjessiupy

und noA alocjeq yulyj jussis) o

1SD Wd9L:1L0:SD 0202 3120 0

0Z0Z/0E/0L :31Vvd 3JI0AN!
vL3a - 2cieil "ON IDIOANI
QN STIH YNN3S : LOfdisIa
O ‘HUVINVYEINI




1| Jo Z ebed

09'6LY'8% 00°0% rA A8 Py IST'es |SL°ETH LS |e1ol 1S
1ejoL
oo6r'es 0008 ZrroL'YS prisz'es |seez'is | sueday g adueusugeyy |eseus)
ozieLioL
‘payageleq ¥39001 IDVLIOA
TIVYLISNI ANV ISVHOUNd
‘uali)s UN B je 19SSy Ue| PAIg SHIIH BUUSS
N [#EvDS 00°0$ ooas 69'vEES  [S2'8018 10 SoUBUSIUIEY 10 JedSy |RIBUID /L 5ZP0L|  S¥8862Z| 0202/12/0)
0Z/61/80 ‘payIsaleqg 'SINIL
NNY dAINd dN-MO0H OL 34NS
38 "H¥ITVIA OLNV SLISINWNO
JOV1dI™ NV ISYHOUNd
{UONEIS Ui 2 B Jassy Ue| pAld SiilH BuusS
N |9l'0e0'8% Q0'0% ZrioL'vs I 62'916'Z8 |C0'SL0'1S Jo SoueUSjuRyy Jo Jleday jereusy i\ GeyoL| ZBllSce 02024501
1 siieday
% s0uBUSiUIEN
|eJausg
1S
uoness
11 ‘osusuaule)
Z9°1EES 00°0% 25°1EeS 00°0% 0003 [elo1 di
S e 0003 zZe'Lees 00'0% 00"0$ 12101 Ldi
I&]30L
§p9528 00°0% §1°952% 00°0% 0008 Bujjdwes Azojesoqe 10 Sasd g
0Z/92/80 PALIS3IEQ SIS
Aunn Jajem J8s5v WRISAS J31ep | pug SIIH BUUSS
N [6+'9528 000% mw.wmwwv Q00% oo'0% Joj saawusg Aunjesoge #seyaing 21 8280} 9Z.LLEET 0z02/428
’ Bujdwes
Aojeloge]
ID 5334 qE

1uud NoA au10gaq Hujyl |u2ls) 09

180 Nd91:10:50 0202 3°0 02

0Z02Z/0£/0} :31vd FOIOANI
TIvLI3Q - vZZLeLl "ON 2DN0ANI
aniy $TIIH YNN3S - LOiLSId
371 ‘N VAVHANI



€640 €Y

11 10 g afbied

N |66'%+8S 00°0%

BL0S

1875555

00'68Z%

0Z/81/60 :p3YSSSEQ
440 NVH ONY NOISNVdX3
ANV Id INO¥S STYIMIALVIA

YIAOLHTT dN NY31D ued
JuawieEss) Iamag e je Buesl)

pbZe N4 00501

26ECYED

020ciBLIE

N |90'62e% 00°0$

00°0S

960228

0585%

02110/60 -pyasaleq
:adA1payds £HYY #PAYOS WIISAS
uogebuy] ve 1o} Laang e 9learD

¥¥2Z W4 0501

86ZEEED

0EQ2/0EI6

N |e5€8s8 00'0%

6003

#0998

goeels

02/10/60 paYSSateq ‘adA1paios
051G #PaYag 'Jueld JuaLyeal)
15M3g € 12 suoelado ajgelg

e Nd 00501

ggzeees

0202/.2/6

N |sgee$ 00°0$

000%

SO'EYS

00'6%

02/L0/80 :PaYDSted
:adA 1 paYds SHy9 :HPAYS wajshs
uonebul] ue 1) Asang e ajeasr)

¥b2z W4 00501

S0260E2

0202/L118

N |08'9E2S 0008

000$

08°¢0es

009€$

0Z/10/80 :payYos3jeq 2dA1payds
061G #PAUDS ‘jue|d Jualujeal]
lamag e je suonetado aiqe)g

ec W 00501

€8160€C

ozoe/eess

sieday
7 SoUBUIURIN
TEDED)

LdS

weld
Jamog 'aducusiuien

¥'e9L'es 00°0%

19901 b3

BO'280P3

52695'13

18301 §73

ya'e8z1S 00°0%

0Z32%

v9°5e8s

00°9tv3

ejor £57

+8°e82' 1S 00°0%

0zz$

$9°'5£8%

00°9t1$

I®oL
snedey ¢ soueuojuUl e |RISUSD

N |pBEBZ'IS

0z'23

+9'5£8%

00otve

0Z/10/01

‘PBUASalE] WHVTY 3NV

2 diNiNd ‘UoleS Y B Je 19SSy ue
30 souBLBUIEY 10 feday |erBUID)

Baly
VWIS YNN3S

05885€¢C

0c0e/e/od

sliedoy
9 SoUBLBJUIBN
[RIAUSL)

7upd nof alojag U] jueal 05

1S3 Wd91:10:50 0202 31°0 0t

0Z202i0€i0} :31vd IDI0ANI
vL13Q - ¥ZZLELL "ON IDIOAN|
GNIN STTIH VNN3S : LORILSIa
971 ‘MHVINVAANI



€640 ¥

1L Jo t» abed

20°191°v$

0008

SSvLLES

bL'69LS

00°202$

ol
Bujdwes {iojeloqeT] Jo s894 Qe

N |29°E28'L8

00°0$

LY'SBE'LS |

SPeEs

05'c0Ls

02/10/60

:payogeleq :odALpaUdS 6LOE
#Hpayos JUB|{ Juslieal] Jamag
10} S3I0IAIBS AlojeiogeT] S5eyNd

2% N4 00501

9EZEEET

0Z0T/0E6

N |€2'2L228

00°0%

£8'88L'18

98°v8es

0Se0lS

02/e0/80

payogsieq :edALpauds 6L0E
HPIUOS SUB|d JUSWIES]] JSMBS
o} saouag AlojesoqeT aseydingd

¥vZZ INd 00501

61260€C

0202/92/8

bujdwes
Aiojezoge
JO s394 gB

69'€zd'ss

0003

v8ZES" 18

§£°096'2%

05°0£6%

L o1
supday *§ 92UBUDJURY] [RI2UID

05'Cs9'LS

00°0%

61'1E5'LS

L0'26$

00'62$

HIYdAY YOLVEANIO Jueld
JUSLLIES)] JaMBG E JE J9SSY ue
10 S0UBUIIRY JO Jieday [RIsUSD

¥PeZ W4 00goL

(43255144

020¢/6/01

N |l8'8698

0003

80°LS

EL'LGYS

0D'9ETS

02/80/01 :payds3leq 3SION anao
SONDBIVIA Z# NI3H0S IWNA Jueld
USR] J3MIS B Je 135Sy UB

10 SIUBUIUB JO Jieday |RISUSD

¥yee Nd 0oS0L

800S9EC

0eozeioL

N 02853

00°0$

00°0%

02'08%

00’68

DEFGAL PAYISAEQ AN TV
HIXIN - TIVD WV ‘Jueld
jusunED)| JIMAS E 18 Jessy UB

10 SoUBUAUIEN Jo Jeday [RJauaD

¥¥ee NS 00501

89519e2

0Z02/¥/0L

N |91'S5ES

00°0$

gL' LoES

00°$s$

02/20/01 ‘pa34og3ieq

LNYId OL ONIOD 3AUND S ¥YaIN
avaH NOLLYOIRHY| NIYoud
ITAISSOd T LYDILSIANI Walgold
walsAg uanebiw) e ajebinsaau]

¥z N a0S0L

PLGLQEZ

020212/0%

N |s9'€L8

0p0$

G168

05EYS

02Z/50/01 ‘paUdgateq
1adA) pauss 9289 #paLSS
‘jueld Juswiteay] Jamag B ZUJUIMA

bveZ Wd 00501

60V8SET

DZ0E/SoL

%B'622S

053

anyey
Jaxiu sjebpsany) Jueld Juswiealy
1aMag B B Walgold e ajebgsany)

¥z W4 00SOL

0202/0£/0L -3LVQ FJIOANI
NVYL3a- ¥22icll "ON 3OI0ANI
anii S7IH YNN3S : LORMLSIA
9711 ‘M VINVNANI

Jupd nok a104oq Yulyj, jussl o5
180 1Nd91:10:50 0Z0Z 100 0



€610 Gy

L1 jo G ebe4

\m\j bavir'es 00708 18'699% $6°255'%5 |00°256% {e301, BOURUSIUIEY UONONQSUOD
SALYNIQYO0D SdO
GNY QNI ONLLLNGNI HO3 ddv
350 £ LOMYLSIA NI SINVHOAH
TIV 40 Lidnv LONAaNoo ealy
N [Levii'as 0008 196698 ¥6°.85't$ |00 Z96% Ronmg wisAS Jalean e ajeaiD| 1OUISIQ YNNIS|  L80EZeR 0Z02/5/9
H SoUBUIRH
UoR3aNISucH
JOJEAN ‘BoUBLSIUIEY)
S9'9v8'vi$  |00°0$ yese'es $5°666'v3 |00'529°13 (_so._. ds
S99b6'bi$  |00°0% bz2E'ss $5°6660% [0029')8  [1B301 1dS
j gresg'vs |00D% 11295'¢3 128268  |05°Z9E3 1301 S80S 10enusAgNg
%\ (y31aw
V DV &) YILIW MO IDAMTIS
TTIVLSNI 9 3SYHOMNA Sueld
juswiesl) Jamag e Je Jassy ue
N |epese'vs  |0008 12°295°¢S ¢ 129268  |05'29E% 10 s3uBUSUIE 1o JedaY [RIBUSD)| tEZ N 0DS0L| 9EOLLEZ|  020Z/L0L
SOWNISS
peueogng
mc) ZVeIss 00'0% sL'zs ZWwes  |00°6LLS IBI0L SUBUOIU(RLY BARBIUBADIL
4, 02/22/60
V ‘payogareq HOAW 2dhLpayog
1289 #Ppayos (lesweyasiy) Wd
N |vB'oles 00'0% 80'L$ gL'v02s  |00'SDLS uoNEIUAN [EORYISIY Ujuoly omL | +HTE NS 00S0L| €8262€2|  0Z0Z/BZ6
02722160
‘payogaieg MHY :2dA patng
8559 ‘#paudg (jeajueyosn) Wd
N |e5'202¢ 0003 80°1S LS'BELS (0003 LonedsuqnT [E3UBYSIIW UWON U | vP2Z W4 0060L|  1826282|  0202/62/6
SJUBUIJUEY

020Z/0¢/0L :31VQA IADIOANI
Tlvi3aa - v2Zielkl "ON 3DI0AN)

Juud noAk auojoeq Ry [USBID 08

anii STIIH VNN3S ¢ LOIYLSIg
277 MUVINVHANI

1S3 INdSL:10:60 0202 320 0E



€630 9%

Lt Jo g abed
3 0z/10/01 ‘pauagaleq
hm\ N [eg2rs 0008 vz 08 SHEES 00'6% wwebo.g uowaseidsy Jojei 1alep|  tqemo ziez| eelssgz| 0z0Z/LOL
VW 0Z/L0/01 payosered
n_.\} N [eozvs 00°0% $Z'08 sr'ees 0068 ‘weibold Juawacejday JSION JAIBAA| 20 B1Za1d $0S0L|  LZi9s€e|  020T/Ei0L
02/82/60 Payasaeqa (1SN
Q3HOVLLY J3S) 1NO FONVHD
\ ¥0d 53X08 ¥3LIAW d3dd
\ 1855y WaSAS Jojep Uajiipuoday eany
M 156058 0008 0008 152695  |009les 10 aopday 'eday ‘aleoojey | 1PASIA YNNIS| L6ZbSEC|  0C02/62/6
02/12/60
:payosgeleq ‘Buspomjou - Jsjaul o
afueyg ('0j2'py 'IB[p USY0IG HOMS 10 ™
N |2Z'ess 00'0s 0008 LS TR 'pabewep) 15ja JateM 0BdaY uowajsogl| 9888bEe 0202/Z2/6
0Z/81/60 :PauaSaleq
‘30MAIBg UQ W), JO 133UL003Yy 1 s|sdo2uo)
N |oo0z$ D0'0% 00028 0008 0003 “J31BIN peaY - U] BAGI JBWAISND 6050k| @2sssbez|  0ZDZ/8LIE
0Z/8L{60 :pRYOSNE]
‘S2INAS JO UIN] 10 109UUCISI] 1 sisdoayo)
N [oco0zs 00'0$ 00'02% 0008 00°0% 13181 PESY - IND SAOI JSWOISND 60G0)| 0ESSYEe gzoziBLIG
ST1dWVS ¥3dd0O ®
av3 {(shepjioy 3 spusyaam 'sinoy
[euLOt 12 'sinoy [euLou) wajsis eany
N |ooszo'vs  [pD'os coszo'vs | 0003 0008 19jBAA B TE suojlessdO aiqe|Id| 1owmstg YNNAS|  Z0LSEEE| 0T0T/6H0L
HEEVETREL]
HO4 ONIQVIY 500 B HALIN eary
N |ooog 00°0$ 00'08 00'0$ 00'08 TPUISI B 10} SISO JSEM PeSN | WUISIOYNNIS| 2L2eeee|  0202/128
02/22/80
paydSeled SLNO IONVHO
04 53X09 YILIN d3xd
1955y WSSAS 15]BAA UOIpUOIDY E3ny
\@3 N |¥6'ELCS 0008 00'0% 696218 |52'V6% 1o 9oEjdsy ‘lieday ‘eled0)ay | OLISId YNNIS| SSS0EEE 0z0e/LeiB
< 18nonY
v ¥O4 SO0 T ONIGYI ¥3LINW ealy
N |c00$ 0008 0008 00°0% 000% “iSi( e o} SISIN JOTeM PRy | WIS YNNIS|  6FL60ET 0Z0Z/LLI8
sieday
B DJUBLFUIBWN

0202/0t/0} ‘3LVQ OIOANI
TvL3Q - ¥2ZLEll "ON OIOANI
uiid NoA 210jag July L ju2a1s) 09 aniv S7IH YNNIS © 1011SIa

18O d9:40:50 0202 120 O 017 "HUVINYHINI



€610 /¥

L1 Jo £ abed

02/50/0} :paydsAEq
61598 00°0$ 0008 61'968 co62s 1weibord Juawsaeiday JSjavs 11BM| IO RUIARI €ELZ[ €6ELSEZ|  0ZOZ/S/OL
0Z/10/01 :paYyasSsieq Jualpedsq
Burg wold - 181 juanbuyaq
16 "3yD pawnjay 4SN ‘ebesn
YIAA JUBJEA - UBLWABH UON 40}
00'02$ 0005 00°02% 0008 00°0% 201AIDG JSIEM 1OBUUCOSIG ‘WO WL | I WNiliY LZAL| €E0BSEZ|  020Z/L0L
0Z/L0/0L “PRUISANEQ
‘BAAISS UO WIN] JO 198UU008Y anan)
00°028 00°0$ 00028 0008 00'0$ ‘I2j5|y pPeaY - U Snol JewojsnD|  wnyipl 806L) 2828562  0Z0ZT/LOY
0Z/1L0/01 P3YOSARA
'821AI8S YO WY, JO O3UL6ISIQ M0
000z8 00'0$ 00°02% 00°0% 0008 "18)elN PESY - INO aAopy sawoisn)|  wniiul 8060| S1Z8SEE|  020Z/LiOL
02/10/01 pAUdSateq
v8'95% o008 00'0$ FEEPS osels ‘weuboid Uswaor(dy 120 JoleM| Ja wniy LOLL| LZLESEZ|  020E/L/0L
02/1.0/01 ‘paudgaleq
v8'95% 0D'0% 00°0$ ye'ers 05'cLs 'weiBoid Jualusoe|day JOJAIN JSIBA | 1O BUIAIM LOEZ| 99L8SEZ|  020Z/L/O0L
0Z/L0/O1 *payaseled | 1g Jamopmens
62218 0008 00'0$ 62’488 osebs ‘weiboid wawaceday 13191 JOTeM 60801 ©9185EZ 0zoz/siolL
02/40/01 -pauseleq
y8'95$ 00°0% 000$ peers 0sEL ‘weiboly uawaoe|dsy 1B1N JSIBp | 1O UIBAIDA $002| G9L8SEZ|  0Z02/LA0L
0Z/10/0 P3Y2SSIEQ anog
6L°6L$ 0008 000% 6L26% 00°91LS ‘weibold uswaoeidoy S9N SS1M| JAPPNIN 9LLLL| 08185EZ]  0Z0Z/L0L
02/1L0/01 :P3Y2SHeQ Q
69Tvs 000 y2°08 sprees 0D'6$ ‘weiiosd wawaoeidsy JSiSp JSIEM| BIDUBIIED 80604 | SS5L8SEZ|  0Z0Z/LAOL
02/10/D1 :P3Yag2IEQ
£6'Zb3 0003 8’08 sy'eed 0'6s ‘weiboid wattisaeiday Jajon Jojea| Jq obenn €191 b5L8SEZ|  020Z/LIOL
02/10/01 ‘payosaleq
69°Zht co08 $2'0% SY'Ees go'6$ ‘weaboig Wwaweoe|day oo J2lepa| Jg IBRIIN GOZL|  151BSE2|  0202/1/03
02/10/01 paUdSsiEq 12
69'¢HS 0008 A SHEES 00’68 ‘weriold Juswaoeiday 1SRN JSIBM|  BINDBd SOVOL|  BL8SEZ|  0COZ/LOL
0Z/40/01 :paydsaleq
69'evs ooos »2'0% SYeEs 068 ‘weiiold wawaaeiday SN IS1BM | 1 eun OELZ|  8EL8SEZ|  020Z/LA0L
02/L0/01 'pAYSSSIRG e}
692V v2'08 Sh'ees 60'6% 'weiboid Juswaoeday Jajal Jajepy| adonoldH €161  pELBSET DZ0ZAI0}

LS INd9L:10:50 0202 190 o€

Jund noA 21059 MUY judRID) a5

SUIOSIEUSIE]

e e e e T

0Z02Z/0€/0} ‘31vQ IJIOANI
VLA - #22L€LE "ON 2DI0ANI
QN STTIH YNN3S : LORILSIA
O "M VINVHNI




€640 8¥y

T T e

T

11 jo g abed
1201
oLyese’ls [(oood FAN Y 4% £¥'809'2¢ |057916% sutedoy ' 93UBUBJUIRY [BIBUDD
10
N |[85'i5L$ 00'0% 00'0% 8ssli$  |009ss ‘weiboig uawaneday 25ja1 JoKeM | SdOROUSH G06L| €S€89E2| 020Z/6LIOL
N [vL'v6$ 00°0% 00°0% vzeLs 08228 quesBoid juawaoe|day JalON JalEM | JABIO 02ET| ZSEBOEZ|  OZOZIELIOL
N |bLves 00 as 00°0% yTTLS 05'228 weibold juswaoeidoy Jalaw JS1BA| 20 UMY 0ZEZ| LSE99EZ|  0Z02/61L/0L
02/50/0% -paucseiea doo woosg
N |pEass 00°0% 0008 pEers 05°€L$ :weiBord Jusiuaoejday Jolaly Jatep|  oblpu) GESOL|  9vPLOEZ 0Z0Z/5/0L
az/sojoL ‘payosateq iq png
N |pO'TELS 0008 0008 v1'101s  |o5'LES ‘uraibold WwauRde|day JBISIN JSTBM BIBIV ELGL| PYPLOEZ 020Z/9/01
0Z/50/01 :paYDSIE] i siH
N |bL'¥68 0008 0008 adi 0szzs tweibold uawsoeiday SO JOIBA|  BUUSG ¢PROL|  ZvbloEZ| 0202/5/0)
02/50/01 :payas=ied 1apng
N |er528 00'0% 00°0% BL LS8 00'81$ 'weibold juauave|doy JAIBIN JA)EM epesv 60ZL| ovvieez|  0202/9/0L
02/50i0} “PaYdgaleg
N |62'6.$ 00°0% 0008 6L15% aggLs weifiord usuweoeiday 19l JaeM | I B1zaxd 0801 |  LE¥L9EZ|  0202/9/0L
02/50/01 :paydgaleq 1
N |LEP518 0008 00'0% 1gzzle  |0s'1ed welfiard uswsogdoy JSISIN JSJBA|  MOUEA GOSOL| EEVLOEZ|  0Z0Z/9/0)
02/50/01 :payosaleq 19
N 62528 0003 0003 62258 a0'8ls ‘wesfiord walaoejday Ja9N J2jen| adogoliaH 608 |  2eviSEz|  020Z/S/01
02/50/0) :Paydssieqg
N |v2veS 0008 coo$ A CAAX 05°zes ‘werBold jusursoeiday ISION 19)BM|  JQ BUIAY 2L22| OEPLOET 0Z0Z/S/I0L
02Z/50/01 :payYagaleq »
N |o062c8 00°'0% 000% 05823 a0'6s ‘weuboyd uawaoeiday Iajow JAIEM | adonoliaH €181  6ZPL9EZ 0z02/5/0L
02/S0/01 (PaYssSaleq | 1G 1amoumens
N |[svaoLs 00°0% 0005 $Z0L% 6Z'9ES ‘wesfiosd usisoeidey 1913 JBM Zis0)| vovieez|  0Z02/9/0)
02/50/01 -paudSIeg
N [BL'S8S 00'0% 00°08 81'95$ 00623 wesBold uswasoeiday SN JOIBM | 10 Wiy §08L|  Z0bLYEL 020Z/9/01
02/50/0) :paURSRd
N [e8¢as 0003 0003 PLers s2'12s ‘weiboid uswadeidey Jalaly JOTeM | 3D UIBAIDA QLOZ|  2BE19EZ|  020T/S/0L
DZ/S0/01 payosareq i
'weibold Juswaoejday )l 19jeM | RIPJEIED LO80L| SBELYEZ|  020/SHOL

0202/08/01 -3 LVa IOI0ANS

Tivi3d - p2ZLel)l "“ON 3JI0AN]
aniy STUH YNNIS © LORILSIO
O YAYINVAANI

sund nok a1ojeq juy L [UsaID 0D
LS2 Nd9L: L0580 0Z02 120 0¢



€610 6¥

LI jo g sbed

0
N |iEEe98 ao'os 80°0% Lrivs 61178 ‘wesborg juswaoeiday Jojal Jojem | adononaH ¥0BL|  QESLEEZ|  (0R0Z/LEM
N [gevss 00'08 50'0$ 62558 00628 ‘weboid Wawsoe(day 100N JleM | Id euny POEZ|  Z€GLEE€Z|  02Z0Z/1eRR
1 s|sdoalor
N |+5'c0ts 00'0% IR LL'69% gzoes ‘wesboid Juawaoe|day Jolol 181EAA g080L| <vvB0EZ|  OZOZ/LEM
dooq woog
N |69°t1% 00°0$ 81°0$ 82°g6% 52°05% ‘weiboid Walwaoeiday JolaN Jajepm|  ofipul gzcoL|  ZbvE0EZ|  0202/LER
N [92:1128 0003 EO'L$ £2'8ELS 05248 ‘weibold alwaoeiday J21aN JoYeas | 1 o1BeN GOOL|  LEPEOEZ 0Z0%/L2/8
g
N [+oBpLs 00°0% g0’ 9.°98% S2°05% ‘wesboid wawaoejday JOISW 1A1BM | BIDIENIED GOLOL| /EPEOEZ|  OZOZ/LZ/R
1 JaMOMENS
N |2e'ceg 000% €0’ 62'69$ 00'62% ‘wesboiq wawadrdey JSlW Jalem vzi0L| 62v60E2}  0ZOZ/iT8
Ja sisdoauon
N [legns 00’08 £0'1% 82’8 00'628 ‘wesfiold Wwaladeday JSam JaJEM cog0L| OoLvs0cZ|  ozoZiizme
02/22/60 *P3UdSaleq "LNIYIN G33N|  /Q sisdoauo)
N [9z:206% o000 60°0% 19673 |ooZELS ‘wesboid Juawaoe|day BN JATBAA L0S0L| L0PBOSZ|  0zZ0zZrRe6
1q png
N |vsc0Ls 00'03 8108 LL'6g$ SZDES ‘weiboid juswaoe(day OO Jaje ROBOY 0ZGL| 90¥EOSZ|  O20ZiL2Me
1q sisdoaio)
N |ir'v8s 0008 810% 62558 00'62% ‘wesboid uswaoeiday alon Jojem, 60504 ¥OvE0SZ|  0Z0ZiLZME
anoD Addod
N |1beses 0008 B 0% B6VECS  [STECLS ‘weiboid juswaoedoy 19N 1Blep |  Apaud vOSOL|  ZovsoEz|  0z0Zbzie
weibolg
waluaoedey
Jolain
leloL
ﬁ& s"95zs 00°0$ svoszs 00'03 0003 Buydweg A10te10qe] 10 S5a4 qE)
Dv SIOINIAS ALMILN
YILVM ‘J8SSV Wa)sAS Jajem eary
N |gvoszs 0003 S¥'9528 00’08 00°0% Joj sa2inag Algjeroqe aseydind| NSIA YNNIS| eb6isez|  0zoziszi6
] Gundwes
Kiojeiogen
10 $334 qe

0202/02/0L -31va DI0ANI

MV13G - $Z2LeLl "ON IDI0OANI
anil STIIH YAN3S © 101d1sia
OT1 'MUVINVAINI

‘Juld no& aiogaq Uiy [USLIH O
1S3 Wd9L:1L0:50 0202 390 DE



€610 0§

“upd noA a1ojaq Juiy) [usass) 05

180 INdSL:10:50 0202 120 0F

L1 1001 o62d

N |oveos 0008 A P8 s212s ‘wesboid Juawaoe|day Jojaly Jajepa| Ja oiBeUN ZLLL|  LSOBEEZ|  0202/22/6

N |ogeors 00°0$ vz 68 LE'69s 57963 ‘weibotd uswaoriday Jojel Jalem | JQ 01BN 600L| 0S0BEEZ|  020Z/2E/6
bie]

N |st50L8 00°0$ 60°0% 11698 SZT'9ES ‘weiboig Juawaoe|day 129 19 | adodaleH 2L6L|  Zb06EEE| 0202516
I Jamopmens

N |1EE88 00°0% 60'0$ Itz 5L128 ‘wesbosd uswaoe(day Jojop ISIEAN SI80L| 9ov0BEEZ|  02OR/SLIG
(] JBMOPMRIIS

N |[s¥soLs 00°0% 60'0% L1698 ST9ES ‘weibord Juawaoeiday JojRIN JAIEM cZg0L| SvoseeZ|  0Z0Z/SLEB
dooy woog

N [orivs 00°0% 60'0S 10°2c$ 006 'weibos uawaoedeay 19jeIN JaKem | obipul zzear | eYOBEEZ|  020E/LLIG
1 Jsmopmens

N [obrivs 00°0$ 60°0$ L0°2es 006% ‘wesbnid Juswaoe|day el JaTEM oLoL| Lb0BEEZ|  0TOT/LLIG
10 JaMoyMENS

N |0Libs 00'0$ 60°05 LOZES o063 ‘weuBory Juswaoe|day Jaial Ja1ea ZH20L| BEOBEEZ|  02OT/LLE

N |01 ivg 00°0% 6003 10'2e$ 0068 ‘welboi ] Jualaoe|day JOIGIN Jajeps| 10 BUAlY LbLZ| SROBEEZ|  O20Z/LMEG
anay

N [ovive 00'0$ 60°0S 10'2eS 00'6% ‘weiboly uswaoe|doy J9je 1218 | BayaNnId 00G0L|  B5GLEER 0z0e/EsE
1a siiH

N |orivs 00°0$ 60°0% Lo°ZeS 00'6% ‘weibold Juswooejdsy JOISW I9JBA |  BUUSS p2I0L| B8SSIEEZ|  020T/LL/E

N lores 00'0% 8008 L02eS 0063 ‘weBold Wwaweoeiday Joio Jojepn| 1g oibenw 00St|  vSSieee 0Z02/1L/6

N |L1zes 00'0% 60708 20’08 00818 ‘weiboid wawssedsy 5B1aW J1EM | J1Q BIZaud £1S0L|  €SSLEEZ 0Z02/El6
10

N |oLIps c0'0$ 60°0% LOZES 00'6% ‘weiboid wawaoeiday 913N 1a)ep | adonoleH 0061  LSGLEEZ 02Z0z/El6

N [oLps c0'0% B0O0S LOZES 00'68 ‘weibold Juswadejday Jajo JABM | Iq B1Z31d 0250L|  6PGLEEL 0202/E/6

N [oLips 00°0% 60°0% LOZES 00’68 ‘wesBoid uawaoeiday JojeW S|  IG BID vZeE|  LbGLEEZ 0202/E/6
10

N |oLivs 0003 60°0% 102es 00'6% ‘wetBosyg Wwowsdeiday 19laN 19jepn | odonjelaH 0081L|  PPSLEEZ 020%/E/6
doo woeoug

N |ztezis 00038 60'0% £0'98$ 00°22% ‘wesBoid juswanejday Jojaly Jajep| ofipu| LOFOL|  1bSLEEZ 0202/6/6

‘wesBoig Juawaoeday JoIBp JSIBAA ovSiEee 020¢/1£/8

ok

LanssuAlL

0202/0£/0} *31vQ IDIOANI
TIVLIA - ¥2ZEELL "ON ZOIOAN]
aniv sSTTH VNN3S - LORILSIO
977 MHVAYHSNL




€640 16

L1 jo L] ebed

9rsge'syd (0008 662ILLES Z6'28L°0T3 |STEva9% |ejo) 8D]j0An|
SZTPIV'TE 0003 80°LS L9'EE8'1S |0S°6£9% jeloL MS
ol
D\ﬁ STYIV'TS 00'0% 80713 I9°£e8’Ls |05°6E93 sijeday R SdURUSUIEY [BIBUSD
nO 02i62/60
‘PEYOSARA NOILOISHILNI LYHL
LV S13INI W8OLS € TV ¥03HO
3ISvald "1LO VINO3IJ/STIIM
YNNIS 1¥ NIVHd WHOLS WO¥4d
ONINOD H0Q0 ONILYOd3Y
LNZAISTY 19ssy WalsAs siem eary
N |VYBOLES 0008 80718 9. v02s 00°S0LS ULOIS B 1B WSIaold & sjeBisaau]| 1oLsiG YNNIS LSErSES 020e/6TI6
ozve/eo
PAYSSAEA MHOM ONIGIIN
SYIHY MUYIN 'STIV4LNO 1TV 40
NOILIGNDD MOZHO 1955y wajshs gAYy
N |ootvLe'Ls o003 00°0s 00'956% 00'91E$ Jalep WIo)S e 1of ASAING B 2jeU]| 10UISid YNNIS LS615¢€2 0coTiveré
02/¥0/60
‘Payasaleq ‘NivdHa WYOLS 13r
Ol SLWW LOYINOD "H3LvM
ONIGIOH S1 H3LNI0 ALINTAY
1V 13N WHOLS ‘1ossy walsis galy
N |I¥'698% co0$ ,cc.ow 16'229% 05912% JSJEAA LLIOKS B 10 SuRday [RIsUaS)| DWIS|IJ YNNIS| 9208EEZ 0coerL L6
sijeday
9 SoUBUSIEIN
|esauany
We)SAS Jejep WIS
SgTY'iLS  |00°0% 857150'6% ZE'96Y°6S |SL628T% 18101 MIN
ﬂﬁj 6Z°EVE'sS 00'0% 5083 56'92¢'7¢ |SsZ'9800'LS 2301 Welifiosd Juswase|doy Je1an
dooq wooig
N |69'ZbS 0008 vZ'08 Shees 0068 ‘weibord uawaaeiday IS1aN JSIEM obipul Z¥50L)  ZGOBEEZ 0202/L/0L
1(] JaMOpMENS
N |Pi'Sgs 00°08 208 06'939% s ‘wesbo.d wswadeday Jala J18M S080)| SS0BEET 0zQe/LoL
00628 ‘weibold jawasoe|dsy oy QM| 1D -MBAESLLL|  ¥S0BEEE

Jupd nok s1050G JUIY] [USAID) 05
180 Nd9L:10:50 020Z 390 0¢

0202/0€/08 :31vQA 3DI0ANI
TIvL3A - vZZIELL "ON 3OI0ANI
anw STTIH YNN3S$ : LoM1Sid
OT7 ‘N VA VHIN




Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. (nvoice number 43460

ViA EMAIL Date 11/10/2020
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hiils MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through Cclober 31, 2020

Description
EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAPPING
Coordinate with surveyor on information provided; note missing data and discuss with surveyor.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-70 Effluent irrigation Systerm Mapping

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Managing Englineer
John R, Ferguson 1.00 250.00 250.00

Engineering Technician |

Simone N. Guidry 10.75 95,00 1,021.25
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtatal 11.75 1.271.25

Invoice total 1,271.25

By/Date Received: J0y.
By/Date Posted; i YAV/AY

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to- T'
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: L FD

1101 Copltal of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 « Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9904 « TBPE £353
Page 1

52 of 93



Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Bax 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through October 31, 2020

Invoice number
Date

43458
11/10/2020

Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Description

OFFICE SITE PERMIT APPLICATIONS

Recsive and review site development plans and report; generate comments.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-62 Office Site Permit Applications
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
James F, Scalef 13.00 250.00 3,250.00
John R. Ferguson 8.7 250.00 2,187.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 21.75 5,437.50
Invoice total §,437.50
By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: __/ 4/, & 2%
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to;

Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

H ¥5D

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Suite 110 -Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/397-9204 « TBPE F353

Page 1

53 0f 93



Murfee Engineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 43458

VIA EMAIL Date 11/10/2020
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 SENNA HILLS MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through October 31, 2020

Contract Pror Current
Description Amount Billed Billed
11033-73 District Engineering FYE 9/30/21 12,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
Total 12,000.00 0.00 1,000.00
invoice total 1,000.00
By/Date Received: -1D-20
By/Date Posted: o I
- L
Approved for Payment:
Hand Dslivered to: J
Maiied By/Date:
GL#: [ <0

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South = Bullding D, Suite 110 «Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Senna Hills M.U.D. fnvolce number 43458 Invaice date 11/10/2020

54 of 93



Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rack, TX 78680

Invoice number

43462

Date 11/10/2020

Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Professicnal Engingering Services Randered Through October 31, 2020

Description

DRAINAGE SYSTEM O&M FYE 9/30/21

Asslst with amenity canter drainage issue; sile visits; ptan retreivals and assessment of pond operation.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-76 Drainage System O&M FYE 9/30/21
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R, Fergusan 7.25 250.00 1.812.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 7.25 1,812.50
REIMBURSABLES
11033-76 Drainage System Q&M FYE 9/30/21
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 6.47
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 6.47
Invoice total 1,818.97
By/Date Recaivad:
By/Date Posted:
Approved far Payment:
Hand Delivered to: 4[/

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: é £SO

1101 Capitat of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 « Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Page 1

55 of 93



Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invaice number 43461

Via EMAIL Date 11/10/2020
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rocek, TX 78660

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through October 31, 2020

Project set-up - research liner alternatives and suppliers.

Professional Feas
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pond Line Replacement

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 0.50 250.00 125.00
Senior Project Manager
Eelhard E, Meneses 8.00 200.00 1,600.00
Engineerlng Techniclan |
Phillp E. Parker 13.28 95,00 1,258.75
Professlonal Fees subtotal 21.75 2,983.75

{nvoice total 2,983.75

Billing Summary

Total Prior Current

Description Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
EFFLUENT STORAGE POND LINE REPLACEMENT 115,000.00 3,437.20 453.45 2,983.75
Total 115,000.00 3,437.20 453.45 2,983.756

By/Date Raceived: _@. W 1030

By/Date Posted: /,-,._/ /
(_/"_

Approved for Payment: \
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 004,

1101 Copital of Texas Highuway South « Building D, Suite 110 = Austin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9904 - TBPE F353
Page 1

56 of 93



@ |

TR e

ENVIRONMENTAL

|lu

L\

By

Brittany@$S-Enviro.com
3600 FM 973 North
Austin, TX 78725

Q"%g 10/31/2020 11/30/2020 7717-Senna

Envm@e

B e TR

.INFRAMARK LLC-

2002 West Grand Parkway North Site 100
Katy, TX 77449

Senna Hllls WWTP
109915 Bee Caves Rd
Austin TX 78733

10.9 Haul and Dlsposal of WWTP sludge cake

37'280 - 10/12/2020 540.00

By/Date Posted: ____{A+’ "Ag

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: %O_\)

Please make checks payable to Sheridan Enviromental LLC

PaymentsICrednts $0.00

Ralanca Niia 57 of 83an an



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F~232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

November 9, 2020

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Roclk, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:

GENERAL

BILL FLICKINGER

10/20/20 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

10/22/20 Conference with committee on changes to rate order and rules. (2.0 Hours).
Continue revising agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.3 Hours), Continue
preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparation
for special board meeting and revising agenda for same. (0.3 Hours).

10/24/20 Continue preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

10/28/20 Continue revising rate order and rules in preparation for tomorrow’s board special
board meeting. (2.9 Hours). Continue preparation for next regular board
meeting, (0.5 Hours).

10/29/20 Complete preparation for and attend special board meeting. (1.7 Hours).
Continue preparation for tomorrow’s regular board meeting. (1.6 Hours).

10/30/20 Complete preparation for and attend regular board meeting. (2.2 Hours).

11/05/20 Continue revising draft agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney BF; 12.9 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

10/20/20

Continue drafting revised rate order. (0.5 Hours). Begin preparing agenda
package for next week’s meeting. Send e-mail to Inframark on same. (0.4
Hours). '

By/Date Received: P

) / 12
By/Date Posted: ___ AL
Approved for Fayment:
Hand Delivered to: r/
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (7 320

28 0T 93



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 9, 2020

Page 2

10/21/20

10/22/20

10/23/20

10/26/20

10/28/20

10/29/20

10/30/20

Receive and review revisions to draft minutes. Continue preparing agenda
package for next week’s meeting. (0.4 Hours).

Review upcoming deadlines in connection with directors election. (0.3 Hours).
Prepare for and participate in committee meeting. Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on
per diems. (2.0 Hours). Finalize agenda for posting with Travis County Clerk.
Send agenda to Inframark for posting. Receive and review engineer’s report.
Continue preparing documents for agenda package. Receive and review
manager’s report and bookkeeper’s report. Compile package and arrange for
distribution. Arrange for agenda and package to be posted on District’s website.
(2.4 Hours). Prepare special meeting agenda for rate order. Send e-mail to all
parties. Arrange to post with Travis County Clerk and Inframark. (0.8 Hours).

Receive and review e-mails on investigation on drainage around pool area. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review e-mails from Board on special board meeting. Post
special meeting agenda on website. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review pond inspection report; arrange to post on website as an agenda
package supplement. (0.3 Hours). Review e-mails on amenity center storm drain
findings. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting. (0.2
Hours).

Continue preparing for Thursday and Friday board meetings. Send redline of rate
order to all parties for review and comment. Review e-mail from Lisa McKenzie
on photos of amenity center drainage facilities; forward same to Board for review.
Continue drafting rate order and Board policy. Arrange to have draft rate order
and board policy posted on website. (3.6 Hours).

Receive and review revised Cash Activity Report; arrange to post on website. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review e-mails on draft rate order, Complete preparation
for special board meeting and participate in same. Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on
attendance. Review Weaver Service Application; send to Board for review.
Reviewed recorded records for wastewater easement. (2.0 Hours). Receive and
review TCEQ permit invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Draft
minutes from today’s special board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue revising rate
order and board policy in connection with today’s special board meeting, Receive
additional comments from Lisa McKenzie; incorporate same in rate order.
Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. Arrange to post supplements
to website. (2.7 Houts). Review additional Weaver documents in connection
with grinder pump. (0.2 Hours).

Complete preparation and participate in board meeting. (2.3 Hours).

59 of 93



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 9, 2020

Page 3

11/02/20 Review action items from Friday’s board meeting. Prepare execution package for
Chet Palesko and Lisa McKenzie. (0.8 Hours). Continue drafting November
agenda. Send e-mail to Jesse Kennis on same. Review reply. (0.4 Hours).
Review e-mail on eminent domain reporting. (0.2 Hours). Review e-mails from
committee and Robert Ferguson on committee meeting, (0.2 Hours).

11/03/20 Receive, review and respond to Lisa Wald on last meeting attendance. (0.2

Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on estimate for digging at
amenity center side. (0.2 Hours).

11/04/20 Continue drafting proposed agenda and preparing for next board meeting. (0.3
Hours).

11/05/20 Send proposed agenda to all parties for review and comment. (0.2 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to e-mail from Lisa McKenzie on signs. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 22.3 Hours

ALLISON NIX

10/28/20 Continue preparation of rate order redline. (0.2 Hours).
Legal Assistant AN: 0.2 Hours

AD ATION OF C BETWEEN THE DISTRICT
SENNA HILLS HOA, SENNA HILLS. LTD. AND THE SENNA HILLS TRUST

BILL FLICKINGER
10/22/20 Commiftee meeting on SHL site plan and related issues. (0.6 Hours).

11/05/20 Telephone conference with Lance Lackey on SHL issues. (0.2 Hours). Emails
with Robert Ferguson on SHL site plan. (0.3 Hours).

Attomey BF: 1.1 Hours
JENIFFER CONCIENNE
10/22/20 Committee meeting on SHL site plan and related issues. (0.6 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 0.6 Hours

60 of 93



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

November 9, 2020

Page 4

Attomey BF: 12.9 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $4,192.50
Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour

Legal Assistant JC: 22.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $2,564.50
Legal Assistant AN: 0.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $23.00
Attorney BF: 1.1 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $357.50

Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Legal Assistant JC: 0.6 Hours @ $115.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $69.00

CLIENT EXPENSES

295 Photocopies @ $.20 each $59.00
314 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $157.00
Travis County Clerk $6.00
Total Client Expenses $222.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,428.50

a\bille\Senne-2020-11
1189/2020

61 of 93



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr

906 Madronse Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78628
(512) 825-7162

Invoice Date

1 11/11/2020
Senna Hills MUD

P.0.Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF 2020-11
ATTN: Allen Douthitt

_| Customer ID #
Senna

Service
Date Description Price Total

11/1/20-11/30/20  Mowing/Trimming Services $2,430.00

Senna Hills WW Treatment Plant

Lift Station-Bee Caves Road

Lift Station-Prickly Poppy

Lift Station-Behind Taylor Lake

Irrigation Pump Station-Behind Taylor Lake
Wet Well-Behind Taylor Lake

Bee Caves Pond

Taylor Lake Irrigation Pond

Milangro Pond

Lift Station Pond-Strawflower

Lots on Gilia

Pond behind Senna Hills Drive

3 Areas in front of Ponds

Easement beside 10728 Senna Hills Blvd
Strawflower Pond In-flow and Qut-flow
Milangro Pond Outflow

V-Notch Weir by WWTP

11/4/2020 Clearing Services $450.00
Milagro Pond
Cut and Haul Dead Tree Limbs to Disposal Site
2 Men @ 3 hrs each

111412020 Disposal Fee o o 1. $51.00
Kinser Ranch By/Date Recsived: W
By/Date Posted: 550 / /o

11/10/2020 Mowing Services Approved for Payment: __\/ $2,250.00
Mow Irrigation Fields

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: & 7R

62 of 93



11/11/2020 Trimming Services $500.00
Weedeat Around Irrigation Boxes And Heads
Irrigation Fields

1111172020 Trimming Services $75.00
Irrigation Pond
\Weedaet Grass in Pond Liner
1man @ 1 hour

11/11/2020 Clearing Services $225.00
Irrigation Pond
Cut and Haul Willow Tree Growing Through Liner to Disposal Site
1 man @ 3 hours

11/11/2020 Disposal Fee $51.00
Kinser Ranch
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $6,032.00
All Payments Due Upon Receipt. Late Payment Penaity of 5% Applled to Unpaid Balance After 1211172020

63 of 93



Expenditures — Bookkeeper's Account

64 of 93



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

Date Type Reference Original Amt.
1111/2020 Bill 0100057-2161-7 297.60

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Garbage Service - November 2020

Balance Due
297.60

117112020
Discount

Check Amount

5639
Payment

297.60 ~
297.60

297.60

[La1064M1DB] 8270195

65 of 93



:;'.I =1 e
WASTE WMANAGEMENT

' How To Contact Us

Visit wm.com

To setup your orline profile, signup for paperless
statements, manage your acoount, view holiday schedules,
pay your invoice or schadule a pickup

w) (=]

Customer Service:
(2800) 800-5804

INVOICE

Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Service Period;
Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

Nov 22, 2020

If full payment of the jnvciced amourt is not received
within your contractud terms, you nay be dherged a
monthly late cherge of 2.5% of the unpeid amourtt, with a
minimum morthly diarge of $5, or such late chenge
dlowed under pgiicatie kaw, regulation or contract.

Page 1 of 2

2-56760-05068
SENNA HILLS MUD
11/01/20-11/30/20
10/23/2020
0100057-2161-7

$297.60

If payment is received after
11/22/2020: $ 305.04

See Reverse for Important Messages

Adjpsta;n_ents

Current Charges

Total Due '
~— 287.60

M Previous Balance
465.19 + (465.19) +

Details for Service Location:

Customer ID:
Severn Trent Service, 10500 Fm 2244, Austin TX 78733

2-56760-05068

Daseription Date Ticket Quantity Amount

2 Yard dumpster service T 11701720 1.00 22238

Fuel / environmental charge 64.88

Regulatory cost recovery charge 10.34

Non texable 0.00% 0.00
Total Current Charges 297.60

By/Date Received:

(0.

By/Date Posted: /9 J
yment: Z/&;;

Approved ior Pa
Hand Dt
Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

sedic: g 7

o

66 of 93



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

Director Fees
November 3, 2020

Date Num Type Saurce Name Payroll Item Amount

11/03/2020 5640 Paycheck Chet Palesko Director Fees 150.00
Chet Palesko Sacial Security Employee (9.30)

Chet Palesko Medicare Employee (2.18)

138.52

11/03/2020 5641 Paycheck Corey Newhouse Director Fees 150.00
Corey Newhouse Sacial Security Employee (9.30)

Corey Newhouse Medicare Employee (2.17)

138.53

11/03/2020 5642 Paycheck David Perl Director Fees 150.00
David Perl Social Security Employee (9.30)

David Per! Medicare Emplayee (2.18)

138.52

11/03/2020 5643 Paycheck Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees 150.00
Lisa S. McKenzie Secial Security Employee {9.30)

Lisa S. McKenzie Medicare Employee (2.18)

138.52

TOTAL 554.09

67 of 93



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

West Travis County PUA
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
10/31/2020 Bill 71523-00001-00/10-20 19,980.72

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Potable Water - October 2020

Balance Due
19,980.72

11/3/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5644

Payment
19,980.72
19,080.72

19,880.72

{LB1054M1B) 5270185

68 of 93



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Plansa make checks payable to WTCPUA

SENNA HILLS MUD #1

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0O. Box 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78630

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
071523-00001-00 $19,980.72
Due Date After Due Data Pay
11/27/2020 $21,229.52

Service Address

SENNA HILLS Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a rge on ail
Please return this portion with your payment.
When paying In parson; pleaas bring beth partlons of this bill,

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

12000 -

10000 -

8000 -

6000 -

4000

2000

Nov 2018 to Oct 2019

#2535 Nov 2019 to Oct 2020

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Date Recelved:

Name Service Address Account Number
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 SENNA HILLS Dr 071523-00001-00
[ ServiceDates -
Status From = D:OGS #Days Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 9/15/2020 10/15/2020 30 11/2/2020 1172742020 1£/28/2020
PREVIOQUS BALANCE $23,049.08
PAYMENTS ($23,049.08)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT §0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING ¢ 1000 Gattons)
56506845 261,739 256,096 5,643 Wholesale Water $8,915.94
56520955 65,772 64,270 1,502 Whoalesale Water $2,373.16
Monthly Charge $8,691.62
CURRENT BILL $19,980.72
AMOUNT DUE $19,980.72 Y~
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 11/27/2020 $21,229.52

By/Date Posted:
Approved for Paymen

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: y

GL#: (RO

69 of 93



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin

Date

10/31/2020
10/31/2020
10/31/2020
10/31/2020
10/31/2020

Type Reference

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

359772386874
462306135042
612066510230
353709096932
606441066120

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
130.97

Balance Due
130.97

51.98

181.12
106.82
144.47

11/5/2020

Discount

Check Amount

Payment
130.97
51.98
181.12
106.82
144.47
615.36

5645

615.368

[L81064M1R) B270195

70 of 93



PODOO3-0026693 koz BRE AP URG
Paga1of2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10502 PRICKLY POPPY CV, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 35983 10000
invoice Number: 359772386874
Bill Print Date Oct 29, 2020
Due Date Nov 18, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $116.55
Payment received - Thank you -$116.55
Previous Balance $0.00
Gurrent Activity/Charges
Electric Service M
Gurrent Balance $130.97
[F Payement is recaived after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $130.97)
By/Date Received: =t

By/Date Posted: ._,-_,/ AUN
Approvad for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: P

/
Mailed By/Date: /,J/,(/ s~
GL#: (r/09

-.

71 of 93



PO00DL-0026L93

Fage2oi2
Service Details
ELECTRIC SERVIGE 10502 PRICKLY POPPY GV, ZIP: 78733
feter # 4007193
| Read Date 08/24/2020 10/26/2020  Consumpllon |
Read 23237 24487 1230
Reading Difference 1230
Total Consumption In KWH 1230
Demand Usage 6.93
o Powar Factor 0.77
‘ Manth
Days of sarvice 32 COA - Electric Commerclal Sscondary Voltage <10kW
. :‘:;h. Eﬁ: par day 13? 2 [T (1Tl 6] - - S P $18.00
| Avp. cost por day $4.09 Energy Charge 1,230 kWh at $0.04802 per kWh ......ooovviiiinannnnn $59.06
; 13 month avg. consumption: 1015.69 Communlty Bensfit Charges........ e eeaeoaee ey e s ARG $4.83
' Regulatory Charges 1,230 kWh at $0.00851 per kWh .................. $10.47
l Powar-Supply Adjustment +,230 kWh-at-$06:03139 per kWh {winter). .~ . . $38:61
Total Current CRArgaS . v v vvvevr v veteanrarenecarsisasianissrnns $130.97
Commarclal Sales Tax
TaXable AMIOUNT . . oottt eiere e ereaiee s ir it rinras $130.97
TOTAL CURRENTGHARGES . .........ovveninres crereesenss $130.97

You sin i savings o stent hennestats, LED ightbolbs, air condiliones and whole-hose
eneigy uparides, viich can equal aboud 20 paicenl Sivings o0 sutnier energy bills, tore
MUNENEIY.CORZGO/SIINLS,

72 of 93




Loz BRE PPS URO -‘

Page 102
Summary of Service
SENNAHILLSMUD
Service Address: 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 46251 00000
Invoice Number: 462306135042
Bill Print Date Oct 29, 2020
Due Date Nov 16, 2020
Previous Activity/Gharges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $53.17
Payment received - Thank you -$53.17
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$51.98
Current Balance $51.98
If Payment Is recaived after due date, & late fee wili be assessed.
(otal Amount Due $51.98]

By/Date Received: {==-

By/Date Posted: “//{A/ (

Approved for Payment: J

Hand Cetivered to:
Mailed By/Date: ;

GL#: @/ OD

4

e B Continued On Next Page é
THE CITY IS COMPLY!NG WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

73 of 93



_ PG000L-0026L9Y

Service Details

Page20f2

@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP: 78733

wal

sB8EBREES

Meter # 6153795

i Days of sarvice KV
: kWh Used 370
i Avp. kWh per day 16
Avg. cosl per dey 21.62
13 month avg. cansumptian: 389.62

i

[ Read Date 09/24/2020 10/26/2020  Consumplion |
Read 4501 4871 370
Reading Diffarence 370
Total Consumptinn in KWH 370
Demand Usage 3.58
Power Factor 0.83

COA - Etactric Commarcial $econdary Voltags <10kW

Customer Charge....... Tl [T s « I+ TOT e » TR o 2 FT )+ s » T $18.00
Enesgy Charge 370 kWh at $0.04802perkWh ..o i oo 317.77
Community Benefit Charges . ... v.vvvvivivernreirmmeneneneernions $1.45
Regulatory Charges 370 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh .................... $3.15
Power Supply Adjustment 370 kWirat $0:03139 par kWh {winter) ... 7., §11.61
Total GUrrent Chargas ., . v vvvvrciiinernirerereiiiarsnrerienens $51.98
Commorelal Sales Tax

TaxablB AMOUNE . oo vs vt iesnrvane e raar e enrnaanenn $51.98

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES PN ) B |

You sim Hiul savings an soa heimostts, LED Tightlnlbs, @iy condilioners and whole-home
&, whieh gan egquin alionl 20 peteent savings on st eocigy billks, ioe al

CREIGY UPLIT
Ausmenergy.coniusunne,

74 of 93



Loz BRE PPS URQ -|‘

Pageiof2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMU D
Service Address: 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, Z!P;
78733
Account Number: 61251 00000
Invoice Number: 612066510230
Bill Print Date Oct 29, 2020
Due Date Nov 16, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges :
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $166.70 ¢
Payment received - Thank you -$166.70
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$181.12
Current Balance $181.12
If Payment Is received aftar due date, a fate fee will be assessed.
(Total Amaunt Due $181.12)

By/Date Racelved: -

By/Date Posted: ____/ 1 // J'

Appreved for Fayment:

Hand Deiivered to:

ailed By/Bate:
GL#: @/ @\

shl S Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY 1S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

75 of 93



-

POO0OL-A0BLALR

Service Details

Page2et2

P
wx

Your Eloclvicily Use (KWH)

(L]
=
19

L)

Cureent
Month

Days of sarvice 32
kWh Usad 1776
Avg. kWh per day 55.5
Avg. cost per day $6.66

13 month avg, consumplion: 1678.15

ELECTRIC SERVIGE 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6172533
[ Read Date 09/24/2020 10/26/2020  Consumption |

Read 5660 7436 1776
Reading Differance 1776
Total Cansumptian In KWH 1776
Damand Usage 9.09
Pawer Factor 0.61

COA - Elactrlc Commarcial Secondary Voitags <10kW

Customer Charge . ......... B ey T T $18.00
Energy Charge 1,776 kWh at $0.04802 per kWh ey i $85.28
Communlity Beneflt Gharges . . ... viviineviiiiiiiiiiiiereiienin $6.98
Regulatory Gharges 1,776 kWh at $0. 00851 perkWh .................. $15.11
Power Supply Adjustment 1,776 kWh-at $6:03139per kWi (winter) .7 . $55.75
Total Current Charges ... ... S, — RO S S W $181.12
Commarclal Sales Tax

Taxable Amount . ... s e, $181.12
TOTAL CURRENTCHARGES ., . . .vvvvvvveinnns veerenieness 316112

You gan find sivvings an snaut hermostats, LED Hobthulbs, air conditioners and vhole-home

engrgy upgradles, which can eqoid abiout 20 paicent sivings on siamoer energy bills, ttone at
auslinenaegy. comga/sunnn

76 of 93

kY



PODONL-002b642 Laz BRE PRS URG -f

S OEAY

Page10l2

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSM U D

Service Address: 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733 :

Accouni Number: 35356 40000

Invoice Number: 3563709096932

Bill Print Date Oct 29, 2020

Due Date Nov 16, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $98.38

Payment received - Thank you -$98.38
Previous Balance $0.00

Gurrent Activity/Charges

Electric Service ; +$106.82
Current Balance $106.82

If Payment s recelved after due dats, a late fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Due $106.82)

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: - (/O

\, 4 .' [ . }F) ]
STl Continued On Next Page é
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

77 of 93



'l- £ODODL-0026bAE

Page2at2

Service Details

@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10828 1/2 SENMA HILLS DR, 2IP: 78733 .

Mater # 6163727
| Read Date 09/24/2020 10/26/2020  Consumptlon |
Read 10040 11007 867
Readlng Difference 967
Total Gonsumption in KWH 967
Demand Usags 3.43
Curranl Powsr Factor 0.81
{ttonth
| E&ES;:;M“ ggg COA - Electric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW
Aup. KWh par day 30.2 Customer Charge . .. ....ve i e e e $18.00
Avy. cost pae day $3.34 Energy Charga 967 kWh at $0.04802 par kWh ....................... $46.44
13 month ag. consumption: 891.15 Community Bensflt Charges . v vvvvv e v i iiei e rarnennrearnns $3.80
Regulatory Charges 967 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh .................00e $8.23
: Pawer Supply Adjusimgnt 967 kWhat $0.03139 per KWh (wintér) ........ $30.35
Total Current Charges . .....c.vt e ii et ieeea i vaians $106.82
Commerclal Sales Tax
Taxahlg AMOURt . . . ... i e e e e $106.82
TOTAL GURRENT CHARGES . .. ....ociviniicinecnnicianaenes $106.82

You can fingd sivings on sl thevmusiats, LED lighttulbs, air conditiongrs and vahole-hone

snergy upgrades. which e equal about 20 percent Savings on suauner eoergy bils. fore ot
AUy LONYG TN

78 of 93



Loz BRE PR3

Page1o0f2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR,
ZIP: 78733

Account Number: 68663 30000

Invoice Number: 606441066120

Bill Print Date Oct 29, 2020
Due Date Nov 16, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges :
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $137.87 ¥
Payment received - Thank you $137.87
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$144 47
Current Balance $144.47
If Payment is received after due date, a late fea will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $144.47)
By/Date Raceived: z
By/Date Posted: __#/. ¢
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: .
GL#: (/P90

; Continued On Nexi Page %
THE CITY (S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT,

79 of 93



PO0O0L~-D02LE9)
Pagal2o12

Service Details

@ ELEGTRIC SERVICE 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR, ZIP: 78733

Metar # 6152385
| Read Date 09/24/2020 10/26/2020  Consumplion |
Read 15255 16632 1377
Reading Difference 1377
EE AN ARERENNE Total Gonsumption In KWH 1377
0T T Demand Usage 4,89
oreer Power Factor 0.53
Manth
Days of service 3 COA - Elgetrlc Commerclal Sscandary Yoltags <10kW
= F CUSIOMBE CRBTGR . v v vt vnsses e eeessanneeesesaees $18.00
Avg. cost per day $4.51 Energy Charge 1,377 kWh at $0.04802 parkWh . ..o vvvvvnvvnvenns, $66.12
13 manth avg. consumption: 1323.77 Community Beneflt CHAFGBS . ... ..oev vt eeeeeee e iarens $5.41
Regulatory Charges 1,377 kWh at $0.00851 parkWh . ................. $11.72
T =2 = Power Supply Adjustment 1,377 kWh-at-$6:03139 par KWh {wintery—. ... $43.22
Total Gurrent Charges ...... O RN N R— . . I $144.47
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxabhleo AMOURE ... v v e e $144.47
TOTALGURRENT CHARGES ... .....covvvrvvrnennnnnnennns $144.47

Yo cin dingd savinggs on smar heomaosials. LED ghibolbs. aie conditionens i vaiole-liging

woecgy upgades. which i eqoal aboui 20 percent savings on Sumner eaergy bills, Bone al
attueseripy.com/go/Sunine,

80 of 93



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
LCRA

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

10/31/2020 Bill 522869-Oct 2020

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Raw Water - October 2020

4,039.30

Balance Due
4,039.30

11/5/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5646

Payment
4,039.30
4,038.30

4,039.30

[LE1064M1B] 8270185

810f 93



ICRA

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $4,473.76
ENERGY « WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(4,473.76)
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
ool By/Date Received: | }/:;’ 20 ——— =
sillireleteiboeifnnitioh
By/Date Posted: _
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 ‘ 5 b [ \ Surrent Gharges $4,039.30
¢/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, FLLC  Approved for aymen : Account Balance $4,039.30
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to: ___ )
PO BOX 2445 " S
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 Mailed By/Date: Al
GL#: é D3 = /5 ?07 V7
éalb/ = YD . ?:5 Page 2 of 3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
-Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522869 005009698 10/30/20 11/29/20
Conlract:  800-021-3940
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 404.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Gonsumption Histery
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $4,473.78 Jan 2020 1037
Payment - Thank You $(4,473.76) Fab 2020 0.65
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2020 9.43
Raw Water Apr 2020 12.75
Monthly Reservation Fee 3367 $72.50 $2,440.83 :"ay 2°:;’ 18.40
Raw Water - Firm 22.05 $72.50 $1.598.47 J:‘I‘;;’z A 2:2;
Current Charges $4,039.30 Aug 2020 35:55
Account Balance $4,039.30 Sep 2020 28.04
0c12020 22.05
TOTAL 192.07

LCRA is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/cornpost, rainwater harvesting and irrigation evaluations. To get more

detailed information and see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Mallz
PO Box 301589
Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Online:
lcra.org/paywaterbill

In Parson:
Local HEB
(HEB charges a fee}

ACH:

JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
ABA #111-000-614

Account #09922872675

1 AF = 325,851 gallons

Wire:

JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
. ABA #021-000-021
Account #09922872675

Agcscounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not recaived by the due date

Return this portlan with your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

-------- e L e L L L L L L L TR Lttt bl

A-q A Account Customer Staterment Date Due Date Account Balance
00522869 00500969 10/30/20 11129/20 $4,039.30
ENERGY = WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES
Wenalhnbiillinallianalilil
SENNA HILLS MUD #1
C/0 BOTT & DQUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISAWALD EEEA'——-
PO BOX 2445
PO Box 301589
HOUNBIROCK B 78650 Dallas, TX 75303-1569
Page 2 of 3

005228L900500969gaG%339309



Gt

Lower Colorado River Authority

Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not received by the due date

www.lcra.org Pravious Balance $4,473.76
ENERGY » WATER » C [CES
OMMUNITY SERV] Payments %(4,473.76)
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
Mo ssbdelel ol Balance Forwmrd L)
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Currant Charges $4,039.30
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $4,039.30
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Page 10of3
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Dato Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522889 00500869 10/30/20 11/29/20
Contract:  800-021-3940
Servica From Service to Mater Days Provious Read Current Read Use {Gal)
09/111/20 10413/20 56506845 32 2566086.00 261739.00 5,643,000.00
09/11/20 10413120 56520955 32 64270.00 65772.00 1,502,000.00
09/11/20 10/13/20 LOSS-56606 32 256086.00 261739.00 31,036.50
09/1120 10/13/20 LOSS-56520 32 64270.00 66772.00 8,261.00
PAYMENT OPTIONS
lglgilé s IOnline: il In Person: ACH: Wire:
ax 9 cra.org/paywaterbi Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 . _(HEB chargesa fee)  ABARTI000814 _ ___ Ashsmpiogo0zi =
Account #09922872675 Account #0 872675

83 of 93




SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
AT&T

Date Type Reference Original Amt.
11/1/2020  Bill  512A8560574754-11/20 601.24

Cash - ABC Baokkeep Telephone - November 2020

Balance Due
601.24

11/9/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5647

Payment
601.24
601.24

601.24

[LO1084M18] 8270195

84 of 93



SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 1af2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 A85-6057 475 4
ROUND RQOCK TX 78680 - 2445 Bilting Data Oct 29, 2020

Web sita att.com

ENJOY GREAT VALUE.

M O n t h Iy St ate m e nt Find out how you can save by bundling premium

services such as TV, Wireless, and Internet with AT&T,

Call 866.261.9406

Bill-At-A-Glance Individual Account Summary

Previous Consolidated Bill §79.02 .
Cansolidated Summary of Current Chargas

Payment Received 10-16 Thank youl 579, 02CR Account Other Tota
Number Plans and Servicas _Praviders Taxes Charges

Adjustments .00 512 263-0161 473 170.72 .00 .00 {10.72
§12 263-0347 269 85.3 .00 .00 85.36

Balance 00 517 2004800 075 .36 an a0 §6.12
512 269-6200 800 86.36 00 .00 85.36
612 203-6211 948 86,36 .00 00 86.38

Current Charges o0 S 512 402-1142 911 86.35 0 a0 8.9
Totals 59147 n 00 801.24

Total Amount Duse $601.24

Amount Due in Full B Nov 23, 2020

y News Yau €an Use

Billing Summary PREVENT DISCONNECT
Thank you for being a valued custemer. Please be aware that alt charges must be

e e o . — o __paid-each.month.ta keap.your account current and preventcallection aclivities. We— . —
Online: att.com/myatt Page are required to infarm you that certain charges such as your telephene line, and fees
i and surcharges MUST be paid in arder to prevent interruption of hasic local
Plans and Services -00 service. These charges are afready included in the Total Amount Due and
1800 321-2000 are 5601.24 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as lang
Service Changes: distance, voice mail, inline®, wireless, and Internet may result in those
1 800 321-2000 services being interrupted.

Rk A 2686.8913 LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
Qur recards shaw that you have not selected a grimary lacal tall or long

Individual Account Summary 1 601.24 distance carrier. Please contact us if this does nat agree with your
Total Cuirent Charges 601.24 records.
RATE INCREASE
By/Date Received: The Federat Uiniversal Service Fee {supports telecommunication needs of
> ’ " qﬁ) low-income househelds, censumers living in high-cost areas, schaols, libraries and
By/Date Posted: AA f‘f/ 1.? rural hospitals), and the Federal Subscriber Line Charge increased on 10/1/2020.
Appr = Lifeline customers will cantinue ta receive credit for the Federal Subscriber Line
Pproved for Payment: Charge. Your current bill reflects the change. For mare information, please contact
Hand Delivered to: L~ T an AT&T Service Representative at the phone number listed an the front of your hill,
Maile . ; ﬁ: , 7 PROMPT PAYMENT ACT
d By/Date /// Q Texas’ Prampt Payment Act {PPAI applies to AT&T's service to governmental
GL#: é; /o? 5"’ entities of the State of Texas and establishes requirements related to purchases
__ by a governmental entity, including the time for payment, the accrual and payment

of interest on averdue payments, and disputed payments. Ifyou are a

News You Can Use Summary governmantal entity, promptly contact ATRT at the fallowing URL ta advise AT&T
of your PPA eligibifity: http:/fatt.com/txppa.

+ PREVENT BISCONNECT » LONG DIST. PROVIDERS PAPERLESS BILLING

* HRATE INCREASE « PROMPT PAYMENT ACT Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the canvenience of paperless billing?
s PAPERLESS BILING » FEE DESCRIPTIONS Enroll at att com/paperless

« STILLGETTING PAPER?

See “News You Can Use" far additional infarmation

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansos, AT&ET Missouri,
ATAT Oklahoma, ar AT&T Texas basod upon the sarvica addrass lozation,

Raturn bottom portion with your chack in‘the snclosad anvalopo. GO GREEN - Enrol In papestass billing.

85 of 93

VAL Poted o Basge talae Pouc



a=i

S

Monthly Statement

> Bill-At-A-Glance

e

SENNA HILLS MUD LS| Page Yaf2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 263-0161 479 7
RDUND ROCK TX 78640 Billing Date 0ct 23, 2020

Weh Site att.com

Previous Bili .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 170.72
Total Applied $170.72

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

., Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

News You Can Use Sumimary

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS * RATEINCREASE

+ PROMPT PAYMENT ACT » PAPERLESS BILLING
» LDST ASSESSMENT CHRG » FEE DESCRIPTIONS
» STILLGETTING PAPER?

See “News Yau Can Use' far additional information

170.72

170.72

Plans and Services

Moanthly Service - Oct 23 thru Nov 28

Charges far 512 253-0161
{. Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate|
Caller [0 Name Defivery
Galler |D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtene
Unlimited Lacal Usage

Charges for 512 263-5439
2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8

Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Oelivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Lacal Usage

Total Monthly Serviee

Additio 8

85.00

£5.00

130.90

This saction of your bill reflects charges and credits rasuiting
from account activity.
Item
Mo. _ Description
Activity an Oct 1,2020
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Qct 1, 2020 thraugh Bct 28, 2020)
3. Federal Universal Sesvice Fee 2
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 2
Total Additionsand Changes to Service

Manthly
fluantity _Rate

Surcharges and Othier Fees

Amount
Billed

15

i.84
2.69

5, Federal Subscriber Line Charge 18_58
6. 9if Fee 1.60
1. State Cost-Recovery Fee |
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 5.80
8. Cost Assessment Charge 12.24
Totat Surcharges and Other Fees 38.03
Taxes
10. Federal .00
Local Sorvicas providod by AT&T Arkancas, ATET Kansas, ATMT Missouri,
ATET Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas hasad upon the sarvice address lacation.
86 of 93




SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 2af2
PO BOX 2445 Acoourd Number 512 283-0160 4749 7
AQUND ROCK TX 78680 Billing Date Oct 29, 2020

AT&T

(({©

Plans and Services

Taxes - Confinued

1. State and Local .00
Tatal Taxes .00

Total Plans and Sarvices
Amount Subjact to Sales Tax: .31

News You Can Use

LONG DIST, PROVIDERS

Qur recards show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

of a company that resells their services as your primary local tofi carrier and
thatyou have chosen nat ta select a long distance carrier. Please cantact
us if this daes nat agree with your records.

RATE INCREASE

The Federal Universal Service Fee (supparts telecommunication needs of
low-income households, cansumers living in high-cast areas, schaols, libraries and
rural hospitals), and the Federal Subscriber Line Charge increased on 10/1/2020.
Lifeline custamers will continue to receive credit for the Federal Subscriber Line
Charge. Your current bill reflects the change. Far mare infarmation, please centact
an AT&T Service Representative at the phone number listed an the frant of your bill.

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

Texas' Prompt Payment Act [PPA) applies to AT&T's service to governmental
entities of the State of Texas and establishes requirements related to purchases
by a governmentel entity, incleding the time for payment, the accrual and payment
of interest on averdue payments, and disputed payments. I you are a
gavernmental entity, promptly contact AT&T at the foliawing URL to advise AT&T
of your PPA eligibility: http://att.com/xppa.

PAPERLESS BILLING
Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjay the convenience of paperless billing?
Enrolt at attcem/paperless

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

AT&T charges you this manthly per line amount ta recover its angoing costs
incurred for progerty taxes and supparting the administraticn of lacal number
portability, a government program that enables customers to retain their
telephone number when changing service providers. This fee is nata tax or
charge that the government requires AT&T to collect fram its customers.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recavers a portion of AT&T's intemnal costs
associated with the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service
Fund and related programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee recovers amaunts
paid to the federal government far regulataery casts and telecommunications
sarvices for the hearing impaired, and costs associated with local number
portahility administration. These fees are nat taxes or charges that the
government requires AT&T ta coliect from its custamers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@attcom with the subjectiine *Save Paper* to
sign up far paperless billing todayt

Terms and Conditions

PROVIDER QUESTIONS

You may contact tha Public Utility Cammission of Toxas, Office of Customar
Protaction, P.0. Box 13326, Auatin, TX 76711-2328, 1.512-938-1120 or tll.
tran in Taxas at 1.888:782-8477 ar by a-mall &€ customar@puc stata.D.us
iFyou baflova tha lacal ot fong distanc telaphona providar onyour bl

ara not corracc or If thore arg unauthatizad chargas on your blll.

Hoearing end spaach impalrad customars with text tetaphanas (TTY) may
call 1-512-933-7138. Whan corrasponding by mall, tncluda your

camplaint and coplas of tha phane bllfs.

Plaass contact ATAT to ewltch beck to the pravider of yaur chelea arif

you Dallevs thare arg any unautherized chargas on your bill For a complets
listing of Terms and Conditlons, visitus at at.com/sarvicepublication

@ 2008 ATET Intollectual Proparty. Afl rights reserved.

8425.006.052220.02.07.0000000 NNNNNNNY 029015.026015
87 of 93

s



((©

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .DO
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 85.35
Total Applied $85.35

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summaty

Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1 85.35
1800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 266-8313

Total Current Charges 85.35

News You Can Use Summary

LONG OIST. PROVIDERS » RATEINCBEASE

+ PROMPT PAYMENT ACT » PAPERLESS BILLING
« COST ASSESSMENT CHRG < FEE DESCRIPTIONS
« STILLBETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use” for additional information

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 10f2
ATTN DAVID [SBELL Account Number 512 263-Q347 259 0

5608 BURLESON RB Billing Dats Gt 29, 2020
A I &I AUSTIN TX 78744

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Monthily Service - Oct 29 thirn Nov 28

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 85.00
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller |0 Name Delivery
Calfer 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Sarvice
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage
dditions and Changes to Servic
This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Item Monthly Amount
No.  Deseription Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Oct 1, 2020
{Monthly Charges are Prorated fram
Qct 1, 2020 through Oct 28, 2020}
2. Federal Universal Service Fee | a1
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 a7
Total Additiens and Changes to Service 1.34
Surcharges and Other Fees
4. Federal Subscriber tine Charge 9.28
5 91iFge .50
6. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
1. Federal Universal Service Fee 2,05
8. CostAssassment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 19.01
Taxes
9. Federal 0
10. State and Locat .00
Total Taxes 0
Total Plans and Services B85.35

Amaunt Subjact ta Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDEAS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or fong

distance carrier. Please contactus if this does not agree with your
records.

Local Sorvicos provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
ATE&T Oktahoma, or AT&T Taxas basad upon the sarvice addraas lacation.

88 of 93

Eo |



SENNA HILLS MU LS Page 1af2
i STE 105 Account Number 512 263-4640 075 6
g 1421 W WELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date Oct 29, 2020
v I I PFLUGERVILLE TX 78560
\ ' A & Web site att.com

Monthly Statement

" Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 89.12
Total Applied $89.12
to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

. Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
ATS&T Long Distance 1
1 800 321-2000

Tatal Current Charges

85.356

3.77

89.12

* News You Can Use Summary

« LONG DIST, PROVIDERS + RATEINCREASE

« PROMPT PAYMENT ACT * PAPERLESS BILING
o COST ASSESSMENT CHRG « FEE OESCRIPTIONS
« STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use” fur additional information

Plans and Services '

Monthly Service - Oct 29 thru Noy 28

f. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B §5.00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller [0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Lacal Usage
Additians and Changes ta Service
This section of your bill refects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
[tem Maonthly Amaunt
No. _ Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity an Det 1, 2020
{Monthly Charges are Prarated from
Oct 1, 2020 thraugh Oct 28, 2020|
2. Federal Universal Service Fee 1 37
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 97
Total Additiens and Changes to Service 1.3
Surcharges and Other Fees
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.2
5. 911 Fee .50
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
7. Federal Universal Service Fes 2.95
8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 19.01
Taxes
9. Federal .00
10. State and Lacal .00
Total Tanes .00
Total Plans and Services 85.35

Amount Subject to Salas Tax: .15

ATAT Long Distance

Important Information

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:
To view your Terms & Conditions for ATAT Long
Distenca, access www.att .com/esrvicepublications

Local Services providad by AT&T Ark AT&T Knnsne, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Taxas baasd upon tho garvica addrass lozation.

89 of 93



\\:-__-j AT&T

AT&T Long Distance

[eportant Informatien - Continued
or call ATET at the toll frea number on your d11,

Invajcs Summary
{as ot Dctober 16, 2020)
Currant Charges

Servica Charges 3.00
Cradits and Adjustments .00
Call Charges 00
Surcharges and Other Fees .66
Taxes A
Total Invoice Summary L7
Service Charges
Monihity Service Cliargos
Type of Service Pariod Oty
1. 8US CLING 10/15-11/14  § 3.00
Tata! Monthly Service Charges 3.00
Total Service Charges 3.00
Surchargas and Other Fees
Description
2. Faderal Regutatory Fes A
3. Federal Universal Service Fas .39
4. State Cost-Recovery Fes 0
5. Texes Universal Servica .05
Total Surcharges and Other Fees .86
Taxes
Pascription
8. Federal Tax .00
7. State and Local Taxes 2
Total Taxes A
Total AT&T Long Distance an

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary local tall carrier and
AT&T Long Distance or a company that resells their services as

your primary lang distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with
your records.

SENNA HILLS MUD LS8! Page 2uf2
STE 106 Account Number 5§12 263-4640 075 6
1421 WWELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date  Oct 29, 2020

PFLUGERVILLE I'X 78860

RATE INCREASE

The Federal Universal Service Fee (supports telecommunicatian needs af
low-income households, consumers living in high-cast areas, schoals, libraries and
rural haspitals), and the Federa! Subscriber Line Charga increased on 10//2020.
Lifeline customers will cantinue to receive credit for the Federal Subscriber Line
Charge. Your current bill reflects the change. For more information, ptease centact
an AT Service Representative at the phone number listed an the front of your bill.

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

Vexas' Prampt Payment Act [PPA) appies to AT&T's service ta governmental
entities of the State of Texas and establishes requirements related ta purchases
by a governmental entity, including the time for payment, the accrual and payment
of interest on averdue payments, and disputed payments. If yau are a
gavernmental entity, promptly contact AT&T at the following URL to advise AT&T
of your PPA eligibility, http://att.com/tippa.

PAPERLESS BILLING
Want to stap receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing?
Enrali at att.com/paperless

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

AT&(T charges you this manthly per line amsunt to recaver its angaing costs
incurred for praperty taxes and supparting the administratian of local rumber
pestability, a government program that enables custamers to retain their
telephone number when changing service providers. This fee is pat a tax or
charge that the government requires AT&T ta callect from its custamers.

FEE DESCAIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a partion of ATAT's internal costs
assaciated with the Federal Communications Commission’s Univarsal Service
Fund and related pragrams. The Federal Regulatary Fee recovers amounts
paid to the federal gavernment for regulatory costs and telecommunications
services far the hearing impaired, and costs associated with tocel number
portability administration, These fees are not taxes or charges that the
government raquires AT&T to coliect from its customers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.com with the subject line ‘Save Paper” to
sign up for paperless billing tedayt

l  Terms and Conditions

PROVIDER QUESTIONS

You may cantact tha Public Utility Commission of Texas, Offfce of Customer
Protoction, P.Q. Bax 13928, Austin, TX 78711-3326, 1-512-936-7120 o tofl-
frae [p Taxas at 1-888-782-8477 or by o-mail 8¥ customer@puc.stata.bys

if you hollava the lacal or long distanca talaphona pravidar an yaur bill

are ot comect or # thare are unauthorized charges an your bill,

Hearing and speach impairad customars with text tolephonas {TTY| may
calf 1-612-938-736. When corrasponding by mal, Include yeur

complalnt and coples of the phone bille.

Plaasa contact AT&T to switch back to the provider of your chalca or It
you bolievs there 2ra 2ny unauthorlzad chargas on your bill. For a complste
listing of Yerma and Conditlons, visit us at st.com/sarvicapublication

© 2008 ATET Intolloctual Praporty. All rights rasarvad, o

8425.005.052220.04.07.0000000 NNNNNNNY 020019.023019
90 of 93

LLLH



] .'_. i

SENNA HILLS MUB LSI Page 1af2
ATTN: DAVID ISBELL Account Number 512 263-9209 300 7

u 5008 BURLESON RO Billing Date Dct 29, 2020
v AUSTIN TX 78744
\ d Web Site  att.com
\—-—/

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance Plans and Services

Previous Bill .00 .
Manthly Service - 064 29 theu Mov 28
1. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B 65.00
Payment .o
d Business Line {(Measured Rate)
Adjustments oo Caller (D Name Delivery
' ) Caller |D Numher Defivery
Balance .00 Expanded Local Calling Serviee
Tauchtone
Current Charges 85.35 Unlimited Local Usage
Total Applied $85.35 Additions and Changes to Servica
to 512 A85-6057 This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Do Not Pay Item Monthly Amaunt
No._ [escription Quantity _Rate Bilted
Activity an Oct 1, 2020
S {Monthly Charges are Prerated from
Billing Summary Oct 1, 2020 thraugh Oct 28, 2020)
2 Federal Universal Service Fee { A7
Online: att.com/myatt Page 3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 7
Tatal Additions and Charges to Servica 1.34
Plans and Services 1 85,35
1 800 321-2000 Surcharges and Other Fees
Service Changes: 4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 2.28
1800 321-2000 5. !;H Fag fg
; PO 6. State Cost-Recovery Fee )
S "
iSgsis ervu:es1 800 286-8313 7. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.85
8 Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Current Charges 85.35 Tolal Surcharges and Other Fees . 10.H
Toxas
8. Federal .00
10. State and Locaf .00
Tatel Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 85.35

Amaunt Subject to Seles Tax: 1§

News You Can Use

LONG OIST. PROVIDERS

News You Can Use Summary

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS = HATEINCREASE

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT « PAPERLESS BILLING
COST ASSESSMENT CHAG + FEE DESCRIPTIONS
STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use" far additional infermation

Qur recards show that you have selected AT&!T Lacal Services

or a company that resells their services as your primary local tall carrier and
that you have chosen not to selecta long distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does not agree with your recards.

Local Sarvicas provided by ATET Ark ATET Konsas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okishomn, or AT&T Yoxas based upon the sarvice address location.

91 of 93

EHI



Monthly Statement

7 Bill-At-A-Glance

PER AQUA SQURCE INC
5008 BURLESON RO

SENNA HILLS MYD LSt Page 10of2
Account Number 512 263-9211 948 6

Billing Date Oct 24, 2020

AUSTIN TX 78744

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 85.35
Total Applied $85.35

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

. News You Can Use Summary

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

. « RATE INCREASE
< PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

+ PAPERLESS BILLING
COST ASSESSMENT CHRG ¢ FEE DESCRIPTIONS
STILL GETTING PARER?

See "News You Can Use” for additional informatian

85.35

85.35

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Oct 28 thru Nov 28

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 65.00
Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimitad Lacal Usage
Additions and Changes ta Servics
This section of yaur hill reflacts charges and credits resulting
from accaunt activity,
Item Monthly Amaount
MNo.  Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity an Oct 1, 2020
(Monthly Charges are Prorated fram
Oct 1, 2020 through Oct 28, 2020|
2. Federal Universal Service Fee 1 a7
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 97
Total Additions and Changas o Service 1.9
Surcharges aud Othar Fees
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.20
5 91 Fee .50
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee 15
1. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.85
8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Tofal Surcharges and Other Fees 19.01
Taxes
9. Federa) .00
10. State and Local .00
Tota) Taxes .80
Total Plans and Services 85.35

Amount Subjsct to Sales Tox: .15

News You Can Use'

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
Our recards show that you have selected AY&T Lacel Services

or a compaony that resells their services as yaur primary local toll carrier and

that you have chosen not to select a lang distance carrier. Please contact

us if this does not agree with your recards.

Local Sarvicas providad by AT&T Ark AT&T Kansas, ATET Missours,
ATET Oklahoma, or AT&T Toxos based upon tho sarvice addrass tocation.

92 of 93



SENNA HILLS MUD Page 10f2

ACCTS PAYABLE (05 Account Number §12402-1142 911 3
1105 CLAYTON LN STE 400W Billing Date Oct 29, 2020
AUSTIN TX 78723

Web Site att.com

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance Plans and Services

Previous Bill .
revious Bil . Manthly Sorvice - 0ot 29 thru Noy 28
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 5,00
[ .
SIgegt - Business Line (Measured Rate)
, Caller [D Name Delivery
Adjust i
Justments 0o Caller ID Number Delivery
Balance 00 Expanded Local Calling Service
' Touchtone
Current Charges 85,35 Unlimited Local Usage
Total Applied $85.35 Additions and Changes to Service
to 512 AB5.6057 This saction of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from sccaunt activity.
Do Not Pay Item Monthly Amaunt
No.  Description Quantity _Rate Bilted_

Activity on Oct 1, 2020

{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Oct 1, 2020 through Oct 28, 2020}

2. Federal Universal Service Fee 1 37
Online: att.com/myatt. . . Page- s > 3. _ Federal Subscriber Line Charga . 1 :1
Total Additions and Changes ta Service 1.4
Plans and Services 1 85.35
1 800 321-2000 Surcharges and Other Fees
Service Changes: 4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 0.28
1 800 321-2000 g g" Feg . : -?g
; . . State Cost-Recovery Fee i
S :
i erV|ces1 B00 286-8313 1. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.95
8. CostAssessment Charge 6.12
Total Current Charges 85.35 Total Surcharges and Other Fees 19.01
Taxes
8, Federal .00
10. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 85.35

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use
LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
News You Can Use Summary Our recards show that you have not selected a primary lacal tall or lang
distance carrier, Please contact us if this does not agree with your

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS + RATEINCREASE records.
»  PROMPT PAYMENT ACT + PAPERLESS BILLING

» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG * FEE DESCRIPTIONS

» STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News Yau Can Use" for additional information

Lacal Sorvices provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missoun,
ATT OMahoma, or ATAT Taxes based upon tho servics addrass location,

93 of 93

xiN



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
14050 Summit Drive Suite 113A
Austin, Texas 78728
512-844-1041

__= (©INFRAMARK

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
General Managers Report for the Month of
October 2020
Board Meeting: November 20th, 2020

Reviewed By: Jesse L Kennis
Date: 11.14.2020



()INFRAMARK

14050 Summit Drive, #103 Austin, TX 78728
United States

T: +1 512 246 0498
F: +1 512 716 0024

www.inframark.com

Memorandum for: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors

From: Jesse L. Kennis Il

Date: November 20, 2020

Subject: General Manager’s Executive Summary Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Wastewater Treatment Plant

a) 2.5 MG for the month. 82,000 GPD average, 82% capacity.
b) No excursions for the month of October.

c) The new influent flow meter was installed November 5, 2020.

Re-Use Water System
a) Pio’s replaced a defective main control valve (warranty repair). The valve is near the irrigation controller at the
WWTP.

Distribution System - Billing

a) 8.06 MG purchased for the month.

b) 18.9% water loss for October 2020.

c) Chlorine residuals and bacteriological samples satisfactory.
d) 13 delinquent letters mailed out, 0 tags hung, no disconnects.
e) 100 new meters replaced as of November 13, 2020.

Collection System
a) Nothing significant to report.
b) TML reimbursed the District $9,131.49 for lift station control panel repairs at Lift Station 1 (Senna Hills Drive)

Drainage/Ponds/MS4

a) Detention Pond inspection conducted October 26, 2020.

b) Zane Furr removed two dead branches on a tree at Milagro Pond. He also removed some yard waste dumped
there.

Current tems Requiring Board Approval:

Vendor Amount WO# Budget Amount Description

N/A




FLUID METER SERVICE, CORP.

SaLes © ReralR @ TESTING ® CALIBHATION
MEeTERS * CONTROL VALVES ® BACKFLOW PREVENTERS

FMS

 FMS (g00) 944-4472 Gary Faber - C.E.O.
(512) 258-3594 Tel. 512-426-4035 Mobile .
(512) 258-4386 Fax Email fluidmeter @acl.com Foo s 7304 McNell Or., #604
- ¥ Austin, TX 78729

T;):mmd' k D;;TE: [ ,"S’ZO} 3 _
- &w_ & -_”"”5 wu7P size: " _MAKE: he TYPE?:JM

_ Tadled verers QA 0020 [ODO
METER LOCATION _ . '-
| - serore: (19 ael
AN}
P.O# WO FMS ORDER #
QUANTITY. DESCRIPTION PRICE

Moder

| |kl & T

CERTIFICATE OF CALIBRATION
'l'his'_is lo certify that the physicnl standn_;gs_ descri_bedqbel‘o__w were on this day .- - ’

DETAILS OF TEST
LINE NO. CUFT. | RATEOFFLOW | TOTAL CUFT. % OF CORRECTED % OF

GALS. GPM. GALS. ACCURACY ACCURACY

. : ~

| oo | 7Zs (o> | A8
7 7
/N
Y 3

~ SIGNATURE:

T —" "



9z¥%'98 7ET'76 S3|qRAISIY |e10

96/, LIS'T S3|qeAI9dY paby |el0)

otg’'gl £99'T6 p3j|ig |e101

z9l'ST zzS'oT P3||1g SIUN0JDY 1o} 3sn Jajem bay
009'€T £99'9T bupjoe.s)
= = JuespAy

[zg'ST otg’oz |enuapisay

uonndwnsuo) abessny

ooo’glY’g 000°55%'g pawnsuo) suojjeo [ejol

000°g9 000'00T 131Ud) Anuswy buppies

- - uelpAy
000'0TY'g 000'95¢'g |eluaplsay
uonndwinsuo)

1337 zthy P3IIg 53UN03DY JO JoqWINN |e30]
T T 1!'d ON
g 9 bupydes]

- - juespAH
So% So¥% |enuapIsay
0zZ-1P0 61300
SUo[123UU0) uonduasag

T+0T-08-21S
|TLBL SeA3] ‘unsny
VETT 220G AUQG NwWWRS OGO T
s Ajan (99131UnLg it Fuuag

P

SI20An)S JESDNMITYEIN § B3iTA

E—

Arewwins buiyig

MAVIAVYEAINIY T



aNUBARY aseg m

0ZOT/T/OT ozoz/ti6 0z0z/T/8 ozoz/tjl

SNUIAIY I9]1EMIISEAN &

0zozft/g o0zoz/tfs ozozftfy ozozjt/E ozozftfz

SNUIAIY JBIBM =

ozozftft

6roz/tizt

6T0Z/T/TT

6taz/r/ot

00°0%

00°000'0T$

00°000'0Z$

00'0000Es

00'000'a%$

00°000'05%

00'000°09%

00°000'0/s

00°000'08%

Aiobaje) Aq anuanay AioisiH Yauo bulg zt




VIN JudWAed UON 10} 5199Uu0sIq
vIN Buny sbe] jusnbulag
€T pajiey 131137 3uanbuijeq
00°0% SUO0(123]|0D) UOIIEL3PISUOD) pieog
00°0% H0 31, 01 UDiIBIAPISUD] pJeog
68'gog $ | To°llo'z s | Egvtlt s | 16'g65%'g $ | Lo'gz¥'gg $ ozfot
Yi1g s | tg'6%6 s | SLtgh'z s | t&'/ho'y s | #oTvz'S6 H oz/6
£0'06 s | 56'z/9'T $ | SLwLS'E 5 | T6'6QE s | Sg-z€y’'gre $ oz/g
902 s | So'Szz s | tvighT s | 9g#95's s | €£zgE’66 s oz/l
£6'51z $ | 05¥gz s | go'6EL s | 66°¢gz’t s | 99-¥Ey'g $ 0z/9
7°99 s | Zv6t s | Et'999 s | g%'zzo't $ | 9o'719'zs $ oz/S
90z $ | zo'Tot $ | LL6LY s | 9g-018T s | 61°695'65 $ oz/7
wo'lg s | 975zt $ | 55°55% s | SgEot'T s | 926965 s oz/t
t9'99 s | TeTE $ | gg"¥6¢€ $ | 6L'Tot’T $ | g9g®'¥S $ ozfT
T YT s | g5ot $ | ol g6t s | [g'67T'T s | 59°%eY'LS $ ozt
T0'TET 5 | 6906 $ | 9z7088 s | Leotg s | 6E-gTo’9g H btjzt
1¥7'99 s | 19:S9T $ | 95t $ | olrog%'t s | gi'gbt'ol $ 6t/1T
R 772 s | £90 s | €€'995 s | 62'700'S s | z€YEr'h6 s 6tjoT.
+0TT |B30] Aeq 06 |e30] Aeqog [ejo). Aeq ot |eyo 3|qeAl3I3Y [eI0L Ijeq
+02T |R10) W Aeq o6 |ejo] ® Aegog|eio] ® AeQ ot |ej0] 3|gqeAI3d3Y |e10
ozjot 0z/6 azjg oefl et/o onfs oe/f oz/T 0T/t Grict srjtt ftjot
-%

00'000'0TS

a0 coo’ovs

S — — 00°000'09%

00°000'08%

dmy 000
] _—— 00°000°00TS
00°000'0TTS
—_—

00°000'0%1$

Hoday suo1133]|0D) PUE 3|GBAISIIY SIUNOIIY YIUOW T




EHN mee  QUON T
0Z-120 oz-bny oz-unf oz-idy o0Z-gad4 61-23Q 61-120
~ i M e e~ — = o
g SRS .. —_—
Bunionuo AllenD Ja1e S

i BAY 279 [enuuy jJualing

Bulioyiuopy Ajenp Jarem

Te0L-t¥8-Z1S
8T£8¢ sex3) ‘unsny
VELT JUNS JALQ VWWNS 0504T
PLRISIG A (edRuny sjiH suues
A
—

A3jenD pue uoidNpold 19318

9L'0 60°€ VXA 023120
SL'0 16C 1433 0z-das
SL0 LL'E (4 0z-bny
910 ¥9'c 682 (rally
610 LE'E LE°€ og-unr
810 (T4 8¢'¢ 0z-Ae
020 69°€ v8'c 0z-1dy
0e’0 €lL'e 9g'e 0z-teiN
ev0 £e 9€ 0Z-9°4
120 G9'E 8t 0c-uer
8€0 8.°¢ €L 61-98Q
020 69°€ ¥8'e 61-AON
220 4 > 65°€ 61190
€HN OUuoW Z10 aeq
0S" UIN sjuawalnbay

$3J1AN3S JWNLINULSYUANY d Vilvm

v_z<_>_<zu_z_

0




000+

. R > &
R a,:;%», %oa P %%
e ddddd HIJ

.vﬂr 4.
0A ﬁ.. s.r. & <
2 [
000y
000'9
0008

000°0T
000'TT

000'6T

Hoday Ajigeiunoddy Ja1ep\



_ . 0z/9T/oT 02 J9q012Q
] : S L6 9 NOO.N ON\Nﬁ\m [ Y4 L@QEUHQUW
: %2 18 (0lg 5/ 8/8'9 —
: %EL"L- T 9 89 : oz/lTg oz 1snbny
%.L'E6 D %6'GLL 560°L : 290'11 ¥56°01 ST oz Alnr
0, y (] ¢
o\oNNMN $wwW| HX.OFOF AMFF.Fv w @Nw.m @QN.@ ON\MH\W oz mr__J—.
o\oov.mm %88 Z- %L 88 %9. 3 g 280'/L :wm oT/STS oz Ae\
.u\oNF.Nm %0 2- %18 Avwov 9 G9/'S mwo.w oz/ot/7 oz judy
o\omm.vm T %b €6 AZ.v. 3 = 162'S 100 5 ST oz oI
%Nm.vm HLE G- oy mmw € 1682 o oz/lTfe oz Aieniqa
W e %818 ¥68°¢C €S oz Alenuef
%0096 %00t —— (762) Z - e oz/9t/t
“e- %906 8LE'E Eve 3 wa23(
: %96°€ - 9 - ; 61/9t/zT T 13q
“\ovm.wm .x.“ 166 %G C¢0L 18 S 90'Y mmw.m mﬁ“wﬂ\ﬂ 6T JaquanoN
o\owm.mm %Eh b %001 mm M - Z62'G B80Sy e PETTI)
%Nm. s HE0C %E L1 Awe 5 85t'8 Swwr i ST squmdes
2 o- %0°66 zL8'0l 4 6T 3snbn
j %619 2 ; 61/5T Tisnbny
“\e —.MMM oNMN.Nl %€ ¢6 MNOQW N wwm.m ﬂom.o l m..uwﬁ\\w = >_3—.
o\oN ‘€6 %€EL 9 %€’ L6 momv 5 891'9 mmw_o 6959 6t suns
%Mwwm %Z8°G- %996 MMNMV b veL's woo.w BT/9/5 6T Aey
2 ‘G- %1 S6 8ylL'y L98 Y 6t |ud
. %16°G = v ; 61/St/Y T |0y
”\emo.HM Q”Nm.m- %1 G6 AmwNW = sev'y _‘VN.V mH“f"\m 6t yuep
o\oMW.vm %L.°G- %L ¥6 MMMMV v G6S'C L6 r.m BT/ET/T 6t Alenuqa4
%mm.mm %299~ %€ 18 (Sv2) ¥ 18€'C wmw.w 6T/t 61 Aienuer
oo = %66 G- %7706 S v - 1162 mm—..m T 8T J3qWiadaQg
%mem %l G- %2 L6 Mwwwv c 869°C Rw,w gT/ST/tT 8T 13QLUIAON
— G- %926 09°Z 9v0'e
%0L v6 %0E'S e (Lvv) S mshm TR aT/l/ot 8T 19G010
%6 ¥6 %90°G TR (£9€) S
%09°.6 %0¥'2- A S (0001) ajeq pesy Yuo
% 9, SSO . Buiysn|4 0001 aseyaind
104 pajunoooy e % 104 pajuNoddy [(-) ssoq s'jen gl >
Bujuuny




oL

aeat it ateddirie strtbite -

iy o o peret 1A T e arpeNA e

sl P Aed e

o 02BC

Son

1340320 JO YIUO L3 JO) SMO| J3JRMIISE A\

THOT E 215
BLLRE SO wpey
. YETL SPTS S NS DSDY T
L 30q Ain st S uuas

A)jenD pue uondNpPoId 1a1emalse

NIYWVEINIQ




b

000°£9.'2z | 000'£08'6L | 000°096'Z %zl 691 005°69 000°GLE'SZ SIVL0L
000'SE6'L 000'268°L 000'EY %58 59l 000°89 000'80L'2 gl-uer
000089’} 000°'629°L 000'} %EB 091 000'99 000'8S8'L 31937
009°'2€L°) 000'265'} 009°5tL %99 091 000'99 000'150° 3L-EN
00F'¥S9'} 000°12€'} 007 EEE %69 191 000'69 000'950'2 g1-1dy
000°E0.°} 000°9€2’} 000°29% %EL Il 000'¢L 000052 gL-AeN
009'BLE'L 000°GL0°L 009°E0E %99 09} 000'99 000'€86' | gi-unr
00F'ZEL'L 000'SLE'L 00¥'Z2h %9 £9l 00029 0001202 gi-inr
0ov'vve'2 000°692°L 00¥'GLb %2L Gl 000'22 000'v¥2'2 gl-bny
009'€60'2 000'098'L D09'EET %04 041 000'02 000'¥60'2 gL-deg
000'ESE'2 000'99}'2 000'28L %8 ¥8L 000°92 000°€SE'2 21190
000'S¥0'¢ 000'0v2'} 000'S0E %89 Sl 000'89 000°'$¥0'2 81-AON
0001922 000'BLC'2 000'EY %EL 271 000'€L 000292'C 81-28Q
008°966'2Z 000'S0Z'6L 006'L6.L'E %89 |99t €E£'89 000'¢LL'YZ SIVIOL
000'€0E'C 000'222'2 000'92 %L 08l 000'v. 000°€0E'2 [452 6L-uer
000°064'L 000'182°L 000'6 %79 SG1 00078 000°L62°) 452 61-994
000°'LO6'L 000978} 000'5S %19 arl 000'}9 000'S06'} [4%2 61BN
00Z'092 000822 0022 %29 £9] 00029 000°500'2 Zly 61-10V
0020612 0002612 00Z'EE %9. P8l 00092 00080}°2 ZLy 6L-Repy
000°129'} 000'S¥E'L 000922 %S9 BS1 000'9 00076} ZLy 6L-unf
000°092°} 000'994°L 000765 %49 YL 00019 000°G68"} Z\b 6L-INr
000'ErL'E 000'€9Y'L 000°089 % bl cll 000'L2 000°202'C 444 6 -bny
000°26Z'2 000°059°L 000'2¥9 %2l 74} 0002 0002512 cly 6}-dag
009'v2l2 000'viv'L 00S'0L4 %69 191 000'69 000'62L°C Zly 6L-1°0
000'560'¢ 000'245'L 000'815 %Ll 2L 000°}L2 000°¢ElL'C [4%4 61-AON
008°910°C 000'158°L 000991 %69 191 000°69 ooo.mm_‘.w {454 61-080
00Z'vLE'€2 000'250'6} 00L°BLE'Y %6L W.m_. 001'62 000'851°¥Z S$IVIOL
000'990'2 000'8Y6'L 000'8LL %0/ 0L 00002 0000842 Zly oz-uer
006'S68'L 000'€28'L 000'€L %69 191 000'69 0001102 Zly 0z-9°4
008°€80'C 000'816'L 008’691 %58 902 000’68 000°9€9'2 [4%3 0Z-eN
Q0L'EIEE 000°LYL'2 00F'L2L %28 66 000°Z8 000'2LF'2 (454 0z-2dy
000°862°2 000'0£0'2 006°292 %E8 c0¢ 000°€8 000°2Z85°2 Ly 0z en
00E'ZEB'Z 000'02v'2 00S'ZL¥ %18 16 000°'L8 000'92v'2 %2 Oz-unf
D0S'vEZ 2 000'LPI'L 002 €65 %8L 061 00082 0002er 2 Lt 0z-Inr
002'vSv'2 000°302°L 005'812 %84 061 000°8Z 000'6LY'C 154 Dz-dny
00¥'L4G2 000°269'L 006128 %EB 20c 000'€ 000'€8Y°C 154 0z-d95
00S'029°2 000°EEL’L 00v'288 %28 002 000'2Z8 000'225'2 954 02190
SMmoj4 .
o, Aoedeg | ogosuuo)
uonebu) SMol4 puod | smold mod i o abelaay smol4 Jusniy3 jejoll suondauuo) STVIOL
[EoL mol4 Bay
|e21I0)SIH Mo]d 18jemalsep ANV SIITH euuag
SyUN PIs SIA L SPUN PIsS 06 (XeN) Hd
suun pIs SIA zL wun pis 0'9 (UIA) Hd
/6w S3A sez /6w o'1 aNOd TVNAIS3Y 21D "NIW
/6w sap SE'0 1/6w 0'g EHN VINOWINY QILLIWYId ‘DAY
/6w S3A T /6w § 551 Q3LLINYId ‘DAY
7/bw SaA T /6w 5 aog a3LLIN¥3d ‘DAY
%T8 QoKW SAA zgo'o AOW 10 MOT4 QILLIWIId ‘DAY
AN3DY3d EINVITdWOD VNIV LINY3d
19403120 JO Yluo|y ay3 Jo4

Alewwing Julad JUaWIeal | 191eMBISeA




cl

“NOLLIGNOD @009 NI SI NOd

2z 035\¢ 035 dV20 - ( ) QN SIH TOUNW-SJONT

SINIWWOD

S3A £JUaWIpas pue SLIG3ap Jo JE3[D BaJE Ul SI3ul ||€ 3Fy
VIN p _m:o_am._wn_.o pue uow.e_o aAJBA mmm&E Aouabiawg
VIN = |euopelado uado aAeA abieyasiqg
ON &('030 ‘sjfem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Bujuieyal .umm:_m.._u 8)alouo9 ‘sadid) sjusawaojd _.E.:au.:.._um o) o.mw:._m_u Auy
Y/IN ¥28y2 pue sdo} Jno uesja uado sAoway ¢buidid ujesp 1apun ay) uj puno} JusIIPes Sepp
aooo adid (e} ino u.E punoJe uoljejabana jo uonIpuod
aooo . Zelpaui ayj} Jo uopuo)
ON .wum._m c_.mmn :_ punoj ysniq Jo .mao._.r
S3A £1ybley w1 ,.g| mojaq uone)abana sj
ON .A..ou_m am punoy} yseil
YIN Jeale )iy pues ay) ui yjdap juawipas
YIN N ¢ Kequoy ayy uy yydap Juawpag
S3A £5inoy gy ulyiim uiesp puod ayj saoqg
Add J9A3] J9jem puod

¢ O3S uof)ed07] puod

VHAVEA AWNVL “HOAL
 ¥PE9SEZHOM

0Z0z°9Z°0} :31lvda

VNN3S :1211SIa

W3LSAS ¥31771d ANVS
NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3ALVMINYNOLS

SNOILYYIHO IYNLIONYLSVYEINI AILVYM @




el

¥ I3\ O3S QW0 - ) ) aNwW SIH UISIQUNIN-SJOvr

S3aA Jusullpas pue SLIqap jo Jeaj0 Bale U| S33ul |je 3y
V/IN _m:o_«lm.._.w.n..... pue paso|d 0>_.m> mwma»n >w:omhwEm
VIN i jeuogelado uado aAteA abieyasig
ON é(o39 .m__m.>.> ueiqeb ..m.__Es Buiuiejaa ‘abeujelp ajaiouos ‘sadid) syuawaja _E..:u.:._um 0} wm.mEmv Auy
VIN| }98yo pue sdoj no uesjs uedo saowsy ¢ 6uidid ujelp Japun ayj 4y punoj E«Eiwm sep

ONIWNIYL SA33N —c % adid jje} Jno ayj punoie uone}abaa Jo uonipuod
aooo 3 ~ ZBIpaw 8y jo uopIpuoy

S3A > «..mm.:.m p_mm.."_ ut _.“E-_Ou ysniq 10 saall

S3A ~ 2ubiey u) 8| Mofaq uonelefien s|
ON Lals e v.::ou ysel|
VIN Jease Jajjy pues ay) u) yidap Jusunpoes
V/N ¢Aequoy ayy ul yydap Juaunpasg

S3A £SINoy gy uiypm urip puod ay) saog

Add [9A3] J3)EM puod

¥ 03s i : uofjedo] puod

VHYVEA AWAVL -"HO3L

Yh2aGeT ‘#OM

020Z'9zZ°0} ‘31va

VNN3S :1oRiISIa

IN3LSAS ¥31714d ANVS
NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMINYOLS

SNOTLVYIdO FJUNLIONYLSVEINI 4IL1VM

AYVIAVYHANI




SdIVd3d §04 VOH LOVINOD  a3I9vIva S130N3d zO_._.zm_._|_.< SQ33N mmvn__w_m ‘a3AvI3d 36 01 @33N moz<~_hzm .r< mzo_mm

OMOYINOHOYTINGO - 0L ) QP sIH z SdO\

NOLLIONOJ @009 NI S1 ANOd

SLNIWINOD

ON 2lUuswWipas pue siiqap Jo 1ea|d Bale Ul SIdjul jie ary
VIN jeuoijesado pue paso|d aAjeA ssedAq Aouabiawg
YIN| feuonesada uado gwmmﬁmow_n

TIVM NOIBVO A9 LNOHSYM

4("918 'sjjem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Bujuieyal ‘abeurelp a)a1ouos ‘'sadid) sjuawaja |esnjonuis o) abewep Auy

ON ¥oay2 pue sdoj Jno ues}d usdo sAoway ¢Buidid ulelp Japun awg Ul punoy JuAIPas sep
aooo adid jjes 3no ayj punode uonejabaa jo uopuc)
1NOHSVYM JNOS Jetpat ay) Jo uoRipuon
ON ZBale UISeq Ul punoj Yysniq Jo saal)

S3A ‘yBioy uy 8| Mojaq uogejaben s|

ON £91IS Je punoy ysed
aoos Zeole 1ol pues sy} uj yidap Jusunpag,
aooo ¢Aequoy ayy ..__.Enuu juawipag
S3A ¢80y gp UIYNM Uieap puod ay) saog

Add JA3] J3jem puogd
OHOVIIN uoyedoT] puod

YIRIVEA AWNVL “HO3L

YrZ9see :#OM

0202'9Z°01 :31va

VNN3S -1ORILSIa

IW3LSAS 31714 ANVS
NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVMNNOLS

SNOILYYILO JYNLONYLSVHUINI ¥ILYM

AAVINVYANI




s ) QNN SIH TQOUNW-SIOT

HIMOTIMYE LS\WIMOTIMVE LSUI0 - 0L

St

N3LLV SQF3N 13NI] Pt  SINTWWOD
89966¢2¢C OM

ON ZuaWwipas pue sLQap 10 Je3[d eale uj S}3jul {e ary

VIN| : |euonesado u:m.vwmo_o aAjeA mm.m&E >o:wm._w.Em

VIN {euonelado uado aAjea sbieyasig

TIVM NOIGVO A9 LNOHSYM TIVIAS &(*033 ‘s|jem ueiqeb ‘sjjem Bujuielal ‘abeujelp aja1ouod ‘sadid) m.u:wEo_o |leimonss o} abewep Auy
S3A . %93y pue sdoj 3no uea}d uado saoway ¢Buidid ulelp Japun ay3 uj punoj Juawipas sepm

ON| = wn_m.:& Ino ayj punoue uoijejaban jo _._o_u_v:oo

aooo Zelpawl ayj Jo uolipuod

ON ieale uiseq u u:=|ov. ysniq o .mmw._._.

S3A ~ &wBlay ui 81 Mojaq uonelahan s||

ON . £9)IS Je punoy ysel}

SSYHD HLIM NMOYDHIAO . N : ~ ¢eade o)} pues ay) uy ydap juawipag|
ON . . . e ¢Keqioy ayj ui :unmuﬂ:w:._._mwvu

S3A | - ¥ 4Sinoy gy ulypm uielp puod ay} seoq

Add |9A3] Jajem puod
HJAMOTAMVYAELS ] uoneso] puod|

INTLSAS d3171d ANVS
VHNVEA ANWVL HO3L NOILO3dSNI ANOd ¥3LVYMINNEOLS
YPZ9SET - #OM SNOTLYY¥3d0 IMALINYLSYYINI ¥ILYMm
0202920} :31VQ V_ N_ < E < m m Z _
VNN3S :1ORI1LSIa




SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

In the name and by the authority of
The State of Texas
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that
LISA S. MCKENZIE
was duly elected DIRECTOR for purposes of the November 3, 2020
election, pursuant to the Order issued on August 28, 2020,
cancelling the election that was scheduled to be held on

November 3, 2020

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name and caused
the Seal of the District to be affixed in Travis County, Texas on this
the [é{-‘—day of November, 2020.

[DISTRICT SEAL] / /C{Z S ‘//(

Chet A. Palesko, President
Board of Directors




SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

In the name and by the authority of
The State of Texas
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that
COREY NEWHOUSE
was duly elected DIRECTOR for purposes of the November 3, 2020
election, pursuant to the Order issued on August 28, 2020,
cancelling the election that was scheduled to be held on

November 3, 2020

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name and caused
the Seal of the District to be affixed in Travis County, Texas on this
the /é-ﬂ day of November, 2020.

l{DISTRICT SEAL] % </Z UZL//C

Ehet A. Palesko, President
Board of Directors




SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

In the name and by the authority of
The State of Texas
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, that
JOE SZ00O
was duly elected DIRECTOR for purposes of the November 3, 2020
election, pursuant to the Order issued on August 28, 2020,
cancelling the election that was scheduled to be held on

November 3, 2020

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name and caused
the Seal of the District to be affixed in Travis County, Texas on this
the /¢ day of November, 2020.

[DISTRICT SEAL] % / /4{/{/\

Chet A. Palesko, President
Board of Directors




